
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmemb er Zach Bullock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 18, 2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

Interim City Manager Terrl, Bovaird
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRA AND PLEDGE OF TO THE FLAG

ITEM_1-ADDITI S. DELETIONS. CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

ITEM-2_ G
WEEK". MAYOR S GOODMAN.

ITEM-3_MAYOR' STUDENT OF THE MONTH: Corrine S kindersarten- Jovce
Williston

McGowan.6th srade. Williston Middle Hieh School.

ITEM_4-S IN OF OFFICER JASON GODKIN. MAYOR CHARLES
GOODMAN.

C PARTICIPATI

ITEM - 6 - CONSENT AGENDA - (pp 6-9)
o Council minutes from October 4.2022

-OLDB

A. STAFF AND BOARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
o INTERIM CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD
o STAFF
o COUNCIL

ITEM_8-NEWBUSINESS-

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. DISCUSS WITH POSSIBLE ON: NATURAL GAS RULK PRICE
WORKS OP. KATIE HA AN. FGU AND DONALD
BARBER PUBLIC WoRKS SUPERVISOR. (pp 10)

B. RESOL 2022-85: A RESOL OF THE CITY OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON- A. ESTABLISH AUTHORIZATION FOR
THE COUN PRESIDENT TO A THE SIGNING OF CONTRACTS

AND CO
LANE ESTATES DEVELOPMENT OF NATURAL GAS AND INTO AN

IN
IN DA

WORKS S VISOR AND KATIE H MORGAN. FGU. (oo 1 1-
ra

OPEN lST PUBLIC HEARING

C. 2ND READ :ORDINANCE 2022- AN ORDINANCE OF CITY OF
ING THE

/1ITV OF \I/TT T IqTNNI DIT\4. DTTD qI T A I\IT A DDT Trl A'I'I Et 7 _)n'r1FLO TO -04
ARE THE

IN
CHAPTER 166. FLORIDA STA CHANGING ZONING

CATI ED PROP
RESID DUPLEX TO INTENSIVE ON CERTAIN

TE OF
GS OVIDIN F ORA

ON CITY MAPS: AND PRO ING AN EFFE DATE. CITY PLANNER
LAURA JONES. (pp 3l-37)

D. 2ND ING: ORD 2022-703 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON FLORIDA. AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE OF THE
CITY OF TON IVE PLAN PT]RSII TO AN
APPLICATION BY COVINGTON FPC. LLC.. FOR 47.9 +/- ACRES IDENTIFIED
AS US PARCELS AS EXHIBIT A) ON THE OFFICIAL

S OF THE PRO
IN A

STATUES: CHAN GING ZONING AND THE LAND USE
CLASSIFI ON FROM RESID TO MIXED USE CERTAIN

OF
FLORIDA. HEREIN: PROVIDING SEVERABILITY:

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

-4
AN

PROVIDING
RATI

CITY

2



ONE.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

OF OF
OF AUTHO

THE CIL PRESIDENT TO UTHORIZE THE EOF
F WELL AND

w
49-s0)

F. RESOLUTIO N 2022-86: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF STON. FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AI]THOR ION FOR

CITY CO ENT TO A THE SIG
CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ELECTRICAL DEPAR FLEET

DATE. D
TRUCK INC. AND AN EFFECT

BARBER. PUBLIC WORKS (pp 5l-62\
ON 2022-87: A R LUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THEG. RE

CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR
THE CITY WILLISTON COIINC PRESIDENT TO A ORIZE THE

GOFA WITH HYDA INC TO
THE CITY BARN WELL REP CONTROL PANEL: AND

ING AN
SUPERVISOR. (pp 63-65)

DONALD LIC

H. RESOI,I]TI 2022-88: A RESOLI OF THE CITY COI CIL OF THE
OF EST AUTH

THE CITY UNCIL PRESIDENT AUTHORIZE THE S GOFA
CT VIDING

DATE. AARON MILLS. IT DIRECTOR. (pp 66-75\
I. ON UTION OF WILLIS

FLORIDA. ORIZING ACCEPT CE AND EXECUTION OF THE GRANT
AWARDED BY THE FLORIDA I) ARTMENT OF STA TO MAKE

o
SPORTS C

CITY CO
OMPLEX. CITY PI.A LAURA JONES. (po 76-101\

J SION LE HERITAGE-
CRACKER CATTLE. CITY LAURA JONES. (oo 108-111)

K. SSION ACTION D ON ORD

RY. TERRY BOVAIRD INTERIM CITY MANA GER AND DONAI,D
D
INVENTO

PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR . (pp 112)
L. SION WITH CTION: S

ELECTRI ALD WORKS
UPER

M. DISCUSSI WITH POSSIBLE : CITY HALL SIDEWAI, . DONALD
BARRER PUBLIC WORKS SI]PF,R (nn 1 1 4-117\

ITEM-9_ PUBLIC PAR ATION

ITEM - 10. ANNOUNCEMENTS

3



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

ITEM_11-ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 8. 2022. AT 6:00 P.M.

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https://v. rinece ntra l.com/ioin /06901797 6

Meeting lD:069017976

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+16504191505,, 069017976/# United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial:

+1 (650)4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code / Meeting lD: 069017976

lnternational numbers available: https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference

YouTu be Li nk: https://www.youtube.com/channeVUCKtl468kcNjBS2AYgOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

1 . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers.
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognizedby the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter.
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not hanscribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim hanscript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
alrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and./or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.

4



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

5



CITY OF WILLISTON' FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 4, 2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS: OTHERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox -absent
Councilme mb er Zach B ullo ck
Councilmember Elihu Ross-absent

Interim City Manager Terry Bovaird
City Attorney Scott Walker
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten B allou-absent

P EOF
Opening prayer and Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Goodman

ITEM _ 1 _ ADDITIONS. DELETIONS. AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion to approve agenda by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock.

ITEM_2-PROCLAMATIONR ..DISABILITY EMPLOYMENT
AWARENESS MONTH". MAYOR CHARLES GOODMAN. Ready by Mayor Goodman.

ITEM - 3 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - newly elected Jason Whistler introduced himself to
the Council and public.

ITEM - 4 - CONSENT AGENDA - Motion to approve Consent Agenda by Vice-President
Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock.

o Council minufes from Seotember20-2022

ITEM-5_ BUSINESS

AND COUNCIL UPDA
a INTERIM CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD - gave an update on Hurricane Ian

preparedness. All staff worked together well and thanked Council President Jones and
Vice-President Robinson, former Mayor Jerry Robinson and IT Manager Aaron Mills
for preparing meals.
STAFF - Chief Rolls thanked Brooke Willis and Matt Fortney for stepping up to the
plate during Hurricane Ian.
Utility Director Jonathen Bishop announced the Utility Department has applied for a

$30,000 grant for equipment that will alert gas and carbonation leaks.
COUNCIL

A

o

o

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCILMEETING

ITEM-6- BUSINESS -

A. DISfl]SSION POSSIBLE ACTION: RON BEASLEY STADIUM PARK
PROPERTY. Property owner Ron Beasley discussed with the Council the issue of
having to put a sidewalk in front of his property that he purchased several months
ago. Along with several others that purchased Stadium Park property.

OPEN lST PUBLIC HEARING

B. lST REAOTNG :O 2022-702 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA: AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE
CITY OF WILLIS . FLORIDA: PURSUANT TO APPLICATION RZ-2022-04.

ARCEL #05533
OWNER AND UNDER THE PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED IN
CHAPTER 166. LORIDA STATUTES: CHANGING THE ZONING
CLASSIFICATION ON THE FO G DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM
RESIDENTIAI- DI]PI,EX TO C CIAL INTENSIVE ON CERTAIN

THE CORPORATE
FLORIDA: PROVIDING SEVERABII, : PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION

PROVIDING AN EFF
LAURA JONES. - Swore in City Planner Laura Jones. Motion to approve 1't ready
made by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion
carried 3-0.

OPEN 2ND PUBLIC HEARING

C. 1ST READING: oRDINANCE 2022- . AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLO AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP OF THE

STON COMPREHENSIVE P

APPLICATION BY COVINGTON FPC. LLC.. FOR 47.9 +/- ACRES IDENTIFIED
ARCELS ACHED

RECORDS OF THE LEVY COIINTY APPRAISER. UNDER THE
AMENDMENT PR EDURES ESTABLISHED IN 1.63 FLORIDA
STATUES: CHANGING THE LAND USE CLASSIFICATION FROM

USE ON CERTAIN
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY WILLISTON. FLORIDA. DESCRIBED

PROVID
ON CITY MAPS. AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY PLANNER
LAT]RA JONES. _ City Attorney Scott Walker re-read Ordinance 2022-103 with
corrections. Swore in City Planner Laura Jones, Airport Manage Benton Stegall, and
Kathy Ebaugh. Motion to approve l't reading of Ordinance 2022-703 by
Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 3-0.

7



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

D. RESOLUTION 2022-78: A RESOL ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. APPROVING THE PROFESSIONAL

BE AND
SAFEBUILT. LLC.. FOR BUILDING INSPECTI ON SERVICES; AUTHORIZING
THE APPROPRIA PARTIES TO SIGN ANY DOCIIMF, REOUIRED TO

SUCH AG CITY OF WILLISTON
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY LAURA JONES.
Motion to approve Resolution 2022-18 by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by
Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 3-0.

E. RESOLUTION 2022-19: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
FLO AP

UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN CITY OF WILLISTON AND 1220G
DEVELOP . LLC." REGARD ING UTILITY SERVICES TO
MORALES/GODDARD RV PARK: UTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE
PARTIES
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERST G ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY PLANNER
LAI]RA .IONES A PUBLIC WORKS SI]PERVISOR ALD BARBER.
Motion to approve Resolution 2022-79 with revision noting Council President will
execute memorandum by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 3-0.

F. RESOLUTION 2022-81: A RESOL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON. LEVY
COUNTY. ESTABLISHIN G AUTHORIZATION FOR THE
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL PRE TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR
PROJECT-SPECIFIC PROFES SI CONSULTING SERVICES FOR
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT WITH WRIGHT-P INC.: AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE TE. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.
Motion to approve Resolution 2022-81by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by
Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 3-0.

G. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION: MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT.
INTERIM CITY MANAGER TERRY AIRD/PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR
DONALD BARBER.
Interim City Manager Bovaird discussed doing a Mutual Aid Agreement with the
difference cities around Williston. This agreement will allow each city to assist each
other when there are repairs that will need assistance from other cities. Council asked
Interim Manager Bovaird, to bring back a sample agreement to review.

H. DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION : CREDIT CARDS AND LIMIT FOR
COUNCIL PRESIDENT JONES AND

SIDENT DEBRA
INTERIM CITY MANAGER. COUNCIL

8



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

Motion to approve Interim City Manager Terry Bovaird receiving a city credit card
with a credit limit of $10,000 and Council President Debra Jones receiving a city
credit card with a credit limit of $2,000 by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by
Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 3-0.

ITEM _7 _ PIIRT,IC PARTICIPATION - Mr. Albert Fuller asked the Council to think about
bringing back "Impact Fees"

ITEM-8- ANNOUNCEMENTS _ City Clerk announced the city is accepting applications for
the Veteran's Day Parade. Williston Peanut Festival Saturday October 15th. City Attomey Scott
Walker announced his office will be offering Ethic Training in December. Vice-President
Robinson thanked the staff for the wonderful basket. Councilmember Bullock reminded
everyone to not forget about the Williston baseball team.

ITEM_9_A OURNMENT - Motion to adjourn at 8:15 by Vice-President Robinson.
Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried.

NEXT SCHEDIII,E COUNCIL MEETING OCTOBER I 2022. AT 6:00 P.M.

9



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October l8thr2022

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action / Natural Gas Bulk Price Workshop

Requested By: Katie HalI or Taylor Morgary FGU/Donald Barber, Public Works
Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

With the natural gas market skyrocketing and the forecast of increasing acquisition costs for bulk
fuel purchasing, the City of Williston may have an opportunity to lower long term risk and cost
for its natural gas customers.

FGU would like to set a workshop for the next week to present Council an opportunity to learn
about the future markets for bulk fuel purchasing.

Staff would ask council to establish a date for residents and customers to hear what we can do as

a utility provider to negotiate and save long-term expenditures.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / Possible Future savings

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: None

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

10



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October 18th,2022

TOPIC: Resolution 2022-85: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida, establishing authorization for the Council President to authorize the signing of
contracts for the infrastructure, labor, and materials for Country Lane Estates
Development of natural gas and enter into an agreement with Armstrong Homes and
Lennar Homes, Inc.l and providing an effective date.

Requested By: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor/Katie Hall, or Taylor
Morgary FGU

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

To implement Natural Gas into the new development for Country Lane Estates, the City of
Williston will need to make the proper acquisition of materials and labor for the completion of
the gas infrastructure; to service a further ninety to ninety-eight residential homes. FGU, (Florida
Gas Utility), has partnerships with engineering and installation providers for projects such as this
one.

The Gas Developers Agreement gives the city protection on its future investment in this new
community. The materials list and project maps show the scope of the work being completed and
the second portion outside of the scope of city crews that will be contracted for labor.

This project has a 5.2-year payoff and will be financed by a loan.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / Not to exceed $215K out of Utility Reserves

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Developers Agreemento Equix Energy Proposal, Cost Estimates, &
Materials list

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

11



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022.85

A RESOLUTION OF THE CrTY COUNCTL OF THE CITY OF WTLLTSTON, FLORTDA,
ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE COUNCIL PRESIIDENT TO AUTHORIZE
THE SIGNTNG OF CONTRACTS FOR THt INFRASTRUCTURE, LABOR, AND
MATERHLS FOR COUNTRY LANES ESTATES DEVELOPMENT OF NATURAL GAS
AND ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT IIIITH ARMSTRONG HOMES AND LENNAR
HOMES INC.; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has an opportunity to further invest in natural

gas infrastructure; and

WHEREAS the Country Lane Estates offer potential long-term revenue; and

WHEREAS the City Council will enter into agreements for materials, labor and

services for the establishment of natural gas infrastructure and establish an agreement

with Armstrong Homes Inc. and Lennar Homes Inc.;

NOW, THTREFORI, BE IT RF.SOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby made a

part of this resolution.

Section 2. The Council President is authorized to execute the necessary

contracts for the Country Lane Estates Natural Gas Infrastructure.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 18th day of

October 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By
Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

By:
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

By:

12



DEVELOPER AGREEMENT

The following pages represent the City of Williston Natural Gas Residential Development
agreement. Each underlined highlighted section is to be reviewed and addressed prior to
submission for approval. Upon approval, this agreernent will be prepared for presentation
to the Developer by completing of the following:

City of Williston
Projeot: Country Lano Eslal,es
Builder'/Developer Natural Gas Agreernent
Page I of 15

lnitials: _

13



DEVELOPER AGREEMENT

THIS DEVELOPER AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made anci entered into effective this
day of 

-, 

2022 (the "Effective Date"), by and between the City of Williston, a Florida
municipal corporation ('oCity"), and Lennar Corporation, a Florida corporation i.,Developer',) (City and
Developer may sometimes be collectively referred to as the ,,party,' or.,pafties',).

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Developer intends to develop a community known as Country Lane Estates i1 Levy
County, Florida (tho "Community,,),

WHEREAS, upon that cerlain parcel of real property located within the Community and more
parlicularly described in Exhibit "A", which is attashed hereto and incorporated herein by tlris reference
(the "Property') shall consist of approximately ninety-eight (98) totai risidences (each, a .,Home,, and
collectively, the "Homes") together with other improvements and facilities associatecl therewith
(collectively, the "Project"), and Developer desires to make natural gas service available to all or certain
Homes pursuant to the terms and conditions hereof.

WHEREAS, in connection with Developer's development of the Project, City ancl Deveioper have
agreed that City will install a natural gas distribution system within the Project for the provision of natural
gas scrvice, pursuant to the terms and conditions hereirrafter set forth.

WHEREAS, City is a utility whose obligation and authority to serve natural gas customers is
regulated by the Florida Public Selice Commission or its successors (the '.FPSC"). The Froject is located
within the City's service tenitory.

NOW THEREF'ORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein, and for other
good and valuable considerations, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, City and
Developer hereby agree as follows.

l. lnstnllntion of Gns Distribution Svstem.

I'1. Inslallation' In reliance on Developer's agreemcnts, representations and warranties set forth
herein, City agrees to install a natural gas distribution system within the project in accordance with
the design, plans and specifications agreed to by the Parties (the "system 

"plans,'), 
which System

Plans shali include all distribution lines, meters and ancillary i*prou",r"nis una faoilities
(collectively, the "Gas Distribution System") as City deems ,"asonobly necessary to provide
natural gas selice up to the meter of each Home constructed during the ierm of thii Agreement
as a Gas Compliance Unit ("GCU") in confbrmity with Section 2. if agreed to by the parties on
or prior to the Effective Date, the System Plans shall be as set fbrth in BxfriUlt ..8", attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference, If the System Plans have not bccn agreed to by the
Parties at or prior to the IlfTective Date, then prior to commencing installatLn of the Gas
Distribution System, City shall provide City's proposecl System Plans dr Developer's review antl
approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or helayed, Unless
otherwise expressiy set forth in this Agreement, the Gas Distribution System does not include any
Internal Piping (as defined in section 2.2) andthe City has no obligation to install or maintain such
Internal Pipittg under the terms of this Agreement or otherwise. Further, City shall not be obligated
to install a Gas Dislribution System or to provide natural gas service in any phase ol tle
Community other than those in the Project, absent written agreernent by both parties.

City of Williston
Projcot: Countly Lane Estates
BuilderlDevelopcr Nahnal Cas Agrecrnent
Pagc2oll5

Initials:

14



1.2. Location. If the location of the Gas Distribution System has been detennined by fte Effective
Date, then Exhibit "8" shall also include the location of the Gas Distribtrtion Systenr, Exoept to
the extent already included in a recorded plat for the Project or otherwise agreed to herein as part
of Exhibit "B"o the location of the gas lines and all infraslructure and improvements relating to the
Gas Distribution System shall be identified by Sellel within a commercially reasonable time after
the Effective Date, and written notice of such proposed location shall be provided to City
(o'Proposed Location Notice"). It shall be Developer's responsibility for ensuring that the
proposed location of the Gas Distribution System within the boundaries of the Property (whether
such location is platted, incorporated into Exhibit "8" or otherwise determined in accordance with
this Section 1,2) complies with all Laws (defined below) and does not interlere with the rights of
any third parties of which Developer has actual knowledge or under any instrument recorded in
the public records of the county in which the Project is located. In no instance shall City be required
to install its Gas Distribution System in rear lot locations to which physical access is likely to be
limited after the Project is completed.

1.3. Restoratio!, Upon completing the instaliation of the Gas Distribution System, City shall
comrnerlce restoration of those portions of the Project disturbed by City during installation of the
Gas Distribution System and shall continue diligently such restoration work until complete.
Restoration work shail be completed so that the surface of the land shall be restored to substantially
the same condition existing immediately prior to commencement of the installation of the Gas
Distribution System or, if it is not reasonably practicable to restore the surface to such condition,
then City shall restore the surface to a condition such that Developer can proceed with
development of the Project. In no event shall City be required to replace, replant or restore any
vegetation, or landscaping or natural areas in accordance with the foregoing.

1.4. eity Acljess to the Projectl Associaled Easements,

1.4.1. Deveioper represents that it owns and has legal title to the Property, including without
limitation, the location of the Gas Distribution Systern pursuant to Section 1.2 above.
Developer further represents that it has the authority to develop the Project, and to enter
inlo and effectuate all of its obligations under this Agreement. Developer agrees to provide
or cause to be provided to City and its employees, contractors, subcontractors and agents
adequate physical and legal access to all areas of the Project where the Gas Distribution
System is to be installed or as are reasonably necessary for City and its employees,
contractors, subcontractor$, and agents to install, operate, maintain and replace the Gas
Distribution System (the o'Easement"). If the Easement is not already provided to City
pursuant to a recorded plat, then Developer shall execute and deliver an easement
agreement granting the Easement in favor of City, in such form reasonably requested by
City ("Easement Agreement"), not later than fifteen (15) days alter Developer approves
the localion of all or any portion of the Gas Distribution System (in accordance with
Section 1.2 hereof).

L4.2. If a plat for the Project has been recorded as of the Effective Date, then sirnultaneous with
the execution hereof, Developer will provide a copy of said recorded piat to City. If a plat
lbr the Project has not yet been recorded as of the Effective Date, then Developer will
provide City a copy of any proposed plat of the Project at least ten (10) days prior to
submission of the Plat for approval by the appropriate governing authorities. Said proposed
plat shall be subjccl to City's review and approval, which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld, conditioned ol delayed and shall be deemed granted if not denied
in writing within ten (10) days after City's receipt lhereof. The plat or proposed plat must

City of Williston
Project: Country Lano Estates
BuilderlDevclopel Natural Cas Agleerncnt
Page3ofl5

lnitials:

15



depict the streets, lots and easements to be located within Projeet, and the location of the
Easement in which the Gas Distribution System is or will be located (the "Plat") according
to this Agreement. Once the Plat has received all necessary govemmental approvals,
Developer sliall have the Plat recordecl in the public records of the county in which the
Project is located and will provide City a copy of the recorded Plat within ten (10) days
after recording, If Developer grants the Easement to City via a general purpose utility
easement dedicated in the Plat for the provision of all utilities (the "General Utility
Easement"), Developer is deemed by this Agreement to have represented and warranted to
City that City is entitled to use such General Utility Easement for the installation, operation,
maintenance, repair and repiacement of the Gas Distribution System within the Project,
Except for easements that Developer has the sole power and authority to granl or that is
expressly set forth in Section 1.3.4 below, Developer hereby represents that no additional
easements are necessary from Developer or any third pa$y for City to install, operate,
maintain, repair and replace the Gas Distribution System within the Project, If City
reasonably determines at any time that additional easements within the Project are required
in connection with the Gas Distribution System, Developer shall promptly grant or, if
Developer does not own the property on which the proposed additional easement will be
located, cause to be granted such easements to City.

1.4,3. Developer represents and warrants that the location of the Easement as detemrined in
accordance with Section 1.2 above: (i) has been approved (or will be approvecl prior to
Seller's deiivery of the Proposed Location Notice pursuant to Section 1.2)by all applicable
regulatory governmental entities to the extent required, and (ii) is in compliance (or will be
in compliance prior to Seller's clelivery of the Proposcd Location Notice pursuant to
Section 1,2) with all rules, otdinances, statutes, and government mandates with regarcl to
utility easements.

1.4,4. Notwithstanding the above, City hereby acknowledges that, to the extent required in
connection with City's installation, operation, maintenance, repair and replacement of the
Gas Distribution System within the Project, City will be responsible for obtainirrg any
authorizations that may be required by the county (or any other goverrunental entity) in
which the Projer,t is located if City must encroach into any publie rights of way or other
easements from govemmental entities in the Project. Developer will, upon City's requesl,
cooperate with and assist City in obtaining the foregoing easements, including executing
such applications or other documents or agreements as may be required by such counly or
other govemmental entity,

I .4.5. Once the Easement is granted by Developer, Dcveloper rescrves the right to relocate the
Easement or any portion thereof (the "Relocated Easement") if Developer deems such
relocation to be reasonably necessary for the deveiopment of the Project, pr-ovided,
however, that such relocation does not unreasonably affect or increase the cost of the
design, installalion, operation, mainlenance or repair of the Gas Distribgtion Systern. If
City has not installed the portion of the Gas l)istribution System proposed to be installed
in the Relocated Easement, but has cotnmenced the design and engineering thereof prior
to the date City receives written notice fi'om Developer of its desire to relocate the
Easement or portion thereof, Developer shall be required (prior to relocating the Easement
or portion thereof) to reimburse City for City's actual, out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
redesigning andlor reengineering the applicable portion of the Gas Distribution Systern ancl
all costs of the Gas Distribution System or the installation thereof in excess of the costs
that would have been incurred had the Gas Distribution Systern as originally designed been
installed, all as reasonably determined by City in good faith. If Developer desires to

City of Williston
Project: Country Lane Estates
Builder'/Developcl Nahual Cas Agreernent
Page4ofl5

Initials

16



relocate the Easement or any portion thereof after the Cas Distribution System has been
instalied, Developer must first, (i) obtain City's prior written consent (which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed); (ii) reimburse City for all actual sosts incurred
by City in redesigning, reengineering, relocating and reinstalling the Gas Distribution
System, including, but not lirnited to the cost of all materials and labor therefore, all as
reasonably determined by City in good faith; and (iii) record an instrument of rccord
evidencing the legal description for the Relocated Easement to City. Ail payments due
from f)eveloper hereunder shall be paid within fifteen (15) days after the date of City's
invoice therefore,

1.5. Cor:rdinatir:n of Installation, City agrees to use commercially reasonable efforts to coopemte with
Developer and its Authorized Buiiders with respect to the construction of the Gas Distribution
System and to endeavor to not uffeasonably interfere with or delay to Developer's construction
anddevelopmentoftheProject. IfnotprovidedtoCityonorpriortotheEffectiveDate,Developer
will provide City a true and conect copy of Developer's anticipated construction schedule for the
Project (the "Developer's Construction Schedule") promptly upon completion of the schedule and
will notify City immediately of any modifications thereto. Developer acknowledges that City will
rely upon the Developer's Construction Schedule for purposes of coordinating its acquisition of
materials, mobilization of equipment anci labor at the worksite and installation of the Gas
Distribution System.

1.6. Iirsurance. Upon requ€st, each Party will provide proof of insurance coverage, in the form
maintained by the issuing Party in its ordinary course of business and will name the non-requesting
Party as an additional insured on such insurance policy,

1,7. Ownership of &rs Distributiou Systern: M[intenancc ntrd- Alteration. Notwithstanding any
provision contained herein to the contrary, the Gas Distribution System shall remain the exclusive
propefty of City at all times, whether during the tenn of this Agreement or lollowilg its
tennination. City shall have the sole obligation and responsibiliry for the maintenance of the Gas
Distribution System and no other party, including Developer, shall make any atternpt or take any
action to maintain, repair, replace or alter any portion of the Gas Distribution System. City's
operation of the System is not governed by the terms of this Agreement; rather, the City shall at
all times operate and tnaintain the Gas Distribution Systern in aecordance with the requirements
of applicable statutes, laws, ntles, regulations and ordinances. In the event the Gas Distribution
System is no longer required to serve the Ploject or any part thereof, City may at its election
temove readily removable components of the Gas Distribution System, purge and cap any
components to be left in place, and restore any disrupted surface areas of the Project.

1.8. Suprrly Date. At Ieast thirty (30) days prior to the dale on which Developer anticipates receiving
a certificate of occupancy ("CO") for the first completed GCU, Developer shall deliver written
notice to City advising City of the date on which Developer anticipates receiving such CO (the
"CO Notice"). Subjeot to the timely delivery of the CO Notice, and any delay caused by Force
Majeure (as defined in Section B below) or the actions or inactions of Developer or its employees,
agents, contractors, builders or any others claiming by, through or under Developer, City shall use
its commercially reasonable efforts to cause the Gas Distribution System to be complete ancl
operational to provide natural gas seruice to the first completed GCU at least five (5) calendar days
prior to the issuance of the certificate of occupancy for said GCU, failing which City shall use its
commercially reasonable efforts to make natural gas available to the Project by commercially
reasonable alternative supply rnethods until the Gas Distribution System is complete and
operational. Developer agrees to make available to City, at no charge, a suitable area in the Project
for &e equipment necessary for such altemative supply method.

City olWilliston
Pl0jcot: Counlty Lane Estates
BuildcdDeveloper' Natural Cas Agrcerneni
Pagc 5 of l5

lnitials:

17



2, Minimum Gas Comnlinnt Units: tnternnl and ltxfcrnal pipins

2.1. MinimumGCU.

2.1.1.

11a

2.1.3

City of Williston
Pfi:jcct: Country Lane Estates
BuildcrlDevelopet Natural Gas Agreenrcnt
Page 6 of l5

Developer acknowledges that City will make a substantial economic investment in orcler
to construct the Gas Distribution System and that City is willing to undertake such
investment given City's projected usage of the Gas Distribution Systern by current and
future owners, occupants or residEnts in the Project in reliance upon data provided by
Developer. In consideration for the substantial investment rnade by City in conshucting
the Gas Distribution System and the mutual covenants contained herein, Developer agr"es
that at least ninety-eight (98) Homes shall each be a Gas compliant unit (a '*GCU"). In
order to be a GCU, a Home must have installed therein eash of the following appliances:
natural gas range/stove, water heater (tank or tankless), and dryer. Gas grills, fireplaees,
frtmaces, and pool heaters can be offered as an option(s), but are not required to use natural
gas in order for the Home to qualify as a GCU, Eaoh residential unit constructed in
compliance with the foregoing sentence shall be referred to hcrcin as a rrcas Compliant
Unit" or I'GCU." Each residence in the Project that is not a GCU shall be referred to herein
as a "Non-GCU", and collectively as "Non-GCUs".

The parties hereby agree that no Homes within the Project may be Non-GCUs without
Developer's (or Authorized Builder's) payment of an Omission Fee for each such Non-
GCU, as more particularly set fbrth in this Section 2.1. Within fifteen (15) clays after the
issuance ofa certificate ofoccupancy for each and every Non-GCU in the Project (each
being referred to herein as an "Omittecl GCU"), Developer (or Authorized Builder) shall
pay City att omission fee ("Omission Fee") equal to the Omission Rate (as hereinafter
defined). l'he Omission Rate shall equal $2045.00.

Notwithstanding the above, if after 5 years frori the Effective Date (the "Trigger Date"),
certificates of occupancy have not been issued for the Minirnum Requirecl GCUs, then
Developer shall pay City, on or before fifteen days afler the Trigger Date, a collective
Omission Fee as determined by the following fonnula (the "Project Collective Omission
Fee"):

(i) the Miriimum Required GCUs, minus

(ii) the number of constructed GCUs for which certificates of occupancy have becn obtained,
minus

(iii) all Omitted GCUs for which Developer has already paid City the Omission Fee pursuant
to this section above, rnultiplied by

(iv) the Omission Fee at the Omission Rate.

The Omission Fee and Project Collective Ornission Fee are an obligation rurming with the
property, and shall be an obligation of I)eveloper and any successor owrlers of the Property
or any portion thereof unless and until the Project Collective Omission Fee is paid as
provided hereinabove, at which time city, at Developer's recluest, shall provide a
satisfaction and release of the Omission Fee obiigation set forth herein. City shall have the
right to offset any amounts owed to Developer pursuant to this Agreement wilh any
amounts owed to City as a result of Developer's failure to pay City the Omission Fee or

lnirials:

18



any other amount owed to City pursuant to this Agreement or otherwise. City and
Developer agree that the Omission Fee and the Project Collective Fee is agreed upon as
liquidated damages for Developer's defar.rlt. City and Developer recognize that actual
damages are difficult to ascertain and that the Omission Fee and the Project Collestive Fee
constitute a reasonable payment to the City as a result of Developer's default and does not
constitute a penalty,

2.2. Installation nnd Ownership qf Ap.FJ@. Developer shall provide or cause
to be provided all labor, materials, equipment ancl supervision to install (at no cost to City) (i) any
natural gas appliance (an "Applianee") and (ii) ail inlernal piping, venting and other equipment
(the "Intemal Piping") necessary to enable the supply of naturai gas service to the Appliances
installed in each GCU and to connect same to the external gas meter inslalled by City at an external
location (reasonably sslected by City) at each GCU. 'I'he City will not own or maintain the Internal
Piping and the Appliances. The owner of each GCU shall at all times during and following the
tennination of this Agreement be responsible for the service, maintenance, repair and replacement
of the Internal Piping and the Appliances, and City shall have no responsibility or liability thereof.

2.3. Owrership of [xternal I'ipins. All piping, moters, vents and other equiprncnt instaliecl by City
between the main line of the Gas Distribution System and the external meter installed by City at
each GCU (including such meterJ (the "External Piping") shall be the exclusive properly of the
City. City shall at all times maintain the External Piping, including the meter, in accordance with
the requirements of all applicable governmental agencies.

3. Strccessors, Assiens and Assignment.

3.1 , This Agreement and all of the provisions hereof shall run with the iand and shall be binding upon
and inure to the benefit of each of the Parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted
assigns. Neither this Agreement nor any rights, benefits or obligations set forth herein may be
assigned by either of the parties hereto, except as specifically authorized by this Section 4 or
otherwise agreed to by the Parlies in writing.

3.2. Crty may assigu this Agreement and any or allrights or obligations hereunder in connection with
any sale of all or substantially all of City's natural gas assets or any other transaction in which
City's nalural gas busincss is sold, or any lnerger, consolidation or similar transaction to which
City is aparty,

3.3. Developer may assign this Agreement and all rights and all obligations hereunder in connection
with a sale of all of the Project then owned by Deveioper to a successor developer who expressly
agrees to assume this Agreernent and all obligations of Developer hereunder, whether arising
before or after the assignment, pursuant to an Assignment and Assumption Agreement, in fonn
and substance acceptable to City in its reasonable discretion, executed by Developer and the
successor developer and dclivered to City. Upon a pennitted assignment under the preceding
sontence, Developer shall rernain responsibie and liable, jointly with assignee, for any obligations
hrst arising or coming due prior to such assignment wilh respect to this Agreement, but Developer
shall not have any responsibility or liability with respect to any obligations first adsing or coming
due after such assignment with respect to this Agreement, and City shall look solely to the
successor developer for all rnatters arising under this Agreement after such assignment.

3.4. Developer may develop and sell to home builders ("Authorized Builders") single fbmily
residential lots within the Project for the construclion of Homes thereon, in which event Developer
desires to assign to such Authorized Builders its rights, obligations and responsibilities hereunder

City of Williston
Project: Counhy l.anc Estates
BuildclDevelopcr Natural Gas Agrecrnent
Page 7 of l5

lnitials: -.-''__

19



with respect to lots within the Project purchased by such Authorized Builders, Developer shall
have the right to assign its rights and obligations hereunder to an Authorizcd Builder il such
Authorized Builder expressly asslmes all of the obligations and responsibilities of Developer
hereunder (to the rcasonable satisfaction of City) as to the land conveyed to said Authorized
Builder, and a written assignmcnt and assumption agreement is providecl to City.
Notwithstanding, nothing herein shall relieve I)eveloper of its payment of the Project Collective
Omission Fee to the extent the Minimum Required GCUs are not constructed on the Project as
contemplated hereunder.

4. F'orce Msieure. Neither Party shall be liable to the other for any failure to perform pursuant to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement to the extent such performance was prevented by an event of
Force Majeure (defined below); provided that Force Majeure shall not apply to I)eveloper's obligation
to pay the Omission Fee when due in accordance with Section 2,1.2 abave. The tenn "Force Majeure"
shall mean an acts of Cod, strikes, iockouts, or other industrial disturbance, acts of the public enemy,
wars, riots, epidemics, pandemics, industrial clisturbances that affect the Parties or its customers,
breakage or non-foreseeable accident to machinery or lines of pipe, and any other causes, whether of
the kind herein enumerated or otherwise, not within the control of the Party whose perfonnance is
affected and which, in each ofthe above cases, by the exErcise ofdue diligence such Party is unable to
prevent or overcome utilizing commercially reasonable efforls; such term shall likewise include the
inability ofa Party to aequire, or delays on the part ofsuch Party in acquiring at reasonable cost and by
the exercise of reasonable diligence, servitudes, rights of way, grants, permits, permissions, licenses,
materials or supplies which are required to enable such Party to fulfill its obligations hereunder. The
Party whose performance is excused by an event of Force Majeurc shall promptly notify the other Parly
in writing of such ocsurrence and its estimated durati.on, shall promptly remedy such Force Majeure if
and to the extent reasonably possiblc and shall resume such perfonnancc as soon as possible; provided,
however, that neither Party shall be required to settle any labor dispute against its will,

5. Comnliancc with Law, Each Party shall comply with all applicable statutes, laws, rules, regulations,
ordinances, orders, permits and govemmental approvals (collectively, the "Laws") in the exercise of
the rights and obligations of each Party under this Agreement, and neither Party shall be obligated
hereunder to undertake any action that would result in the violation of any one or rnore Laws.

6. Notices. Any notices sent by either party to the other pursuant to this Agreement shall be sent by either
U.S. mail, postage prepaid, retutn requested, or by receipted ovemight national delivety service (e.g,,
Federal Express, UPS, etc.), and shall, if not sooner received, be deerned received tluee (3) business
days aller deposit in the United States Mail, or one business day after receipt by any ovemight national
delivery selice, as aforesaicl. All notices shall be addressed to each party at the following address, or
such other address as either party may hereafter designate to the other party in writing:

If to Developer: Lennar Corporalion
Address:

Attn:
Fax No,
Phone No.

If to City: City of Williston
50 NW Main Street, Williston, Flolida 32696
Attn: Laura Jones
Fax No.
Phone No, 352-528-3060 Ext. 11 I

City of Williston
Project: Country Lano Estates
BuilderlDevelopcl Nalural Cas Agr cernent
PagcSofl5

Initials:

20



7 Governins Law: Venue; Waiv€r of Jrrv Trinl: Attornevs' l'eer. This Agreernent shall be governed
by and c'onstnied in accordance with the domestic laws of the State of Florida, without giving effect to
any choice of law or conilict of law provision or rule (whether of the State of Florida or any other
jurisdiction) that would cause the application of tlie laws of any jurisdiction other than the State of
Florida. To the extent permitted by law, each of the parlies hereto hereby irevocably submits to the
jurisdiction of state coruts in or for Levy County, Florida, over any suit, action, or other proceeding
brought by any party arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated
hereby, and each of the Partics hereby inevocably agrees that all claims with respect to any such suit,
action or other proceedings shall be heard and detennined in such courts and waives any objection that
SUCh fOruNr iS iNconvenient. THE PAR.|IES HEREBY KNOWINGLY, VOLLINTARILY AND
INTENTIONALLY WAIVE'fHE RIGHT ANY OF THEM MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JI.IRY
WITH RESPECT TO ANY LITIGATION BASED ON THIS AGREEMENT OR ARISING OUI'OF,
UNDER OR IN CONNECTION WITH TIIIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS
CONTEMPLATED HEREIN. In the event that any party is required to commence or defend any action
or proceeding against the other in order to enforce the provisions hereofor to challenge the provision
hereof, the prevailing Party in such action shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any amounts or
relief otherwise awarded, all costs incurred in connection therewith, including reasonable attorneys'
and paralegals' fees, costs, and expenses incurred pretrial, at trial, on appeal and in bankruptcy,

Indcmnitv.

8.1, Subjcct to the provisions and limitations of Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, whicli are neither
waived, expanded, or altered hereby, City shall hold harmless, indernnify and defend each of
Developer and its employees, contractors, subcontractors and agents (collectively, the
"Developer indemnified Parties") from and against any and all claims, damages, losses,
liabilities, obligations, penaltics, actions, judgments, suits, costs, disbursements and expenses
(including, wiihout limitation, reasonable attorneys' and paralegals' fees and expenses incurred
whsther suit be lrrought or not, at trial, on appeal or in bankruptcy) (collectively, "Claims") that
may be incun'ed by or asserted against any Developer Indemnified Party directly as a result of
the breach by City of this Agreement or the willful misconduct or gross negligent acts or
omissions of City or any of its employees, contractors, subcontractors ancl agents in connection
with the installation, operation, maintenance or repair of the Gas Distribution System in the
Project, except that City shall not be responsible for any Claims, or portion thereof, arising out
of, related or attributable to any acts or omissions, whether willful or negligent, of any other
pa(y, including without limitation, any Developer Indemnified Party, any homebuilder, other
contractor or subcontmcfor, veudor, supplier, homeowner, tenant, resident, guest, liccnsee or
invitee, home or property owners' association, management company or property lnanager.

8.2. Developer shall hold harmless, indemnif and defcnd each of City and its employees, contractors,
subcontractors and agents (collectively, the "City Indemnified Parties") {iom and against any and
all Claims that rnay be incuffed by or assefied against any City Indemnified Parly with respect to
the Project, the Propeily, the Gas Distribution System or otherwise as a result of the willful
misconduct or negligent acts or omissions of (i) Developer or any of its ernployees, contractors,
subcontractors and agents, or (iii) any home or property owners' association, management
sompany or propsrty manager controlled by Developer or any of its affiliates,

8'3' In addition, Developer shall hold hannless, indemnify and defend the City Indemnified Parties
from and against any and all Claims that may be asserted against any City Indemnified party
under Environmental Laws (defined below) arising from, out of, in connection with, or as a
consequence, directly or indirectly, of the presence of any hazardous substance, hazardous

8

CiLy of Williston
Projcct: Countty Lane Estates
Buildery'Developcr Natural Gas Agrcement
Page 9 of 15

Initials:

21



waste, toxic chenrical, pefoleum (including crude oil or any fraction or byproduct thereof),
asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls, or any other contaminant ("Hazardous Materials") on, in,
or beneath the Property, or that may have migrated from the Properly to any adjacent lands, air
or water, which Hazardous Materials: (i) were not first introduced to the Property by any material
placed on, in, or beneath the Propcrty by City, and (ii) notice of which was not provided to City
by Developer prior to the execution of this Agreement.

8.3,1, The term "Egyitgarnenlgl_L4-trv!" shall mean and include any and all federal, state
or local laws (whether under oommon law, statute, rule, regulation, ordinance or
otherwise) or other requirements of any govenxrental authority relating to or imposing
liability or standards of conducl concerning the protection of human health or the
environment, Hazardous Materials or any activity involving Hazardous Materials.

9. Limitation on Liah!!!{y, Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the contrary, including
Section 9:

9.1 . For breach of any provision for which an express remedy or measure of damages is provided, such
express remedy or measure of damages shall be the sole and exclusivc remedy. A party's liability
hereunder shall be limited as set forth in such provision, and all other remedies or damages at law
or in equity are waived. If no remedy or measure of damages is expressly provided herein, a
party's liability shail be limited to direct actual damages only. Such direst actual damages shall
be the sole and exclusive remedy, and all other remedies or damages at. law or in equity are waived.

9.2. UNLESS EXPRESSLY HEREIN PROVIDED, NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE FOR
CONStsQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY OR INDIRECT DAMAGES,
LOST PROFITS OR OTHER BUSINESS INTERRI'PTION DAMAGES, BY STATUTE, IN
TORT OR CON'I'RACT, UNDER ANY INDEMMTY PROVISION OR OTHERWISE,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR PERSONAI INJL'RY, LOSS OF
PROFITS OR SAVINGS, LOSS OF USE, OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES, WHETHER BASED
ON S'I'RICT LIABILITY, OR NEGLIGENCE, AND WHETHSR RESULTING FROM
TNSTALLAI'ION, USE OR MAINTENANCE OF THE GAS DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM,
BREACH OFTHIS AGREEMENT OR OTHERWISE,

9.3. It is the intent of the parties that the limitations herein imposed on remedies and the measure of
damages be without regard to the cause or causes related thercto, including the negligence of any
party, whether such negligence be sole, joint or concun'ent, or active or passive. To the extent any
damages reqnired to be paid hereunder are liquidated, the parties acknowiedge that the damages
are difficult or impossible to determine, or otherwise obtaining an adequatc remedy is inconvenient
and the damages calculated hereunder constitute a reasonable approximation of the harm or loss,

9.4. Inno event shall the City be liable for any action or inaction arising hereunder or olherwise except
to the extent that the same if found by a linal, non-appealable judgement of a court of competent
jurisdiction to have resulted direclly from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the City.

9.5. Nothing herein shall oonstitute or be interpreted or construed as a waiver by City of its rights of
sovereign immunity with respect to torts and tort claims, including, without lirnitation, its rights
under Section768,28, Florida Sfatutes, or any successor statute. For the avoidance of doubt, City
shall not be iiable lor any action or inaction on its part giving rise to a claim foundeil in tort,
whether or not that ciaim may also be included in or covered by any damage, remedy or contrastual
indemnification provisions contained in this Agreement.

City of Williston
Projeot: Country Lane Eslatcs
Buildery'Developer Nartuml Gas Agr.eernent
Page 10 of l5

Initials: *___ _-. -

22



10. Remediesl Lirnitations, In the event of a breach of this Agreement, the non-breaching Party shall,
except to the extent specifically limited by this Agreement, have all rights and remedies available at
law and at equity against the breaching Party. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreernent to the
contrary, lhe aggregate cumulative liability of the Cily on all claims, whether in contract, warranty, tort
(including negligence), strict iiability or otherwise adsing out of the perfomrance or breach of this
Agreement shall not exceed $2,000,000.00; provided, however, that this lirnitation shall not expand
City's liability beyond that otherwise contemplated in Section l0 above.

11. Miscellnncous. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement between the
Parlies and supersedes any and all prior negotiations, understandings or agrecments with respect to this
subject matter. This Agreement may be amended only by written instnrment signed by both Parties.
No failure to exercise, delay in exercising, or singie or partial exercise of any right, power or remedy by
either party shall constilute a waiver of, or shall preclude any other or further exercise of, the same or any
other right, power or remedy. Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted
in such manner as to be effective and valid under Florida law, but if any provision of this Agreement
or the application thereof to any Parly or circumstance is found invalid or unenforceable in any court,
such invalidity or unenforceabiiity shall not affect the other parts of this Agreement, if the rights and
obligations of the parties contained herein are not materially prejudiced and if the intentions of the
pafties can be affected. To that end, this Agreement is declared severable, Nothing contained herein
shall be construed as a joint venture, partnership or any other similar relationship belween City and
Developer. The captions, headings, titles, and subtitles herein are inserted for convenience ofreference
only and are to be ignored in any construction of the provisions of this Agreement. This Agreement
shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the Pa$ies, and their respective successors and
assigns, and no assigrunent shall rclieve either Party of such Party's obligations hereunder without
written consent of the other Party. This Agreement shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules, orders,
permits, and regulations ofany federal, state, or local governnrental authority havingjurisdiction over
the Parties, their faciiities, the Propefiy, the Project, or lhe transactions contemplated. This Agreement
may be exequted in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all
of which together shall constitute one in the same instrumenl. Electronic signatures, including signature
pages transmitted via facsimile and/or emaii, shall be binding upon all parties and deemed as originals,

12. llecoreline. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, Developer shall execute and deliver
to the City a memorandum of this Agreement, in a fonn reasonably requested by City (wirich shall, at
a minimum, inclucle the obligation to construct the minimum number of GCU's. the obligation to pay
the Omission F'ee, the obligation to pay the Project Collective Omission Fee, and the exclusivity
provided below), which may be recorded by City arnong the Public Records of the county in which the
Project is located. City agrees to execute and deliver to Developer partial releases of such memorandurn
as to GCUs constructed and sold to retail third party buyers and Non-GCUs constructed and sold to
retail third party buyers which the Omission Fee has been delivered to City.

13. Bxclusivitv. Developer agrees that City has an exclusive right to provide natural gas services to the
Project and that Developer and any successor in interest, including without limitation any home or
propcrty owners association, landowner, builder or developer will not grant, or allow others to grant
any approval, easement or right-of-way for purposes of allowing a party other than City to deliver
natural gas seruice, Developer certifies that, other than this Agreement, there is no existing
commitment, grant of rights, contract, agreement or arrangement with any lhird parly for the provision
ofnaturai gas service to the Project, the Propefiy or any portion ihereof.

IREMAINDER OF PAGE BLANK; SIGNATURE PncE(S) FoLLOw]

City of Williston
Prnject: Country L&ne Estates
BuildetlDevelopel Natural Cas Agr eernent
Pagellof15

Initials

23



IN WITNESS WHERBOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by their
respeetive duly authorized offi.cers as of the date first above written.

Witnesses: CITY:

The City of Williston, a Florida Municipal Corporation

Print Name: Name:-----
Title:

Print Name:_

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on 20_, personally appeared
as of the City of Williston, a Florida

Municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation.
as identification.

Slhe is personally known to me or has produced

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA
Print Narne:
My Commission Expires:

(NOTARY SEAL)

City of Williston
Plojecl Country Lane Estates
Euilder/Developer Nahnal Gas Agr.eernent
Page 12 of 15

Initials:

24



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by their
respective duly authorized officers as of the date first above written.

Witnesses: DEVELOPER:

Lennar Corporation, a Florida Corporation

Print Name:

Print Name:

STATE OF FLORIDA

COTINTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, or n 20_, personally appeared

By

ffi i:Tf,:"::3:ffiH
as identification.

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA
Print Name:
My Commission Expires:

(NOTARY SEAL)

a Florida

City of Williston
Ploject: Country Lane Estates
BuilderlDevelopel Natuml Cas Agreernent
Page 13 of 15

lnitials: _

25



EQUIU
Energy Servlces, LLC.

September 6,2A22

Florida Gas Utillty
Attn: Katie Hall

4619 NW 53rd Ave,
Gainesville, Ft 32553

Rer Countru Lane Estates loop and Tsps- Equlx Enerarv $ervlctr, [tC Prorosal

Mrs. Hall,

Equlx Energy Servlces, LLC is pleased to provide prlclng to Florlda Gas Utillty for the Country Lane Estates Loop and

Taps in Wllllston, FL,

Our proposal i: based on the lnformation and map document provided vla email on June L4,2022, Please see below

for clarlflcations and inclusion items to be performed under the Scope of Work assigned to Equix Energy Servlces, LLC

for the Lump Sum Prlce of $92,370.00.

lnclusions:
. (11 Mobllization
t 14,450 LFI of 2" HDPE Gas Main
r (980 LF) of l" Crossings

. (1) 2" Hot Tap to Tle-lnto Exlstin8 System

. (U 4" of6" HotTap
o (11 Demobillzatlon

9larltlcallsor:
r Materlalto be provlded by others
. Surveyto be provlded by others
r Permits to be provlded by others
r Envlronmental(SWPPP) ls not lncluded
r Sod, Asphalt, and Concrete restoratlon is not lncluded
r Select backflllis not lncluded
r Hazardous Materlal/Waste to be handled by others (if encountered)
r Clear & Grubblng ls not lncluded

We can begln work wlthin 2 weeks of notlce to proceed and receiving thls letter back with an authorlzed slgnature of

proposal acceptance, Work wlll be lnvolced upon completion net due 30 days from the date of the invoice without

retainage or pay when paid clauses, Thls proposal is valid for 60 days.

Should you have any questions or would like to discurs any ltem in mote detail, feel free to contact me at 850-878.

12L2.

"^ffi6
Clay Mlller
Director of Operations

Equixlnc.com
324LO Blue Star Hwy
Midway, FL 3?343

Florida Gas Utility - Authorized Signature and Date

[5u[[dlnq eofifBcfleftes
lilneo .|gSS

26



27



4" or 6" hot tap

Country Lane Estates

(new resldential development)

2" hot tap

City will need a hot tap on the llne comlng out of thelr reg station at the water treatment factllty. The
llne ls elther a 4" or 6" steel,

Clty wlll lnstall4" from reg station to €ntry of Country Lane Estates,

Contractor to lnstall 2" and t" gas malns and servlce llnes lnslde development.

Also quote for 2" hot tap to tle into exlstlng system,

28



l$:lll i'tt,,','l

1{;r11:..,,1.
\$ubdivision

IVIap
Pine and Footaee

-

\,.
I
i
I

{
1

{

' 4" Around Perimeter:

$h\
.,$'
l:*lt it

;
B

$
!!r Q Ir t /(j,t

it r \L:,r
,.-. -,t

:1,S
,

I
i" *,*Jr- t

!

i

I

i[

if
'j;1,* 

,;:i:$,
n.' r,iiiii

r, , tu.1
1.',, r (. ,[ f:..:..'i '

. 2" Within Country Lane
Estates: M50tt

, 1" Crossingsl 980ft 1tz
crossings)

' 3/4" Service Lines: 4655ft
(approx.50ft each)

' Will include system
looping

S(iltron;

.1...::'1,','lsr
I":^d" I

i!

'l
,t

-l.f

I

I
L

I

],,i

,..,.i.';,,*
r'
t

I

I

it\. t

(ri.J:rfr:.\rr I( irr.riurjlurt \

29



Material
4" MDPE

2" MDPE

1" MDPE

3/4" Service

Meters

Regulators

Excess Flow valves

Caution Tape

Tracer Wire
Regulator Station Tap Fittings
Tees for crossings

1" -3/4" Reducer Fittings

2" -3 / 4" Reducer Fittings

4"-2" Reducer Fittings

4" Transition Fitting
Further Expansion Tees,Stub outs, Caps

45/90 Degree Fittings

Pipeline Markers

Valves and Valve Boxes

Country lane Estates Material List
Estimated ft/qty

4620 ft
4895 ft
1078 ft
5121 ft

93 qty

93 qty

93 qty

9515 ft
75714 ft

qty
qtv

qtv
qtv
qtv
qty
qtv
qtv
qty
qtv

Notes

Stick or coil?

Stick or coil?

Stick or coil?

Stick or coil?

what guage?

off of original station or line?

City Discretion

City Discretion

City Discretion

City Discretion

Contingenry - 20%

Actual

42AO

4450

980

4655

93

93

93

8650

1428s

S s.so

$ r.go

S r.oo

S o.aa

S 1oo.oo

5 :r.oo
S rs.oo

5 zz.oo

S o.:r
5 1,000.00

S zo.oo

S rs.oo
S rs.oo

S rs.oo

S ros.oo

S zo.oo

S zr.oo

5 rs.oo

S szs.oo

t2
T2

59

1

2

S 27,soo.oo

S g,ooo.oo

S 1,ooo.oo

$ z,+oo.oo

5 g,soo.oo

S z,aas.oo

$ r,oz+.oo

5 zzo.oo

$ s,zao.oo

5 2,ooo.oo

S z+o.oo

5 rao.oo

$ r,oss.oo

5 1s.00

S zro.oo

S soo.oo

S zro.oo
S sso.oo

$ s,zso.oo

S r:,srs.+o
$ 82,892.40 rorAl

30



October 18,2022

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RZ-2022-04 Ace Hardware (Parcel # 05533-000-00)

PREPARED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Second Puhlic Hearing

Rezone (Parcel # 05533-000-00). This property is located at 33 SW l't Ave. Kennard Ace
Hardware is the property owner and this re-zone has been initiated by the property owner to
change the zoning.

Currently this parcel consists of one lot on .40 acres and the zoning is Residential Duplex. This
rezone plat proposes concuffency for this parcel and making it Commercial Intensive.

Approval ofthis rezoning complies with the Land Development Code; therefore, staff
recommends approval.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed on9127l22
recommend approval to City Council. Passed First Public Reading on October 4,2022.

ATTACHMENTS: Application OrdinanceT02

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

31



ORDINANCE NO.7O2

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
OF THE CITY OF WILIISTON, FLORIDA; PURSUANT TO APPIICATION RZ-2O22-O4, ACE

HARDWARE (PARCEL #05s3300000) SUBMTTTED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER AND UNDER THE

AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABTISHED lN CHAPTER 155, FLORIDA STATUTES; CHANGING
THE ZONING CTASSIFICATION ON THE FOIIOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY FROM RESIDENTIAL

DUPTEX TO COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE ON CERTAIN TANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF

THE CITY OF WILIISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR

INCORPORATION ON CITY MAPS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, empowers the City Council of the City of
Williston, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, to prepare, adopt, implement and

amend A Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida, did on May7,2002, validly
approve and adopt the City of Williston Land Development Regulations; and

WHEREAS, an application, RZ-2022-04, for an amendment, as described below, to the
Current Zoning Map of the City of Williston Comprehensive Plan has been filed with the City;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Williston, designated as the
Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing, with public notice having been
provided, on said applications for amendments, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Williston reviewed and

considered all comments received during said public hearings and the Rezoning Report
concerning said applications for amendments, as described below and recommended approval
of the above reference applications to the City Council;

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions of
the amendment procedures established in Chapters 163 and 166, Florida Statutes, on said
applications for amendments, as described below, and at said public hearing, the City Council
reviewed and considered all comments received during the public hearing, including the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, serving also as the Local Planning
Agency.

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found said applications for amendments,
as described below, to be consistent with the Future Land Use Element objectives and policies,
and those of other affected elements of the City's Comprehensive Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

32



Section 1. Application RZ-2022-04 by property owner to amend the City's Zoning Map
by changing the zoning classification on the following described property from
Residential Duplex to Commercial lntensive is hereby approved.

Section 2. Severability. lf any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all
remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Future Land Use. The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designation
changes enacted herein shall be incorporated into the Comprehensive Plan Future Land

Use Map within 48 hours of this ordinance becoming effective.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately
Passed on second reading, this L6th day of October,2O22.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the City of
Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final reading this 16th
day October,2O22.

ATTEST: CITY OF WILLISTON

LATRICIA WRIGHT

CITY CLERK

DEBRA JONES

PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

KIERSTEN BALLOU

CITY ATTORNEY

33



C'f*1 ?b-Ny oF (Nrrrt>q-a,,

{z 
^, 
*,roo fu*- Akahrtu mt- ls yz?

7aa1',*7 Chptyz 0r,t OffiSbooooo

{^^ Vz s rWnt r/**Ta Onn* )a-

en-S.r)*7 *

38 $o )*/*AJL

34



Application Received Date:

Application Number:

Hearing Date:

Hearing

Notes:

Area for 0fllclal Uce

Zoning Change Application
Page 2 of2

k- 9 -?otr-,
--t-

DBt€

Applicrntrs Information

Name: 1a!1't r nh'k*"a.r?oLl,.,
Mtiling Addtess; (ot4{rg ,rs/e ,r^,, 

,/*-rl"
Ielephone Number:4$ J. l a LoO -e O bfr
Email Address:

Prcperty Informrlion

Lddress: gb 5,A ll5. aoi lriarar!
LegalOwner:futqlleeN
Iax Parcet ID#; ObbAU -(W*N
Legal Dcscription of
A-p.r-Rah"rp

parcel: {attach exhibit if necessary)

Current Land Map designatio n:f yl 
1 r<fi

Land Use/Zoning Map Designation: o

35



&Eh*-
@
*.+tF

tG-h
b<*r

tntEtl6Hd9.Flh
FEbbsP_
'h5_

t
t
E

oB3lq.
It-ffiFlu&

dF

Je#Ps-"

Q6tefos5334w4o
O.4mftcre#. (Oserdg)

t
at?

v
I

- 7g ofcBoundarl S*rE
frtt 10 MdlL $tocL4,I:lilfisna CybqAS?rtion 6, tmnsftip 13

Soutfg Wge 19{Eost, f,ary Cormtl, f{orita"
\

I

l&
tr

A.

Detcrldon; (ORB 1/p7. pG 150)
L* t0end 11, Blod( a, C,s. t{olrt lhpot

Unirbn. accord€ lo Olr Pbt trtgot a* lecordcd h
Ph B@kl, Fga 1. ottt€ Publc Rccafth of Lsrry
Cofitt, FlorHr.

lD-56

1
rtat6'

I

\}
l' r. r.loar r ltd(P)

1sl

-biEr,EAt.a"ff,#.gF-gi:r'3a5 g
ei\ rqrtb

--k! ll*!qrb

5-gC-

I

\
\

(n
2,

at,e E

ia taF.--b--.-a=flrd--q:Frt- lE-E-

-E-ar-Lr-G*
q----erb-E
a EFbUL|-EE!!:r^E
EEEtsil-G.'-€
1-_-_!-qrrE--Q

o
?
l\l

7ro

\

\
lrn. 13A\g\
*f$*i_-- 

---.F

vfiffr

*82
---"4'-

s

I

Sca{t

36



^^\l.lfr\t.irrrr't l.t'ltLf l\tlf UKN t.U;
trads D. Baitoy
Banksrs Title of thc Natrrro Coasf Inc.
P. O. Box 1260
OldTonm, FL32680

File Numbcr: 87??

Special Warranty Deed

This Specisl Warranty Deed rnaderhis NIay @_,201?A"D. ByDrumuond Comrnuntty-Binlq r Florlda fanking corporation

il**i'lffi;*xJT#:f$ffi#'i#j5;*1dii,'br,i.n*d, Frorida s2644,hereinanercanodthegrantor(s),to

whoso post oftice address is: p. b. Box 460, Alacn,, Fi*id" 326l6,hsroinafter called the grantoc(s):

,ffilffffHttr';''trilffii#l;ffiffi;H:fdedlthcptrrlce tothisinsrnDoarurdtlra hcirs,las,r rcprosatadvcsordasisnsof

Witne'ssett' that lhe grantor' for and in congideration ofthe srm of ranDoltare, ($10.00) and other valuablo sonsidsrations, recoipt
H:r.ffiH,ffiix'i1fr%::,f9fiH[r#t;;;iil.ril,,ilni,*,,,i.u,*,,oin"y,*o,o"n*ilii;;;esa'

r'ots 10 and 11, Block 4, c.s' NoBrJ IWAP oF wILrJsToN, rccordtng to the plat thercof, as recorded ln platBook l, page 1, of t[c publlc Recorde of LerA Cooo*, noJe*

Parcel ID Numbsn 05533.000.00

Togetherwior all tho tenements, hereditaments and appurtcnances thorcto belongng or in anyurise apporaining.

To Have end to llold, tho samc in foo simpte forcvor.

And tne grartor h"t"by covenart$ *le Ttd grantce that &s grantor is lawfully seizEd of said land in fec simple; that thegrantor har'good rlght and lawfirl autlority to sell and co;vt saia-rauq tfiat-the grantor hcreby wananu and forovor doreaas 11,e rigntand titlo to tho above'doscribod real proporty unto tha Grantees .e.tort the cLims oi'rfi iur*o*, claiming by, tt'ough or underGrantot's, but not otherwiso.

In Witness l{hereof, tte grmtorlas caused thesc prosonts to ba axecuted in iB nam6, and its corporate soal to bo
hereunto afted, by its proper officers thersunto duly authorized, tbe day and yoar first abovo written.

rcaled md deltvered in our presenee:

rn. Drummond Communtty Bank, a Florlde banldng corporation

Name lrh .Crws

Witness Ec.ztWiha$Printcd

State ofFlorida
County of Lcly

the forogoing instrumont was acknowledged befora ne thispl day of May, 2017, W Scott Guthrie as President of Drummond
Community Banlc, a Florida 

*mf;"J:foration, 
r+&o t? personally l,nown to me or who has produced

By:
Itr Prcsldent

37



October t8,2022

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Proposed Berklev Oaks Planned Development

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

Applicant: Covington FPC, LLC / JBPro

PUBLIC HEARING FIRST READING RZ-2022.05

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

LOCATION MAP/AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH

NORTH

SUMMARY

The proposed Berkley Oaks Subdivision project is a rezoning application RZ-2022-05 for an
approximately 47.9 *l- acre residential property located in Williston, Florida on SW 7th just west
of Williston Middle High School. This proposed project will result in residential subdivision with
248 dwelling units-148 of which will be single-family dwelling units and 100 will be multi-
family paired housing dwelling units. The density for the proposed project will be 5.18 dwelling
units per acre. Ingress / egress is on NE 30 St and SW 7th St. (US HWY 41)

The rezoning request from R-l to PD is required for four reasons 1) the current zoning does not
allow for a mix of single and multi-family residential dwelling units, 2) the desired density is
greater than is allowed in the R-1 zoning category, 2) the proposed number of units are more than
the established plat, and 4) the site standards need to be modified from the city's standards as well
as from the established plat. The Master Use Plan proposed through this application provides

L

38



October 18,2022

standards that addresses each of these reasons and, in doing so, enables the city to achieve its
planning goals.

Proposed Uses

The PD Master Use Plan exhibits identify the layout of proposed the Berkley Oaks Subdivision
PD. The central features of the plan are 248 single- and multi- family residential units, which are
intended to be market rate housing.

1) Allowable uses in the Berkley Oaks Subdivision shall be:
a. Single-Family Detached
b. Multi-Family Attached Paired Housing

2) The acreage for each of these uses is shown in the table below:

Use Units Gross Acreage of Land Net Acreage of Land

Single-Family
Detached Dwelling

148 34.52 21.s3

Multi-Family Paired Housing
Dwelling Units

100 13.3 8 8.36

Gross Acreage of Land: Includes common lands-e.g.: stormwater, roadways, utility infrastructure.
Net Acreage of Land: Does not include common lands.

Chapter 60 - Zoning; Article XIII Planned Development (PD), states the intent of the PD district is
to permit planned developments intended to:

1. Encourage the development of planned residential development of land;
2. Encourage flexible and creative concepts of site planning;
3. Preserve the natural amenities of the land by encouraging scenic and functional open

areas;
4. Accomplish a more desirable environment than would be possible through strict

application of the minimum requirements of these land development regulations;
5. Provide for an efficient use of land resulting in smaller networks of utilities and streets

and thereby lowering development and housing costs; and
6. Provide a stable environmental character compatible with surrounding areas.

The PD will meet these criteria in that it will promote mixed use land development patterns which
combine single family residential and multi-family uses to achieve an attractive, well integrated,
and pedestrian and transit friendly environment.

Original concept and new concept are attached.

2

39



li T]:i:li:T"l:

,l

:
'11

,l!,1 1{

Jir rfl
I I I i}

I
T

jjl_
_l-

_lr

I il rl tlil-rlrhl

October L8,2022

Concept:

l:**. rwYcou{Y,troioa
ffi

c ,oi
-?
d?

g5
s
o

i ;iir.,;.ni;;;i I

'*_rtu--
i.o,r.J**I,ryd.!J!--trrqr

: :s#- i :F.i:

i jE5; i't*Ss:*.-

I :fsa '=E;ffr-%r

o
o

o

New Concept- Planned Development

6 ' s.d, r.(n<-
E ' s,oi rrrlr
E .r+L rrrR
trur
E

. ?r-\

- 

<4:

F
--rJIIF.rO

mffilmi*sffitffiGffi

sssHtc.fiffis
64rllarlaShm
HE']t'tfb-@'c
nks&*r.d#

PREJMNABY DEIELCf VENT PLAN
. 

AE ENGINEERNG INC
iicK50w,LLE, ii

BERKLFY OAKS
stJBnvtstoN PD-1

3

T

Ft

40



October L8,2022

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The preliminary development plan proposed by this PD zoning
application meets the City's Land Development Regulations. Planning and Zoning Commission
reviewed on9127l22 and recommended to City Council for approval. Passed First Public Reading
on October 4,2022.

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

4

41



ORDINANCE NO.7O3

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WITLISTON, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF THE

CITY OF WILLISTON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN PURSUANT TO AN APPLICATION BY COVINGTON
FPC, [LC. FOR 47.9 +/- ACRES IDENTIFIED AS NUMEROUS PARCELS (AfiACHED AS EXHIBIT A)
ON THE OFFICIAI RECORDS OF THE IEVY COUNTY PROPERTY APPRAISER, UNDER THE

AMENDMENT PROCEDURES ESTABTISHED lN CHAPTER 163, FLORIDA STATUTES; CHANGING
THE ZONING AND THE FUTURE IAND USE CTASSIFICATION FROM RESIDENTIAL TO MIXED USE

ON CERTAIN TANDS WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON FLORIDA,

DESCRIBED HEREIN; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCORPORATION ON CITY

MAPS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Chapter 166, Florida Statutes, empowers the City Council of the City of
Williston, Florida, hereinafter referred to as the City Council, to prepare, adopt, implement and
amend A Comprehensive Plan;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida, did on May7,2002, validly
approve and adopt the City of Williston Land Development Regulations; and

WHEREAS, an application, RZ-2O22-O5, for an amendment, as described below, to the
Current Zoning Map of the City of Williston Comprehensive Plan has been filed with the City;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Williston, designated as the
Local Planning Agency, did hold the required public hearing, with public notice having been
provided, on said applications for amendments, as described below;

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Williston reviewed and
considered all comments received during said public hearings and the Rezoning Report
concerning said applications for amendments, as described below and recommended approval
of the above reference applications to the City Council;

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions of
the amendment procedures established in Chapters 163 and 166, Florida Statutes, on said
applications for amendments, as described below, and at said public hearing, the City Council
reviewed and considered all comments received during the public hearing, including the
recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Commission, serving also as the Local Planning
Agency.

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined and found said applications for amendments,
as described below, to be consistent with the Future Land Use Element objectives and policies,
and those of other affected elements of the City's Comprehensive Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIT OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,

42



FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Application RZ-2022-05 by property owner to amend the City's Zoning Map
by changing the zoning classification on the following described property described in
Exhibit A, attached, from Residential Single Family to Mixed Use is hereby approved.

Section 2. Severability. lf any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any
court of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all
remaining provisions and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 3. Future Land Use. The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map designation
changes enacted herein shall be incorporated into the Comprehensive Plan Future Land

Use Map within 48 hours of this ordinance becoming effective.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately
Passed on second reading, this 18th day of October,2022.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting bythe City Councilof the City of
Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the final reading this 18th day October,2022.

ATTEST CITY OF WILLISTON

LATRICIA WRIGHT

CITY CLERK

DEBRA JONES

PRESIDENT, CITY COU NCI L

KIERSTEN BALLOU

CITY ATTORNEY

43



EXHIBIT A

A PORTION OF ROBINSON'S ADDITION TO WILLISTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK

3, PAGE 8, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNry, FLORIDA, LYING SOUTH OF COUNTY ROAD 31.6
(SW 12TH AVENUE) (RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES), AND LYING EAST OF U.S. HIGHWAY 41 (SW 7TH

STREET) (RIGHT OF WAY WIDTH VARIES), ALL LYING IN THE NW % OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH,

RANGE 19 EAST, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 7, SAID POINT BEING THE CENTERLINE

INTERSECTION OF SAID COUNTY ROAD 316 AND U.S. HIGHWAY 41; THENCE ALONG THE NORTH
BOUNDARY OF SAID SECTION 7 AND THE CENTERLINE OF COUNTY ROAD 31.6, 5.87"27't4"E., A DISTANCE

OF 80.52 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING SAID NORTH BOUNDARY AND CENTERLINE, S.02"28'55"W., A
DISTANCE OF 64.65 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID COUNTY ROAD 31-5;

THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, S.87'3O'30'E., A DISTANCE OF 411.,1.4 FEETTO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING. THENCE CONTINUE ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE THE FOLLOWING
THREE COURSES: 5.87'30'54"E., A DISTANCE OF 321.40 FEET; THENCE N.02"36'16"E., A DISTANCE OF
24.63 FEET; THENCE 5.87"27'47"E, A DISTANCE OF 172.52 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST BOUNDARY OF
BLOCK D, BLOCK K, BLOCK S AND ADJACENT TO PLATTED RIGHT OF WAY, PER PLAT OF AFOREMENTIONED
ROBISON'S ADDITION TO WILLISTON; THENCE DEPARTING THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY
ROAD 316, ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY, S.OO'12'12"W., A DISTANCE OF 2579.77 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF THE N.W. % OF SAID SECTION 7; THEN DEPARTING SAID WEST BOUNDARY,
ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY, N.88"45'40"W., A DISTANCE OF 933.69 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF AFOREMENTIONED U.S. HIGHWAY 4L; THENCE DEPARTING THE SOUTH

BOUNDARY OF THE N.W. % OF SAID SECTION 7, ALONG THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY
41, N.OO"].2'51"E., A DISTANCE OF 2OT5.27 FEET TO THE S.W. CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED AS PARCEL

D lN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 960, PAGE 18 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE

DEPARTING THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF U.S. HIGHWAY 41, ALONG THE SOUTH BOUNDARY OF SAID
PARCEL D, 5.87"27'I9'E., A DISTANCE OF 440.02 FEET TO THE S.E. CORNER OF SAID PARCEL D,

N.OO'05'47"E., A DISTANCE OF 560.83 FEETTO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. SAID LANDS CONTAINING 49.41
ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

, =r]ElnEEFtlnES,lnE.

Legal Description

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADD

07 -L3-I9 ROBINSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-79 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTt ON

07.L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADD ITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-79 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -73-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADD ITION

07 -L3-19 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON
" 219 NORTH NEWNAN S'r'RIiE f 4"', FLOOII ..IACKSONVII,LI', FL 32202.. l'}IIONli: 904-337-6324. FAX: 904-322-8424.

ParcellD

0631900E01
0631900E02
0631900E03
0631_900E04

0631900E05
0631900E06
0631900E07
0631900E08
0631900E09
0631900E10
0631900E11
0631900E12
0631900E13
0631900E14

44



, EnEtnEEFlll:E,lnE.
0631900E15
0631900E16
0631900E17

0631900E18
0631900E19
0631900E20
0631900E21
0637900E22
0631900E23
0631900E24
0631900E2s
0631900E26
0631900E27
0631900E28
0631900E29
0631900E30
0631_900E31

0631900E32
0631900F01
0631900F14
0631900F15
0631900FL5
0631900F17
0631900F18
0631900F19
0631900F20
0631900F21
0631900F24
0631900F25
0631900F26
0631900F27
0531900F28

0631_900F29

0631900F30
0631900F31

0631900F32
0631900G14
0631900G15
0631900G16
0531900G17

0631900G18

07 -t3-L9 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-19 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -13-19 ROB| NSON'S ADDtTt ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITION

07 -13-19 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3.T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-t9 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTt ON

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-79 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -I3-t9 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITI ON

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADD ITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDTTlON

07-13-19 ROBINSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-19 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADD ITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADD ITI ON

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-19 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07.L3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

. 219 NOll't'H NEWNAN S'fREt.'f 4"'F[,OOlt ..IACKSONVILI,!], FL 32202.
. PIIONII: 904-337-6324. F'AX: 904-322-8424.

45



,' =-EtnEERt-Ent-E.
0631900c19
0531900G20
0631900G21
0631900H01
0631900H02
0631900H03
0631900H04
0631900H05
0631900H05
0631900H07

0631900H08
0631900H09
0631900H10
0631900H11
0631900H12
0631900H13
0631900H1_4

0631900H15
0631900H15
0631900H17
0631_900H18

0631900HL9
0631900H20
0631900H21
0631900H22
0631900H23
0631900H24
0631900H25
0631900H26
0631900H27
0631900H28
0631900H29
0631900H30
0631900H31_

0631900H32
0631900r01
0631900t02
0631900t03
0631900t04
0631900t05
0631900r06

07 -I3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITI ON

07.T3-79 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -I3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-I9 ROBINSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -13-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-19 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -13-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -t3-L9 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSO N'S ADDITI ON

07 -13-19 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTt ON

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADD ITION

07 -L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07.L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'5 ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-19 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSO N'S ADDITI ON

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-19 ROBt NSON'S ADD tTtON

07 -L3-t9 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -I3-I9 ROBI NSO N'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-t9 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -I3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -13-L9 ROBt NSON'S ADDITt ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

. 219 NOIiTH NUWNAN S'fIUtIi'f 4"'Ft,OOlt ..IACKSONVIILI], Ft, 32202.. PIIONII: 904-337-6324. FAX: 904-322-8424.

46



,- =-Etn==Flt-E,t-E.
0631900t07
0631900r08
0531900r09
0531900r10
0631900t11
0631900t12
0631900t13
0631900t14
0631900r15
0631900t16
0631900r17
0631900t18
0631900r19
0631900t22
0631900r23
0631900t24
0631900t25
0531900t26
0631900t27
0531900t28

0631900t29
0631900t30
0631900t31
0631900t32
0631900J01
0631900J02
0631900J03
0631900J04
0631900J05
0631900J06
0631900J07
0631900J08
063r_900J09

0631900J10
0631900J11

0631900i12
0631900J13
0631900J14
0631900J1s
0631900J16
0631900J17

07 -13-L9 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBINSON'S ADDITION

07.L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-79 ROBt NSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -T3-T9 ROBINSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -I3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -T3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07.L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07-13-19 ROBTNSON'S ADDtTtON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-I9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-T9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

07 -L3-t9 ROBI NSON'S ADDtTt ON

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -I3.L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-19 ROBI NSON'S ADDITION

07 -L3-L9 ROBI NSON'S ADDITI ON

. 219 NOlt'I-H NITWNAN S'fRI,I,t'f 4"'FI.OOR. . JACKSONVILLE, t-L 32202.. I'IIONE: 904-337-6324. l-AX: 904-322-8424.

47



, =nE=tn==FilnE5,tnE.
0631900J18
0531900J19
0631900J20
0631_900J21

063L900J22
0631900J23
0631900J24
0631900J25
0631900J26
0631900J27
0631900J28
0631900J29
0631900J32
0631900T01
0631900T02
0631900T03

07-L3-L9
07-L3-L9
07-L3-L9
07-t3-L9
07-13-L9
07-L3-L9
07-L3-L9

07-L3-r9
07-L3-19
07-L3-L9
07-L3-L9
07-L3-L9
07-t3-L9
07-L3-L9
07-L3-L9
07-r3-r9

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

ROBINSON'S ADDITION

. 219 NOI{'I'H NLWNAN S'flt!tt.'f 4"'F[,OOR. . JACKSONVI[,I,I|, FL 32202.
- l'IIONti: 904-337 -6324 . l-AX: 904-322-8424.

48



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October l8thr2022

TOPIC: Resolution 2022-84: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida, establishing authorization for the Council President to authorue the purchase of
transformers for the barn well upgradesl and providing an effective date.

REQUESTED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

On September 6th, 2022, City Council approved the contract with Rowe Well and Pump Service
LLC, to rehabilitate the Barn Well or City Well number one. While staff planned the schedule
for repairs and replacement parts, it was discovered that the current transformers will not be
compatible with the new electric panels and systems.

Staff has acquired a timetable of twenty-weeks to acquire the three needed transformers from the
ONLY supplier that would even quote or except an order from over sixteen vendors accessible to
the City of Williston.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / Capitol Improvement Funds

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-84 / Quote

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

49



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2O22.A4

A RESOLUTION OF THt CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
TSTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE COUNCIL PRTSIDENT TO AUTHORIZE
THE PURCHASE OF TRANSFORMERS FOR THE BARN WELL UPGRADES; AND
PROVIDING AN IFFDCTTVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City Council of Williston, Florida (hereinafter "City") entered a

Contract with Rowe Well and Pump Services LLC, on September 6,2022; and

1IIHEREAS the Contract Excludes upgrades to existing power infrastructure; and

WHEREAS the City Council desires to purchase three transformers from Emerald

Transformer LLC; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE rT RESOLVED By THE CrTy COUNCIL OF THE CITY

oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are made a part of

this resolution.

Section 2. The Council President is authorized to execute the necessar5z

contract to accomplish the acquisition of needed transformer for the Barn Well

Rehabilitation.

PASSED AND AI)OPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 18tt'day of

October 2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORTDA

By:
Debra Jones, President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By:
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

By:
Scott Walker, City Attorney

50



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October 18th,2022

TOPIC: Resolution 2022-862 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Willistono
Florida, establishing authorization for the City Council President to authorize the signing
of a contract for the purchase of electrical department fleet squirt truck with Atlec, Inc.;
and providing an effective date.

Requested By: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor/ Michael Miller, Electric
Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION :

The Electric Department's current squirt truck is going on its sixteenth year in service. Typically,
these fleet vehicles last about ten to twelve years. This is the Electric Departments first line of
defense for outages, and standard road work.

The current truck has already had the motor and transmission rebuilt and the ariel bucket, (which
has to be serviced regularly), has reached close to its safe tenure. Staffis seeking to enter into an
agreement to start the production of a new squirt truck. Currently the wait is 18-24 months
before a truck is available. This truck would be fully outfitted with equipment and safety tools.

This contract will take at least 18 months to execute. Can finance at that time or acquire a loan.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES lLoan (or) Finance, but not for 18 months, (after Delivery).

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Altec Quote

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

51



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022-A6

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCTL OF THE CrTy OF WILLISTON, FLORTDA,
ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIIDENT TO
AUTHORIZETIiE SIGNING OF A CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ELECTRICAL
DEPARTMTNT FLEEI SQUIRT TRUCK WITH ALTEC INC.; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has a need for a new squirt truck; and

WHEREAS the future of Electrical Department will require safe and updated tools

and equipment; and

1IIHEREAS the City Council will enter contract with Altec Inc. for the purchase

and production of an outfitted 2025 model Squirt Truck.

NOW, THEREFOR.E, BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CrTy

oF WILLTSTON, FLORTDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are made a part of

this resolution.

Section 2. The Council President is authorized to execute the necessary

contracts for the purchase and acquisition of a 2O25 model Squirt Truck for the City of

Williston Electrical Department.

PASSED AND N)OPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 18th day of

October 2022.

crTY oF WILLISTON, FLORTDA

By:
Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

By:
Latricia Wright, City Clerk

By

52



Ab. Quote Number: 1224566 - 2

Altec, lnc.

September 7,2022
Our 93rd Year

Ship To:
CITY OF WILLISTON FLORIDA
25 SW 1ST AVE
WILLISTON, FL 32696
US

Attn:
Phone:
Email:

Altec Quotation Number:
Account Manager:
Technical Sales Rep:

Item

Bill To:
CITY OF WILLISTON FLORIDA
50 NW MAIN ST
PO DRAWER,I60
wlLLlsToN, FL 32696-0000
United States

1224566 - 2
Paul Hinson
Kayla Nicole Shoemaker

De-gcription

Unit

1. AT40G Unit Model

2. ALTEC Model AT40-G telescopic articulating Aerial device with ISO-Boom.

A. ISO Boom: the inner telescopic fiberglass boom maintains full dielectric integrity
even with the fiberglass inner boom fully retracted.

B. Hydraulic platform leveling system.
C. Hydraulic tool circuit at the platform.
D. Emergency lowering valve at the platform,
E. Single handle control at tho platform with a safety interlock syslem.
F. Two (2) operators and maintenanceipads manuals.
G. Working height: 45,6 feet
H, Side reach: 29.7 feet
l. Low-power fiber-optlc control system (FOC-L).
J. Continuous rotation

Poly Hydraulic Reservoir, Pedestal Mounted, 7 Gallon (lncludes Sight Gauge)

Post style pedestal mounting

Single One-Man End-Mounted Platform With 180 Degree Rolator, 24 X 30 X 42.
Platform is rated at 400 pounds, Control panel on platform dashboard provides controls
for auxiliary functions, lncludes emergency stop (push-pull) switch and rocker switches,
which operate platform leveling, platform rotation, tools, and battery selector (for fiber-
optic controls system). Composite fiberglass platform mounting bracket. (AT40G)

Platform Leveling At Lower Controls. AT40-G

Two (2) Platform Steps

Soft nylon reinforced vinyl platform cover for a 24 x 3O inch platform

Platform liner for a 24 x 30 x 42 inch platform

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

gty Price

1

1

3.

4.

5.

6,

7.

8.

L

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

Page 1 of 10

53



ftg" Quote Number: 1224566 - 2

Altec, lnc.

Item

10.

11

12.

13.

Descrlntlon

4-Function Single Handle Fiber-Optic Controller,

Manual lowering valve located at the boomtip. For use in emergency situations to allow
the operator to lower the boom to the ground

Engine Stail/Stop al the upper controls actuated through the Fiber-Optic controls
system with Secondary Stowage System (AT40G)

Powder coat unit Altec White.

Unit & Hydraulic Acc,

HVI-22 Hydraulic Oil (Standard)

Standard Pump for PTO

Hot Shift PTO (for Automatic Transmission)

Standard Altec PTO/Transmission Functionality for Non-Allison Automatic
Transmissions:
-PTO will engage when transmission is in park and the Parking Brake is engaged.
-lf transmission is ln gear, and PTO switch is activated, PTO will not engage.
Transmission will remain in gear,
-Once the transmission is shifted back into gear the PTO will disengage. For some truck
configurations the PTO switch must be turned off to allow the transmission to shift into
gear.

Standard Patking Brake Machine lnterlock Parking (holding) brake must be set before
machine is operable.

Body

108 lnch Universal Small Aerial Body for a 60 lnch CA Chassis with 38 lnch Long Side
Access Tailshelf to Meet the Following Specifications:

A. Basic body fabricated from A40 grade 100% zinc alloy coated steel
B. All doors are full, double paneled, self-sealed with built-in drainage,
C. Stainless steel hinge rods extend full length of door.
D. Door hinges are zinc alloy material attached with rivets
E. All doors contain stainless steel, flush mounted, paddle activated rotary style

latches with two-stage locking, including keyed locks and adjustable strikers.
F. Heavy-gauge welded steel frame construction with smooth galvaneal floor.
G. Possible contact edges are folded for safety.
H. Door header drip rail at top for maximum weather protection.
l. Neoprene or rolled fenders on wheel fender panels.
J. Steel treated for improved primer bond and rust resistance.
K. Automotive underseal applied to body.
L. Automotive type non-porous door seals fastened to the door facing.
M. 108 lnch Body Length
N. 40 lnch Body Height (Standard)
O, 94 lnch Body Width (Standard)
P. 20 lnch Body Compartment Depth (Standard)
O. 8 lnch Body crossmembers (Standard)

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunlty of $erving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

a$ Prlce

I

14,

15.

16.

17.

I
1

I

1

18.

19.

Page 2 of 10

54



ftg_ Quote Nurnber: 1224566 - 2

Altec, lric,

Item pescription

No Treadplate On Comparlment Tops
6 lnch tall wooden tailboard installed at the rear of body cargo area
Stainless Steel Rotary Paddle Latch With Lock (Standard)
Master Body Locking System (Standard)
One (1) wheel chock holder installed in fender panel on each side of body,
Gas Shock Type Rigid Door Holders For Vertical Doors (Standard)
Chains On Horizontal Doors
Hotstick shelf extending full length of body on Curbside,
Drop-Down Hot Stick Door For One (1) Shetf (Right Side)
Two (2) Hot Stick Brackets
1st Vertical Streetside (LH) - Two (2)Adjustable Shelves With Removable
Dividers On 4 lnch Centers
1st Horizontal streetside (LH) - one (1) Fixed shelf with Removable Dividers on
S lnch Centers
Rear Vertical Streetside (LH) - Six (6) Adjustable Locking Swivel Hooks
1st Vertical Curbside (RH) - Seven (7) Adjustable Locking Swivel Hooks,
Louvered Panel lnstalled in Cargo Wall
'lst Horizontal Curbside (RH) - Vacant
Rear Vertical Curbside (RH) - Two (2) Adjustable Shelves With Removable
Dividers On 4 lnch Centers
One (1) Small Bolt-On Grab Handle lnstalled At Rear Of Curbside Compartments
38 lnch railshelf with lntegrated side Accoss steps and smooth Galvaneal Floor
lnstalled at Rear of Body. lncludes One (1) U-shaped Grab Handle,

20, Predesigned Body With Options

21. lnverter storage inside of body compartment with guard and provisions for remote GFCI
receptacle

CS 1st Vertical

22. Additional Steel Top Opening Storage Box

lnsulated Blanket Box
- Dimensions 40" tall x 40" long x 8" deep
- Hasp lock on front of box
- lnclude 3 pronged blanket rack inside the box
- Picture in TC

Steel Open Top Storage Bin, Punched Metal

Hose Line Box
- Dimensions 108"L x 20"W x 8"H
- lnstalled on CS compartment top

aty Price

R.
s.
T.
U.
V.
W.
x.
Y.
z.

AA.
AB.

AH.
A',

AC.

AD.
AE.

AF.
AG.

1

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Body and Chassls Accessories

ICC Underride Protection, Manual Outrigger Controls, AT37G (E-town)

Rear Torsion Bar

lnstall Counterweight as Needed

Boom Rest for Telescopic Unit, Cargo Area Mounted

1

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EOUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

Page 3 of 10

55



Abc" Quote Number: 1224566 - 2

Altec, lnc.

1

1

32,

33,

34.

35.

36.

37,

38.

39.

Item

28.

29.

30.

31.

40.

41,

42.

Description

Platform Rest, Rigid with Rubber Tube

Platform to be Side Stowed

Rock Guards, Lexan

PVC Canister Kit, 4 DIA Pipe 108 L with Aluminum Cap Door and Mounting U-Bolts

lnstalled on SS compartment tops

lnverter Storage ln Remote Steel Enclosure, Locatod Outside Of Body Compartments
With Provisions For Remote GFCI Receptacle ln Curbside 1st Vertical

Triangular Reflector Kit {Contains 3 Reflectors), Shipped Per DEPS 042

Slope lndicator Assembly for Machine without Outrlggers

Vinyl Manual Pouch for Storage of All Operator and Parts Manuals

Electrical Accessories

Lights And Reflectors ln Accordance With FMVSS 108 (Complete LED)

G-Position Strobes, Amber, LED, Two (2) Surface Mounted Lights ln Grille, Two (2) Oval
Lights On Body Sides, Two (2) Round Lights At Rear, Class ll (Permit May Be Required)

Remote Spot Light, LED, Permanent Mount, With Wireless Dash Mounted Controls And
Prog rammable Wi reless Remote (Go-Lig ht #2A07 4)

To be determined

Single Tone Backup Alarm, lnstalled between the chassis frame rails at the rear of the
chassis. To work in conjunction with chassis reverse drive system.

Trailer Receptacle, 7-Vlay (Blade Type) lnstalled At Rear

Upfitter Swilches, Dodge (Supplied With Chassis)

lnverter, 2000 Watt, Pure Sine Wave,120 VAC (Sensata #MS2012G)

lnstalled in CS lst vertical

lnverter Wired lgnition Hot To Switch Mounted ln Chassis Cab

Electrical Receptacle, 120 Volt, GFCI, lncludes Weather-Resistant Enclosure

lnstalled in cs 1st vertical

Power Dlstribution Module (PDM-6) ls a compact self-contained electronic system that
provides a standardized interface with the chassis electrical system. (lncludes
Operator's Manual)

lnstall Remote Engine Start/Stop System ln Final Assembly

lnstall Secondary Stowage System ln Final Assembly

We Wish To Thank You For Glving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

1

qtv Prlce

1

1

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

Page 4 of 10

56



ftC. Quote Number: 1224566 - 2

Altec, lnc,

alyItem

48.

Description

PTO lndicator Light, lnstalled ln Cab

Flnlshlng Detatls

49. Front and Rear Frame Mounted Components and Under Body Mounted Components
Will Be Painted Black DEPS 005 DEPS 095 (lncludes Non OEM Front Bumpers and
Cabguards)

50. Powder Coat Unit Altec White

51, Repaint Body Custom Color at FinalAssembly (Specify Color Code)

Once truck is complete down the Final Assembly line, it is to be sent to Dynamic
Collisions for paint,
- Paint Code - Ford, UX (lngot Silver)
- Quote in TC for contact information

52. Apply Non-Skid Coating (Black) to Afl Watking Surfaces DEPS 0SZ

53. Safety and lnstructional Decals English

54. Vehicle Height ptacard lnstalled tn Cab DEpS 002

55, HVI-22 Hydraulic OilPlacard

56. Dielectric Test Unit According to ANSI Requirements

57. Stability Test Unit According to ANSI Requirements

58. RegionalBuild

59, Delivery Of Completed Unit

60. lnbound Freight

61' As Buill Electrical and Hydraulic Schematics to be lncluded ln the Manual Pouch (Deps
o24)

Completed Test Forms To Be lncluded ln The Manual pouch
-Stability Test Form
-Dielectric Test Form (For lnsulated Units)

Ship Altec Supply Kit to Customer

AT40G FA lnstallation

thassls

Altec Supplied Chassis

Chassis

2025 Model Year

MY2026

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

Prigg

I

1

1

1

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

Page 5 of 10

57



Abc" Quote Nurnber: 1224566 -2
Altec, lnc,

Item

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74,

75.

76.

77.

78.

79,

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

Descrlptlon

Dodge Ram 5500

Dual Rear Wheel

4x4

Chassis Cab

Crow Cab (Full Double Cab With Four Fult Length Doors)

Other Chassis Color

UX - lngot Silver

AM/FM Radio

Bluetooth

Dodge Uconnect

Cold Weather Group (lncludes Block Heater)

Limited Slip Rear Axle

Skid Plate

Snow Plow Package

Air Conditioning

Cruise Control

Keyless Entry

Power Door Locks

Power Windows

60 Clear CA (Round To Next Whote Number)

GVWR 19,500 LBS

7,250 LBS Front GAWR

13,500 LBS Rear GAWR

Spring Suspension

Cummins 6.71Turbo Diesel (Dodge)

Diesel

Aisin A369RC Automatic Transmission (Dodge Chassis)

4.44 Axle Ratio

We Wish To Thank You For Glvlng Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Servlng You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

aly Prlce

1

1

1

1

1

I

Page 6 of 10

58



ftc, Quote Number: 1224566 - 2
Altec, lnc.

Item.

95.

96.

97.

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

1 06,

Description

NFH - RAM 52 Gallon FuelTank (Rear)

RAM I Gallon DEF Tank (Under Cab Left Hand)

Dodge 3500-5500 Single HorizontalRight Side Exhaust

Clean ldle Certification

CARB Compliant

225n4R19,5 Front Tire

225ftAR19.5 Rear Tire

Hydraulic Brakes

Park Brake ln Rear Wheels

AZB - Heavy Duty Front Suspension Group

Dodge PTO Prep Package (Right Hand Side PTO) (LBN)

Vinyl Split Bench Seat

aly Prlce

1

1

1

1

1

Additional Pricing

107. standard Altec warranty: one (1) year parts warranty, one (1) year labor warranty,
ninety (90) days warranty for travel charges, limited lifetime structural warranty

Miscellaneous

108. AdditionalTruckOptions

Altec Supply Tool Kit
For details, please contact Peyton Buczek

Unit / Body I Chassis Total
FET Total

Total

212,457.0O
0.00

212,457,00

Altec lndustrles, lnc,

BY

Kayla Nicole Shoemaker

Notes:

Wo Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

Page 7 of 10

59



Ah. Quote Number: 1224566 -2
Altec, lnc.

2

Altec will make every effort to honor this quotation, subject to the following provisions, Prices for equipment
with production start dates 12 months and beyond are budgetary only due to irregular cost inflation and
market volatility. These prices will be reviewed based on market conditions and confirmed closer to the
production date.

For a quoted chassis model year beyond the current open order bank, chassis model year, specifications
and price should be considered estimates only and subject to change. Chassis model year, specifications
and price will be revlewed and conflrmed when specific model year information becomes available from the
OEM.

Altec takes pride in offering solutions that provide a safer work environment for our customers. ln an effort
to focus on safety, we would encourage you to consider the following items;

Outrigger pads (When Applicable)
Fall Protection System
Fire extinguisher/DOT kit
Platform Liner (When Applicable)
Altec Sentry Training
Wheel Chocks

The aforementioned equipment can be offered in our new equipment quotations. lf you find that any of
these items have not been listed as priced options with an item number in the body of your quotaiion and
are required by your company, we would encourage you to contact your Altec Account Manager and have
an updated quote version sent to you, These options must be listed with an item number in the quotation
for them to be supplied by Altec.

The final fully loaded weight of the truck and structural ratings of the hitch assembly may reduce the towing
capacity and the vertical load capacity of the finished truck. These capacities may not match the ratings oi
the chassis or hitch.

Altec Extended Warranty Option:

An Altec Extended Warranty is an extension of Altec's Limited Warranty and protects you from the repalr
cost associated with defects of malerials and workmanship after the standard Limited Warranty expires.

Altec offers many types of coverages and coverage packages. Ask your Altec account manager for details
Quotes are available upon request.

Unless otherwise noted, all measurements used in this quote are based on a 40 inch (1016mm) chassis
frame height and standard cab height for standard configurations,

Altec Standard Warranty:

One (1) year parts warranty.

One (1) year labor warranty.

Ninety (90) days warranty for travel charges,

Warranty on structural integrity of the following major components is to be warranled for so long as the
initial purchaser owns the product; Booms, boom articulation links, hydraulic cylinder structure{ ouirigger
weldments, pedestals, subbases and turntables.

Altec is to supply a self-directed, computer based training (CBT) program. This program will provide basic
instruction in the safe operation of this aerial device. This program will also include and explain ANSI and

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The Pleasure
And Oppodunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 'I929

3

4

5

o

Page 8 of 10

60



ffiC, Quote Number: 1224566 - 2
Altec, lnc,

7

OSHA requirements related to the proper use and operation of this unit.

Altec offers its standard limited warranty with ihe Altec supplied components which make up the Altec Unit
and its installation, but expressly disclaims any and all warranties, liabilities, and responsiUiiities, including
any implied warranties of fitness for a particular purpose and merchantability, for any customer supplied 

-
parts

Altec designs and manufactures lo applicable Federal Motor Vehicle Safety and DOT standards

Price does not reflect any local, state or Federal Excise Taxes (F.E.T). The quote also does not reflect any
local title or licensing fees, All appropriate taxes will be added to the linal price in accordance with
regulations in effect at time of invoicing,

F,O.B, - Customer Site

Altec values your data privacy. The Altec Family of Companies (including Altec, lnc., and it's subsidiaries)
may collect telematics data from the equipment you own. Please review Altec's Equipment Data privacy
Notice on www.altec.com for more information. By purchasing equipment from Altic, you consent to Altec's
right to collect and use such data.

lnterest charge af 112% per month to be added for late payment.

Changes made to this order may affect whether or not this vehicle is subject to F.E,T. A review will be
made at the time of invoicing and any applicable F.E.T. will be added to [he invoice amount.

Trade-in offer is conditional upon equipment being maintained to DOT (Department of Transporlation)
operating and safety standards and remaining in compliance of DOT until arrival at an Altec Facility, This
will include, but is not limited to engine, tlres, lights, brakes, glass, etc. All equipment, i.e., jibs, winches,
pintle hooks, trailer connectors, etc., are to remain with unit unless otherwise'agreed upon in writing by
both parties. ALTEC lndustries reserves the right to re-negotiate lts trade-in offer if these condition! are
not met.

All reasonable and necessary expenses required of ALTEC lndustries to execute transportation of the
trade'in will be invoiced to the customer for payment if these conditions are not met to malntaln DOT
standards.

Customer may exercise the option to rescind this agreement in writing within sixty (60) days after receipt of
purchase order. After that time ALTEC lndustries will expect receipt of trade-in v-enicte upon delivery of
new equipment as part of the terms of the purchase order unless other arrangements have been made.

Any payment made by a credit card may be subject to a surcharge fee,

Estimated Delivery: 33-36 months after receipt of order pROVIDING:
A. Customer supplied chassis is received a minimum of sixty (60) days before scheduled delivery.
B. Custqmer approval drawings are returned by requested date,
C' Customer supplied accessories are received by date necessary for compliance with scheduled delivery.
D. Customer expectations are accurately captured prior to major iomponents being ordered (body,
chassis) and line set date. Unexpected additions or changes made afier this tlme o*r at a customer
inspection will delay the delivery of the vehicle,

Estimated Delivery is based on information at time of quote and is subject to change.

Altec reserves the right to change suppliers in order to meet customer delivery requirements, unless
specifically identified, by the customer, during the quote and or ordering process.

After the initial warranty period, Altec lndustries, lnc. offers mobile service units, in-shop service and same
day parts shipments on most parts from service locations nationwide at an additional competitive labor and
parts rate. Call 877-GO-ALTEC for all of your parts and Service needs.

We Wish To Thank You For Givlng Us The pleasuro
And Opportunity of Serving You

UTILITY EQUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 192S

8

I

10

11

12

'13

14

15

Page 9 of 10

61



HAbc, Quote Number: 1224586 -2
Altec, lnc.

16

17

18

Thls quotation is valid until #EXPIRE-DATE#, After this date, please contact Altec lndustries, lnc, for a
possible extension.

FINANCING AVAILABLE: Please contact Altec Capital at (888)408-8148 or email finance@altec.com for
more lnformation.

Please direct all questions to Paul Hinson at

We Wish To Thank You For Giving Us The pleasure
And Oppodunity of Sorvlng You

UTILITY EOUIPMENT AND BODIES SINCE 1929

Page t0 of 10

62



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October l8thr2022

TOPIC: Resolution 2022-872 A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Willistono
Florida, establishing authorization for the City of Williston Council President to Authorize
the signing of a contract with Hyda Services, fnc., to work on the city barn well
replacement control panel; and providing an effective date.

Requested By: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

On September 6th Council approved a contract for Well Site One Rehabilitation and
Reconstruction. After pre-construction meetings with the Rowe Well and Pump Services LLC, it
was pointed out that more Electrical components needed to be replaced. More than just the VFD.
Rowe Well and Pump Services LLC., does not specialized nor service this part of potential
construction.

Only one company would work on this one element of the project without being awarded the
entire project. Mr. Douglas Schafer with Hydra Service Inc. Has submitted a quote that staff
believes is fair.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / ARPA

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Quote

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

63



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022-88

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
AUTHORIZE THE SIGNING OF A CONTRACT WITH EDMONDS GOVTECII, INC.;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has a need for updating antiquated city-wide software; and

WHEREAS the Customer and residents will be better serviced; and

WHEREAS the City Council will enter a contract with Edmonds GovTech, Inc. for the

purchase and implementation of five-year licensing contract for software services and hosting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are made apart of this

resolution.

Section 2. The Council President is authorized to execute the necessary contracts for the

purchase and acquisition of a five-year licensing agreement and contract for software hosting and

services for the City of Williston from Edmonds GovTech, INC.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 18th day of October

2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By
Debra Jones, President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

By:
Scott Walker, City Attomey
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

By:
Laticia Wright, City Clerk

64



FE' efurl*,9$n*n*, ,frrrc.
SpecleLFT llrr Ftulo MovevrENT

L0/7/2022

Donald Barber

Public Works Supervisor
50 N.W. Main Street
P.O. Box 160
Williston, Florida 32696

RE: Water Treatment Plant Well Replacement Control panel

We are pleased to offer the following materials and services for the WTP Well repairs:

1! Control Panel to monitor and control the well site to include:
a. Fiberglass 30x36 NEMA 4X Enclosure
b. Control power circuit breaker
c. Hydralink pump controller
d. Power Supply with battery backup
e. Cellular Router
f. lsolation relays and terminal blocks as required

C. 120v surge protection
h. Analog input surge protection for flow and pressure readings
i. lnstallation

2l Note: Main disconnect, 3 phase wiring and control, motor starting devices provided by others.

Turn'Key Price - 57,500.00 (Electrical installation performed by a Licensed Florida Electrical Contractor)

lf you have any questions, please callme aI772-496-L23

Thank you,

Douglas Schafer
lnstrumentation and Controls Manager
doug@ hydraservice. net

250 Springview Commerce Drive * Debary, Florida g2,Ttg * 772496-61.2?

65



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October 18th,2022

TOPIC: Resolution 2022-88: A Resolution of the City of Council of the City of Williston,
Florida, establishing authorization for the City Council President to authorize the signing
of a contract with Edmonds GOVTECH,INC.; an providing an effective date.

Requested By: Aaron Mills,IT Director

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

As part of this years 2022-2023 budget, the City of Williston elected to take a step forward in
customer service by updating our city-wide software. The new company will allow staff in all
departments to work in concert with the immediate needs of residents and commercial
businesses. Reports, complaints, and audits will be handled in real time in accordance with
industry standards.

Another positive outcome for the software upgrade will be the departments' ability to interface
with each other so that projects or customer jobs can move fluidly through the processes
established by state and local code.

LEGAL REVIEW: YES

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / $70,500 startup costs, $ 58,985 Annual cost

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: None

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

66



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 2022-88

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORTDA,
ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
AUTHORIZE THE SIGNING OF A CONTRACT WITH EDMONDS GOVTECH, INC.;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston has a need for updating antiquated city-wide software;

and

WHEREAS the Customer and residents will be better serviced; and

WHEREAS the City Council will enter a contract with Edmonds GovTech, Inc. for the

purchase and implementation of five-year licensing contract for software services and hosting.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are made apart of this

resolution.

Section 2. The Council President is authorizedto execute the necessary contracts for the

purchase and acquisition of a five-year licensing agreement and contract for software hosting and

services for the City of Williston from Edmonds GovTech, INC.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 18th day of October

2022.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

By:
Debra Jones, President

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten Ballou, Attorney

By:
Laticia Wright, City Clerk

By

67



ed mu nds
Customer!

Custom€r Addressl

Customer County:

Custom€r Admln Contacti

Customer Admln Phone:

Customer Admln Enalh

GovTech

Wllliston Clty

50 NW Main Street
Williston, FL 32698

Levy

Aaron Mills

3s2-s28-3060

amills@willistonfl ,org

Order f:

Sales Order Datel

Eff€ctlve Date:

New/Add-on'

Sales Rep:

Sales Order

000041.s9

September 26,2A22

Date of customer slgnature below

New Logo Core

Darrin Love

lnvestment Summary

Software Services - Subscription

Hosting Services

Professlonal 5ervices - lmplementation

Conversion Services

ss2,98s.00

s6,oo0.oo

$32,500.00

s38,000,00

$129,485.00Year 1 lnv€stment:

Summary Notes

One-time lmplementation Fees: 50/o will be due upon execution of the contract, 25% wlll be invoiced 60 days after the Effective Date and the
remaining 25%will be invoiced upon the earlier of project acceptance or flrst production use,

One-time Data Conversion Fees: 50% will be due upon execution of thecontract,25%wlll be involced 60days afterthe Effectlve Date and the
remaining 25% wlll be lnvoiced upon the earller of proJect acceptance or first production use.

Hosting Servlces Fees: 100% will be invoiced on the Effectlve Date for the first annual term, Thereafter, 100% of each subsequent annual fee will be
invoiced annually, 60 days prlor to each annlversary of the Effective Date.

Annual Subscription Fees: 100% will be involced upon executlon of the contract for the first annual term, Thereafter, 100% of each subsequent
annual fee wlll be invoiced annually, 60 days prior to the anniversary of the term date,

All invoices shall be paid withln 30 days of the involce date, Fees may lncrease annually with renewal terms subject to the National Consumer Price

lndex {CPl} or four percent (4%} of prlor year's fees.

Software Services - Subscrlptlon

AR & Business Licensin8- 5 Year

Amount

$3,000,00

1

68



Software Servlces - Ssbicrlptlon

Finance Super Suite - 5 Year

HumanResources-5Year

lnventory Control - 5 Year

Pavroll - 5 Year

Permltting & Code Enforcement - 5 Year

Permitting Self-Service - 5 Year

Resident Self-Service - 5 Year

Utlllty Billing & Collectlons - 5 Year

ViewPolnt Dashboard - 5 Year

WIPP-AR-5Year

WIPP-utility-5Year

WorkOrders-5Year

Hostlng Servlceg

Hostlng (Level lll

Professlonal Servlces - lmplementatlon

Standard ARIBusiness Licensing lmplementation

' 
Standard Finance lmplementation I

Standard Permittlng lmplementatlon

, Standard Personnel lmplementatlon I

Standard Utility lmplementation I

ViewPolnt Dashboard lmplementation

Annual Feesl

Annual Fees:

Amount

s7,000.00

$4o0o.oo

s6,oo0,0o

$5,000,00

$6,ooo.oo

s4,000.00

$3,000.00

$8,ooo,oo

$ees.00

sees,o0

s995.00

$4000.00

$52,985.00

Amount

$6,0oo.oo

$6,000.00

Amount

s2,500.00

$7,250.00

s9,250,00

ss,000.00

s7,750.00

S750,oo

2

69



Prolesslonal Servlces - lmplementatlon

Converslon Servlces

Accounts Receivable - Base Conversion

- Custamet de mogra phic I nfor m ation

- Aetive business license records for cuaent year

- Does nat include any involce history (open or closed)

Finance - Base Conversion

Chart of Accaunts

Summary Accaunt Finoncial lnlormotlan for 3 years + currenl fiscal year budgets

- Openi ng/Ending Bolonces

- Summorlzed Yeor to Date Activity

- Vendor Moster lnlarmotian

- Current Colendar Year 1A99 Payment Tatals

- Fixed Asset Master Infotmation

Human Resources- Advanced Conversion

- Employee Moster lnlatmatlon

- Employee Profile Hlstory

- Salary, Position, Education Histary, etc.

- Employee ACA Eeneflt lnlormotlon

- Employee Dependent Benefit tnfarmation

- Employee Eeneflt Time Ttansaction History for 3 years + current

lnventory - Base Conversion

- lnventory Maste( and Bolance lnfo{mation

- lnventory History for 7 year + current bosed on trcnsaction dote

Payroll - Ease Conversion

- Employee Master lnformatian

- Cuftent Year Check Hlstory

- Gross Pay

- Detalled Deductions

- Detoiled Taxes

- Net Pay

- Leove Time Balances

Permitting - Base Conversion

- Parcel Master lnformation

One-Tlme Fees:

Amount

S32,5oo.oo

Amount

$3,s00.00

ss,000,00

s5,000.00

Ss,ooo.oo

S4,soo.oo

s7,s00.00

3

70



Converclon Servlces

- Pemit History lor 7 year + current bosed on permlt lssue dste

- lnspectlon Hlstory lnlormotlan lor Converted Pemits

- Controctor Moster lnformatlon

- Permlt Fee History

Utllity Bllling - Base Conversion

- Current Customer Mqstet Account and Bill to lnformatlon

- Meter Mdster lnlormatlon

- Cwrent Bllling Conflgurotlon (Sewices, cycles, rotes, etc,)

- Current Open Bolance !nformatlon lor Actlve and lnactive Accounts (Open bolances by service, Penolty, lntercst,

0eposits, etc,)

- Minimum required consumption informotlon needed to calculate next cycle billlng by service

Work Orders - Base Conversion

- Open Work Order lnformotlon

One-Tlme Feesr

Amount

s5,500.00

s2,ooo,oo

s38,000.00

lnitial term ofthe Software Services are a 60 month subscription, commencing 90 days after the Effective Date,

Thereafter, the Software Services subscrlption shall renew automatically for L2-month renewal terms unless written
notice is provided by Customer at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the initial or then-current renewal Term.
Fees may increase annually wlth renewal terms subject to the National Consumer Price lndex (CPl) or four percent
(4%) of prior year's fees,

The initial Hosting Services Term shall be 60 months commenclng on the Effective Date.

The Hosting Services Terms shall renew automatically for 12-month renewal terms at then-current appllcable Fees

unless written notice is provided by Customer at least 90 days prior to the expiration of the initial or then-current
renewal Term. Fees may increase annually with renewal terms subject to the National Consumer Price lndex (CPl) or
four percent (4%) of prior year's fees.

Software Servlces - Subscrlptlon
Notes

Hostlng Servlces Notes

Professlonal Servlces . Notes lncludes all standard implementations listed under "Professional Services - lmplementation".

4

Professlonal SeMces - Note3 lncludes all standard lmplementations llsted under "Professional Services - lmplementation"

71



Sales Order Notes

E

72



Please return executed Sales Orders vla
DocuSlgn or Emall to:

Edmunds 6ovTech, lnc.
Emailr Salesorders@ [.drxr.lI-d!0gylglllqant

P: 888.336.6999 | F: 609.645.3111
www. E dm u n d!QovJec h.co11

Sales Order f: 00004159

THE UNDERSIGNED IS AUTHORIZED TO €XECUTE THIS SATES ORDER ON BEHALF OF CUSTOMER AND ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES ON BEHALF

OF CUSTOMER THAT (A} ALT SERVICES SET FORTH IN THIS SALES ORDER ARE SUBJECTTO AND GOVERNED BY THE EDMUNDS GOVTECH, INC,

SERVICE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AVAILABLE AT THE FOLIOWING URL: lrt_t!s;/eo.sdg1uLd1gevl$1r.!srul!_rt11rr9 FHE SERVICE TERMS), WHICH

ARE INCORPORATED INTO THIS SALES ORDER, AND {B) THIS SALES ORDER, INCTUDING THE SERVICE TERMS, IS THE COMPLETE AND EXCTUSIVE

AGREEMENT BETWEEN EDMUNDS GOVTECH (OR OUR AFFILIATE PROV|DING THE SERVICES DESCRIBED HERETN) AND CUSTOMER CONCERNING THE

SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF AND SUPERSEDES ANY PRIOR OR CONTEMPORANEOUS TERMS AND CONDITION' INCLUDING ANY PURCHASE ORDER

CUSTOMER MAY PROVIDE OR ANY PRIOR COURSE OF DEAIING OR USA6E OF TRADE, AND SUCH ADDITIONAL OR DIFFERENT TERMS OR CONDITIONS

SHATL HAVE NO FORCE OR EFFECT.

EDMUNDS GOWECH, INC, Willlston City

By: Pa/ud, /ttq, Date: BV: Date:
09t26t2022

Darrln Love

Regional Sales Director
Aaron Mills
lT Director

6

73



Year 1 lnvestment

Subscriptlon Fees (100%)

lmplementation Fees {50%l

Hosting Fees (100%)

Converslon Fees (50%)

lmplementation Fees (25%)

Conversion Fees (25%)

lmplementatlon Fees (25%)

Converslon Fees (25%)

Year 2.5 lnvestment

Subscription Fees (100%)

Hosting Fees (100%)

@ edmunds
GovTech

Williston Clty Payment Schedule

Prepared by: Darrin Love, Regional Sales Director

Proposal Date: 09 / 26 / 2022

Upon Contract Executioni Payment 1

60 Days After Contract Executlon: Payment 2

60 Days After Go.Llve: Payment 3

Total Year I lnvestment

Annual Payment

Amount Due

$s2,985.00

s16,2so.oo

s6,o00.oo

$19,ooo.oo

s94,235.00

s8,12s.00

59,5oo.oo

s17,625.00

$8,125.00

S9,5oo.oo

s17,625.00

9129,485.00

Amount Due

ss2,98s.00

56,000.00

$s9s85.00

74



75



October 18,2022

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: African-American Historical and Cultural Grant Acceptance

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston was awarded African-American Historical and Cultural Grant managed by
the Department of State in the amount of $465,392 for the Cornelius Williams Sports Complex.

This resolution gives authority to the City Manager to accept and to execute and submit all
documents relating related to the grant on the behalf of the City.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

F'ISCAL IMPACTS: $465,392

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-90

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

76



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-90

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDAV
AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE AND EXECUTION OF THE
GRANT AWARDED BY THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF STATE TO MAKE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE CITY
OWNED PARK, CORNELIUS WILLIAMS SPORTS
COMPLEX.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston applied for a grant through the Department of State;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston was awarded a African-American Historical and
Cultural Grant.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to make improvements to the Sports
Complex to improve the experience at the Complex for the citizens.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

Section 1. The City Council of Williston hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute and
submit all documents relating to the African-American Historical and Cultural Grant, including
but not limited to all documents relating to submittal of an applicatiorg and acceptance and
execution of a grant agreement, if awarded.

Section 2. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption

THIS RESOLUTION APPROVED ON FIRST AND ONLY READING this 18th day of
October, 2022by the City Council of the City of Willistoru Florida.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, City Council President
Attest:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY

S. Scott Walker, City Attorney

77



GRANT AWARD AGREEMEIIT BET\\IEEI.{
Ttm STATE OF FI-rORIDA DIPARTMENT OF STATE

A}ID
CigofWilliston

0108263s2
23.s.n.900.137

This Agreennrf is by ard between ttre State of FloriCa, Deparkrrnt of State, hereinafter refened to as the 'Deparfrnn!" ard tlxCity of
Williston hereinafter refened to as tlp 'Grarrtee."

The Grartee has been awarded an AfricarAnerban Historical ard Cuftual Grant by tlre Deparhrnrt, grarf rurrber23.s.aa.900.l37 for the
Project 'Conrelius Wtrlians Sports Conplea" in ttrc armwt of$465,392 (Grarf Award Arrnut'). Ttre Deparfrrrrfr enters irfo this
Ageenrft axd has tbe afflnrfu to administer this garfr in accordarrce with Section 152 of tlre 2U1-2022 General Appropriatiors Act ard
Section 197 oftlrc 2022-23 Gerrcral Appropriations Act.

Fwdrg for this gram is provided by the ftderal Coronavins State and Local Fiscal Recovery Frrds (SLFRF) program establistred by tlrc
Anerban Rescrre Plan, Pub. L. No. 117-2 (ARPA), as arttnrired by tlr Departrrrcrfr of the Tieasury. Federal firds disbrrsed rrder ttris
program nny only be used in conpliance with ARPA, Treasury's regulatbrs inplenrnting tlre Act applicable provisiors of 2 CFR 200,
UffirmAdministrative Requirenrcrils, Cost Prirrciples, ard Audit Requirennrfs br Federal Awards, and all other applbable ftderal stattfes,
regulatbrn, ard execrfive orders. For additional inforrmtion abou the SLFRF prograr4 see the Assistarpe Listing in SAM.gov rrder
assistarpe listing ru$er (forrrcrly krnuin as CFDA nrmber) 21.027 .

In corsiCeration ofthe mftnl covenants ard promises contained herein, tlle partbs agree as follows:

1. Gnnt Putpose. This gnnt slnll be used exchrsively ftr the "Corneliu Wliann Sports Conplex," the ptiblic purpose for wtrich these

firds were appropriated.

a. The Grarree shall perbrmthe followirg Scope of Work:

Funds are to be used to make improvements to the Comelius Williams Sports Complex. Work items include:
expanding and improving parking lot #l; creation of a new parking lot; installation of two new sidewalks; creation of
access drive; and installation of perimeter fence.

All tasks associated with the Project shall meet the requirements set forth in this agreement.

b. Tlrc Cirantee agees to provide tlre followingDeliverables ard Perforrmrrce Measures rehted to tlrc Scope ofWork forpaynents
to be awarded.

Deliverable Description Documentation#
Payment

Type
Payment

untAmo

( i ilr1 ,,\uirr(i ;\p'rlrilcrii ( /\ll irall-^ n(r jcar I { irl t Lriii rnd I lij trrical ( i iilr I t}i oet al I l

Page:1

78



Fixed , Provide one (1) copy of the draft contract
Price ' with a professional architecturaVengineering

consultant; one (l) copy ofthe project
timeline to the Deparlment for review and
approval; one (1) copy of the Certificate of
Completion for participation in the Grants
Management Webinar demonstrating a
100/100 score on the AACH Grants
Management Quiz; one (l) copy of the
SAM.gov entity information form.

One (l) copy of the draft contract
with a professional
architecturaVengineering consultant;
one (l) copy of the project timeline to
the Department for review and
approval; one (1) Certificate of
Completion demonstrating a I 00/l 00
score on the AACH Grants
Management Quiz; one (l) copy of
the SAM.gov entity information form.

3486,I$

2 Fixed Complete and submit a completed Application
Price and Certificate for Payment (AIA Document

, G702) and Schedule of Contract Values (AIA
Document G703), or their equivalents,
showing at least thirf percent (30%) of the

, project completed for review and approval;
l Photographic documentation of installed
project identification sign with Grant Funding
Acknowledgement; documentation to support
all paid expenditures including detailed paid
invoices, bank records, and canceled checks.

One (l) copy of a completed
Application and Certificate for
Payment (AIA Document G702) and

Schedule of Contract Values (AIA
Document G703), or their
equivalents, showing at least thirty
percent (30%) of the project
completed; Photographic
documentation of installed project
identification sign with Grant Funding
Acknowledgement; documentation to
support all paid expenditures
including detailed paid invoices, bank
records, and canceled checks.

3486,I$

Fixed
Price

: Complete and Submit one (i) copy of a
: completed Application and Certificate for
, Payment (AIA DocumenIGT02) and Schedule
of Contract Values (AIA Document G703), or
their equivalents, showing at least sixty
percent (60%) of the project completed;
documentation to support all paid
expenditures inc luding detailed paid invoices,
bank records, and canceled checla

One (1) copy of a completed
Application and Certificate for
Payment (AIA Document G702) and

Schedule of Contract Values (AIA
Document G703), or their
equivalents, showing at least sixty
percent (60%) of the project
completed; documentation to support
all paid expenditures including
detailed paid invoices, bank records,
and canceled checks.

J 3486,$

(fln1 ;\\\irrl,\$-rurcri (:\iiiell-,\tjtcrii:iut { rrlilral ottj llirirrrirll (ralt Irtr-u-itnt_r

Paga:2

79



4 Fixed
' Price

Complete and submit an Application and
Certificate for Payment (AIA Document
G702) and Schedule of Contract Values (AIA
Document G703), or their equivalents,
showing at least one hundred percent (100%)
of the project completed, including all
retainage amounts paid, for review and
approval. In addition, a new/updated FMSF
form (forpreviously extant structures over 50
years old); for the property and executed
Restrictive Covenant filed with the County
Clerk shall be submitted prior to final
payment; a Single Audit Form shall be
completed by the Grantee and submitted
along with the Final Progress Report prior to
frnal payment; documentation to support all
paid expenditures including detailed paid
invoices, bank records, and canceled checks.

One (1) copy of the completed
Application and Certifrcate for
Payment (AIA Document G702) and

Schedule of Contract Values (AIA
Document G703), or their
equivalents, showing at least one
hundred percent (100%) of the
project completed, including all
retainage amounts paid; One (l) copy
of the new/updated FMSF form (for
previously extant structures over 50
years old); One (1) copy of the
executed Restrictive Covenant frled
with the County Clerk; One (1) Single
Audit Form; documentation to
support all paid expenditures
including detailed paid invoices, bank
records, and canceled checks.

$116,348

Totals , s465,392

c. The Grantee has proviCed an Estinnted Project Brdget based r.pon reasonable expendihres projected to acconplish the Grantee's
Scope of Work ard Defuerables odlirred in the Agreenrnt. TtE Bdget provides details of how grant ard nntch filds will be spent.

AII experdinres shall be in accordarrce with ttris budpt (which is irrcorporated as part ofthis Agreenrnt ard entitled AttaclxrEnt A) and
mst be incwred drring ttrc termofthis Agreerrrr( as stated in Section 2 ofthis Agreenrrt.

d. Stnuld grant erperdihnes rary from tlre bdpted grarf anowrt for any line item in Attaclrrent A (Estinnted Project Budg"$ by rmre
+harL2loh ttre Grarfiee shall be required to submit a proposal for revision ofthe Estinat€d Project Bdget wittr a written erylanration for
t}rc reasor{s) for deviatior{s) fromthe original Estinnted Project Budget to the Division for review ard uritten appro"ial

2. LerythofAgrcenrenl ThisAgreerrnntshallbeginonJfiyl,202l,andshallerdJwre30,2023,wrlessterminatedinaccordarpewith
tbe provisions of Section 33 of this Agreenrnt.Confact odensiors willrnt be granted rnless Grantee is able tro provide substantial
uritten jrstiftation ard the Deparhrnrt apprcves $rch e*ersion The Grantee's 

"rritten 
reqrrest for srrch e*ensbn nrst be submitted to

the DeparM rn later than thirty (30) days prior to the termination date ofthis Ageenprt ard no arrEndnErrt will be valid wtil a written
arrpndnpnt is sigred bybothparties as required in Section 7 ard Section 15 ofthis Agreennnt.

3. Conhact Adninistration The parties are bgally bowd by the requirerrnrts ofthis Agreennnt. Each party's contract rmnager, narred
bebw will be responsble for rrnnitoring its perbrnnrrce rrder this Agreerrrnt, atd will be the official cortract for each party. Aly
notice(s) or other conrrurications in regard to this ageenrnt shall be directed to or delivered to the other party's confact nnnager by
utilizing tlre ffirnntion below. Any chanp in the contact ffirnation below shall be submitted in writing to the contract rrnnager within 10

dap oftlrc change

Forthe Deprfirrnt:
TeriAbstein
Florirla Departrrnnt of State

RA GrayBuilding
500 Sorlh Brormrglr Street

Tallahassee, FL32399

(firll;\\\irrd,,\;treeillc!rl{.\llilrl-.\lrcrica|{ldt{alrrrrllli:irrric:il(ilrr1Pr,rsarill

Page:3

80



Phorp: 850.245.6299
Ennil teri abstein@dos.mldorida.com

Forthe Grantee:
Contacl laua Jones

Address: 50 NW Main Williston Florida 32696
Phone: 352.528.3060
Brnit city.plarnrer@willistonfl org

4. Grant Paynrcnts. All garfr paynEnts are reqrcsted onlire viahttns://dosgrants.cor/ by submitting a paynrnt request with
docwrentation that tlrc defuerable lras been conpleted. Tlre total grarf award shall not exceed the Grarf Award Anprrrt, wtrich shall be
pall by tlreDepartrrnntin consideration fur tlre Grartee's minirnnnperbrnnrrce as set brth by the tenrs ard corditiors of ttris

Agreenrnt. Grarfr paynrrt reqwsts are not corsidered conplete for prrposes ofpaynnrt urtil review oftlre deliverables for corrpliarrce
with the tenrn ard conditbrs of this Ageennrt by tle appropriate Departrrrcntstatris conplete ard approval of the deliverable given
The grartpaynent schedule is oulirrcd below:

a. Allpaynrrts willbe nade inthe annwrts ilentified withttre Deliverabbs in Sectbn 1 ofthis agreenreff.
b. AII paynnnts will be nade in accordarrce with tlrc conpletion ofthose Deliverables.

5. f,lectmnic Paynrcnts. The Grantee can choose to rse elecfonic firds trarnfer (EFT) to receirrc grarf paynrrfrs. Allgrartees wishirgto
receive their award ttrougfr electonic firds tarsftr mst sr"rbmit a Direct Deposit Arttroriatbn brm to ttre Florlla Departrrrt of
Firancial Services (DFS). If EFT has akeady been set rp for the organizatiorl ths Grantee does rpt rped to submit arnther artr}rorization

furmurless tlre organizatbn tns changed bank accorffis. The arrlpriation form is accessible atlrttps//www.nryfloridacfo.corrldocs-
sflaccourting-and-aLditirE-lilmries/vendors/vendor-relatiors/dli-al -26e-direcrdeposit-vendors.pdflsfvrsrrefiT28cll6 wlrcre
ffirnntionpertainirgto paynnnt stahs is also available.

6. Florida Substitute Form W-9. A conpleted Substihte Form W-9 issued by DFS is required from any ertity tlrat receives a paynEnt
from the State of Flori.da that nay be subject to 1099 reporting DFS mst have the conect Thryayer Idertification Nunber (TIN) ard
other related infrrnntion in order to report accuate tax ffirnation to the Irfemal Reverue Service (IRS). To register or access a Florida
Substih.te Form W-9 visit ktp//www.ffverdor.rnyfloriCacfo.con/. A copy of the Gmnteeos Florida Substihrte Form W-9 m,rst be
subnitted to the Departrren! as requircd, in advance of or with the executed AgreenBnt

7. Annndrnnt to AgreenrenL Eittrer panty nray reqwst nndification of the provisions of this Ageerrrcrf by corfracting the Deparkrrrf to
reqwst an Arrnrdnrnt to the Conftact. Changes nfrich are agreed upon shall be valid onty ntren in witing, sigrred by each of the
palties, and attached to the original of this Agreenrcnt. If changes are inplenerfred withod the Departnrcnt's written approval the
organization is subject to rnrrconpliarrce, and *p granl award is subject to redrctin4 partial, or conplete refird to the State of Florida
and termirntion of this agreerrrcrfi .

8. Finarcial Consequerrces The Departrrrrfi shall apply the followtrE fr]ancial conseqrrences for fiilrre to perform the minimrn level of
servicesrequiredbythisAgreennntinaccordarrcewithsections2l5.gTl ard28T.058, Floridastatutes.

a. Paynrcnts will be_withtrcld for fiihre to conpbte services as identiftd in the Scope of Work and Defuerables, provide docrurprt'ation
that the deliverable has been conpleted, or dermrstate the appropriate we of staie or Ederal firds.

b. If the Grantee ias spent less tlnn tlrc Grant Award Armwrt ilsta-te or Gderal firds to conplete the Scope of Work, the ftul paynnnt
will be reduced by an annurt equal to the ditrererrce between sperf state or federal dollars and tlre Grant Award AnDtlrt.

c. The Division rmy redwe individual paynnnts by l0% if ttre conpleted defuerable is rnt corsistent with any applicable historic
preservation starftaras as orflined fi fu Secretary of the Interirr's Standards ard Guidelines for Archa6o6ry and Historic
Preserrration availabb online at https//www.nps.gov/sibjecs,4ristorbpreservation/standards.htrn or applicable indrs[y stairdards.

The Departrrrrf shallredrpe total grart fiding for tlre Project in direct proportion to any required nntch contrfurfions rpt rnt by tlre end
of the grant period. This redtrction shall be calculated by divi,Cirg the achnl nnlch armwrt by the required rratch armurt indicated in ttre
Agreenrnt and m'rhfilyhg the proftrct by t]rc Grant Award Armufi irdicated in the Ageenent. Pursrnnt to Section 17, Grartee shall
reflrd to ttre Deparhrrnt any e)cess fi:rds paid orf prior to a redwtion oftotal grant f,rding

(irrit\,rtriri,\!tcur\rrii,liiirilr-/\lniricariirllulrirldlli:Lrrrieal(ilr1[]rogal:.t

Page:4

81



9. Additional Special Conditions.

a) For all projects irvohing developnrcnt activities, the followirg special conditiors apply

i Allproject work shall be conpleted wder the srpervision ofa licersed architect or licensed corilractor

It All project work afecting a Historic Property mst be in conpliarne with theSecretary of the Interiot's Standank and
Cruidelines for Archaeolory and Historic hesewation available online at:

https //www. rns. gov/subj ects/historicpresenation/standards. htm

iii The Grantee shall provide photogmphic docurBrftation ofthe Project activily. Gui,delirps regarding the photographic docrrrprfration
are available online at lrttps://dos.m,vflorida.conlhistoricaVgrants/special-category-grants/

iv. ArchitechralServices

A All projects shall require cortractirg for architectuaVergineering services.
B. The Grantee nny reqwst a waiver of this requirennnt from the Departnnnt if they beteve that tlre architectwal/engineering

services are nct neeCfed 6r the Project. The Deparhrent shall nnk^e a reconrrrrfiation to the Grantee after revieiv of tG
proposed work.

v. Architectrral DocwrEnts ard Corsfuction Conlracts

The Grarree shall submit the architectural services contract to the Deparfirrnt frr review ard approval prior to final execuion In
additior! pusrnrt to Section 267.031(5)(il, Florida Statutes, the Grarfee shall submit architectural plaruurg doctrrBrfs to the

Deparhrrnt fur review and approwl at the folowing stages ofdevelopnrrt:

A Upon conpletion of schermtic desErl
B. Upon conpletion ofdesign developnrcnt and outline specifications; and

C. Upon conpletion of 1007o constnrction docunrents ad project nanual, prior to execr.tion ofthe corstnrction contract.

vi. For the constrrtion phase ofthe Projec! in addition to tlre review submissiors indicated above, a copy ofthe corsffrrtion cortract
rrrst be submitted to the Departrrnnt frr review and approval prior to firal execdion Departrrnnt review ard approval of said
conffacts shall not be corsffrcd as acceptarrce by or inposition rpon the Departnnnt of any frrarrcial liabfty in corrrection with said
confacts.

vtt For projects invohing growd disturbarrce (exanples inchde: historic hxiding or stucflne relocatiorg gadng ard site work,
instalhtion of sewer and water lines, subgrade fowdation repairs or danp proofrrg corsbrrtion of rpw foudatbrs and installation
of hndscape naterials), the Grantee shall ersr.re that the folbwtrg are ireMed in all coriracts for architectu:al and
ergineering services:

A Growd distrbarpe arourd historic buldings or elsewlrcre on the site shall be mlnimlze4 thrs reducing the possbility ofdanage
to or destruction of significant archaeological resorrces.

B. If an archaeobgical investigation of the Project site has not been conpleted, the architect or engineer shall cortact tlrc
Deparftrnnt fur assistance in determinirg the actiors necessary to eyahnte the potential for adverse eftcts of the gor:rd
dbturbftg activitbs on significant archaeologbal resouces.

C. Significant archaeological resources shall be protected ard preserved in phce wherrever possfole. Heavy rmchinery shall not be
allowed in areas wtrere significart archaeological resources nay be distrrbed or dannged.

D. When preservation of significant archaeological resources in phce is not feasble, a mitiption plan shall be developed in
consulhtion with ard approved by the Division of Historical Resorrces, Bureau of Historic Presenatbn's Conpliarrce Review
Section (contact ffirnation avafuble online atwww.flleritage.com). The rrmgation plan shall be inplennnted rrder *re

{ril|lr\\\rf(l,-\iitJtrrcrr1!.-\iIreur--^rrr.lricarr{irlltulrridIli:rrIical(iix}1l)rr)ljdr1iJ

Page:5

82



direction ofan archaeologist nreting tLre Secretary of the Interiors' Professional fualfrcation Standards for Archaeologt.

E Docwrrrfatkn of archaeological investigation and required mitiption actions shall be submitted to the Conpliarrce Review
Section for review ard approral This docwrBrtation shall conform to treSecrctary of the Interior's Standards for
Archaeological Documentatior, ard the reporting stardards of ttre Conpliarce Review Section set forth nChapter lA-46,
F lorida Administrativ e Code.

b) For all projects involving survey activities, the following special conditions apply:

i The Crrartree shall submit st"u'vey contracts to ttre DeparM tn review ard approval prbr to execdion

ii A lA-32 permit nust be obtained from tlre Division of Historical Resowces, Brreau of Archaeological Research prior to the

begiming offeldwork condrpted in state hrds ard a copy submitted to the Departren! ifapplicable.

iii For historbal structure and archaeobgical surveys, ttre Grarfree shall follow ttrc historic strrrcture ard archaeological stwey
guitdelines as odlined in the docurents fotrd online at https//dos.nyflorida.con/historicaVgrans/snall-rmtching:grants/. The strvey
report shall confrrm tn Chapter 1A46, Florida Administrative Code.

_ c) Federal Corornvins State and Incal Fiscal Recor,ery Fwds (SLFRF) program Grant Subrec[ients mxt conply wittr the Federa
Special Corditiors corfairred inAttackrrrf C.

10. Credit Line(s) to Acknouiedge Grant Fludirg. Prrsuarfr to Sectbn286.25, Florida Statufes, inpublicizing advertising or descrbi4g
the sporsorshfu ofthe programthe C:ramee shall inchde the following statennrf:

a. 'This project is sporsored in part by tln Deparlrrrrf of State ad the Stats ofFlorida." Any variation in ttris langnge mst receive prior
appror,ral in writing by tlre Departrnnt.

b. All site-specific projects mxt inch.de a Proiect identiftation sigrL with tlr aforerrentitned language, that mst be placed on site. Tlre
cost ofpieparatribn and erection ofthe Proje"ct ilentification sign"are allowabb project costs. Rorfr# irnintenance cdsts ofProiect sigs
are not'allo'wable project costs. A photognph ofthe aforenerfiornd sigr mst be iubmitted to ttre Departnnrt as soon as it is tirected.

11. Encunbrance of Fbnds. The Grantee shall execute a binding corfiract ftr at least a part ofthe Scope ofWork within six (6) nnnrls from
the date ofexecubn ofthis Agreennrg except as allowed bebw.

a. Etrersion of Ererrr$rance Deadline: The encrrrbrarre deadlirr irdbated above nny be esended by r.vritten approml of
tlre Deparhrnnt. To be eligrble for this extersioq the Grantee mst dennrsftate to tlre Departnnntthat encurbrarrce ofgrart fnding
and the required rratch by binding confac(s) is achievable by ttre end ofthe requested e*ended ercwfirance period. Tlre Grarffee's

va:itten request for efrension of the erpwrbrance deadline nust be submitted to the Departrrnt rn later than fifteen (15) dap prbr to
the encunSrance deadlirrc irdicated above.

b. Encwttrarpe Deadlirp Exception- For projects rnt iwohing corfiact servbes the Grarfee ard ttre Departnnrfr shall consuh on a case-

by-case basis to develop an acceptable errctrrbrarrce schedule.

12. Grant Reporting Requirenrcnts. The Grartee mst submit tirc fulowng reports to t]reDepartrrrf. All reports shall docrrrrnt the

conpletion of any defuerables/tasks, e4elNes and actffies that occrrred duing ttrat reporting period. All reports on grant progess will
be srfimitted online via lrttps//dosgrans.cony'. If the Grart Period end date set forth in Section 2 is extended in accordance wittr
the requirennrfs of Section 7 ard Section 15 ofthis Agreenrcnl additional quarterly progess reports shallbe sr$mitted wrfil the expiratbn
ofthe Crrart Period.

a. Fint Project hogress Report is due byJr.rly 75,2022, for the period April I - Jwre 30,2022.

b. Secondhojecthogress ReportisdwbyOctober 15,2022, fortlrcperiodJulyl Septerrber30,2022.

c. ThitdPrujectProgress ReportisduebyJanrary75,2023, fortlreperiodOctober I - Decenber3l,2022.

ir;lrr1,\ni[(l.\l:aeri]cli{,,\iIicnl-Auctjeiur{rrlturalrrrdiIi:ioricirI(iilttI'ir;partrt

Page:6

83



d. Fornth Project hogress Report is due byfuril 15,2023 for the period erding Jaruary 1 - lvIarch3l,2023.

e. FlfthProjectProgress ReportisduebyJuly 75,2023, ftrtheperiodendingApril 1 - Jwre 30,2023.

f Final Repo( The Grantee m;st sribmit a Final Report to the Division wittrin one nprth of the Grant Period Erd DatEet forth in
Section 2 above. All frral reports nust docrrrpnt the corrpletbn of all defuerables/tasks, eryenses and activities that occurred by the
Grart Period Erd Date. The Graniee nny experd finds only for allowable costs resuhing fromobliptiors irrcured drrlrg the specified
agreennrf period. Expendihnes of state or ftderal frffpial assistarrce nrst be in conpliance with tlrc laws, nrles, ard regulations
applicabb to experdihnes of state ard ftderal fuds, inchding bu rnt fimited to, this Agreennnt, 17re Refercnce Guide for State
Expenditures, ad 2 CFR Part 200.

13. Matchitg Funds.Grartee is not required to provide nntchirg finds if ttrc Grarf Award Arrptrt is eqrnl to or less than

$500,000. However, if tlre Grant Award Anputr is geater t]ran $500,000, Grantee is required !o provide a 50Yo rmtch of the annwfr
above $500,000. The Grardee is resporsible fur any natching fi.rds irphded in the budget in Attachorrf A, wtrether required or vohutary.
The Grantee mst submit doqrrBntation that tlre nntch requirenrnts of this Agreerrrnt hale been nrct ard proviCe to the Departnrcnt

docunpntation eviderrcirg expenses irrctrred to conply wittr ttris requirerrrnt.

14. Grant Con$etion Deadline. Ttre grant conpletion deadlirrc is tlrc end date of this Agreenrrf set forth in Sectbn 2 above. Tlre Grant
Conpletion Deadlirre is tlrc date wlren all gmnt and any required rmtching fi.uds have been paid olt or incuned in accordarrce with ttr
work described in the Scope ofWork, detailed in tlre Estinnted Project Budpt. Ifthe Grantee frrds it necessary to request an extersion of
the Grart Conpletion Deadlirq anArrendnBrt to the Agreenrnt nust be execrtred as per Section 7, ard flre stfiuhtions in Section 15

nrst be nBt.

15. Extension of the Grant Confletion Deadlirrc. An eKersion ofthe corrpletion date mst be reqrested at least thirty (30) days prior to
ttrc erd of the Grant Period ard nny not exceed six (6) nnrfts, r:nless the Grantee can clearly dennnsbate extenrating
circrnrstarrces:ptovided, however that wder m circunstances rrny this Agreerrrnt be e{ended belond the peri<rd ofperbrnarrce for
use of SLFRF filds, as set forth by the Departrrrfi of the Tieasuy. An efrenrating circurstance is orrc that is beyord the cortrol ofthe
Grantee, ard one that prevents tinnly conpbtion of the Project swh as a nah;ral disaster, death or serious ilkrcss of ttre irdividu,al

resporsfule for tlre corrpletion oftlrc Projec! litigalnn related to the Projecl or fiilwe oftlrc contractor or architect to proviCe the services

ftr which they were cortracted to provide. An exterurating circwrstance does not irclude fiilrre to read or wdentard the adminisftative

requirenrrfis of a grarf or fiihre to raise sr.ffcient natching f.nds. Changes to tlre original conpletion deadline shall be valid ordy wtren
requested in wntng; approved by ttre Deparhrnnt, ard an Arrendnert to the Ageerrrcnt has been execr.*ed by both parties ard attached
to tlrc original of this Agreerrent. The Grartee mrst provide docwrprfiation that a portion of the grant firds and nntch contrbr.tiors are

erpurbered and dennrstate to the satisfiction of tle Deparftrrcntthat project work is progessing at a rute srrch that conpletion is

achie"able withintlrc extended Grarfi Period.

16. NorrallouaHe Grant Expenditurcs. The Grarfree agrees to expend all grart firds received urder this ageenrnt solely for *rc purposes

fur wlrich they were arllnrizrd ard appropriated. Bpendihnes (gnrf ard nntch) shall be in conpliarrce wittr applirable federal ard state

stattfes, reguhtiors, the program gridelirrcs, ard this agreefiEft. The frlowing categories of eryerdihres are rprrallowable ftir
eryendih.re ofgart flrds and as corXrbrfiors to required natch:

a) Expendihres for work not irrchrCed in ttrc Scope ofWork ofthe execLted Crrant Award Ageennnt;
b) Costs of goods and services rnt procured in accordance with procwenrrf procedues set forth in ttre Grarf Award Ageenrrf ard 2

CFRPart200;
c) Bperses incr:rred or obligated prior to or after the Crrart Period, as indicated in the Grant Award Agreennnt;
d) Expendinres of state or ftderal financial assistarrce rnt in conpliance with the laws, rules, and regulatiors applicable to eryendih.nes of

state and federal firds as otflirpd inttre Depar[rnnt ofFinarrcial Services' Reftrerrce GuiCe for State Eryerdihnes (revised l1lll2019)
and 2 CFR Part 200.

e) Experses associated with lobbying or attenpting to inflwrpe Federal State or local legishtion, tlrc jdicial branch or any state agurcy;
f) For project activities directed at a Historic Property, eryerditrres frr work not corsistert with tlp applicable historic Preservation

Standards as orflined in the Secretary of the Irilerior's Guidelines awilable at www.rps.gov/tps/standards/treatrnnt-gridelines-
2017.pdt, stardards available at trttp//www.rps.gov/Qs/stardards.ltn ard rps.gov/tristory/local-ladarch_stnds_0.hrn or applicable
indrshy standards;

( irrl Aivrrri,,\11-c.r:rcrri i:\lirlrr:\rrcrica;r {riliutLl :rrrd I Iiritrric:r} ( r'rutt IrLxralrl

Page:7

84



g) Costs fur projects tnving as tlreir prirrny purpose tle ffilkrent of Federal or State regulatory requirennnts, irLdnrg costs of
consultatbn ard mitigtion nraswes required uder Section 106 of tlre National Historic Preservatbn Act of 1966, as arrrnded, or
uder Section 267.03 1, F.S.;

h) Projects directed at activities or Real Properties tlnt are resticted to private or exclusive particfation or access, which shall irrchde
restricting access on the basis of se4 race, color, religiorq national origin, disability, age, pregnarcy, trandicap or nnrital stahs;

D Etrsrtaiffrn 4 food, beveraps, plaques, awards or gifls;
j) Costs not docwrrnted in accordarrce with tlrc provisions ofthe Crruf A\iard Agreennnt;
k) Indirect costs irrcMing Grantee overhead, nanagenrnt eryenseq gerrcral operatirg costs ard other costs that are rnt readily

identifiable as eryerdihnes 6r the rmterials ard services required to conplete tlre work ilentified in the Scope of Work in ttrc Grart
Award Ageennnt. E>ranples of indirect costs inchde: rent/rmrtgage, u ltties, janitorial servbes, irsrrarrce, accowfing intemet service,

rmdhly elpenses associated to secrrity systens, rnrFgrarf rehted administative ard clerical staftrg nnrketing ard firdraising
activities;

l) Administative ard project rmnagerEnt experdihres swh as experdihres tbiat are directly attrbuable to nnnaggnrrfr of tlre grarn-

assisted Project and nneting ttre reporting and associated requirenerfs ofthe Crmrf Award Agreenerf;
m) Grantee operational stpport (ie., orpniztion sahries not directlyrelated to grant activitbs; favel experdih.res; per dierrl or srpplies);
n) hsuarrce costs (Erception costs for builder's risk, worters' conpersation and confractor's llability irsrrance);
o) Capital inprovenrnts to the irfierior of Religiors Properties (Exception repairs to elerrpnts of the stnrhml system Exanples inchde:

fowdation repairs, repairs to colurms, load bearing wal frannng roof framing nasonry repain, window and exterior door repairs ard
restoration practices associated with the building enrrebpe);

p) Accessfoility inprovenenfs br Religious Properties;
q) Parking ficilities, sidewalks, walkwals, ard tails that are the entire scope of work; Iandscaping fibrication or design of exhbits; or

conrrrrcial projects (coffee shops, caGs, ard gffs shops as part ofthe frcility are allowable);
r) Funihlre and equipnrrf unrecessary to ftrnish ard operate a rrcw or inprorrcd ficility as part of a Fixed Capital Odlay project.

Specific prior approval nrnt be granted byttre Deparhrrnt for all expenditwes for f.rniture ard equipnnnt;
s) Costs associated with attendirg or hosting confrrerrces, sunmits, workshops or presentatbrs (Exception mxricipal or countyrequired

public rrnetings necessary for conpletion ofthe grart assisted project);
t) Travel expenditures, ircMing ttnse of persomel resporsble for itenrs ofwork approved by tlrc Deparfirent, administrative penornrel

confracted or subcorftncted enployees, eittrer for prrposes ofwork orrsite or research oflsite; ard
u) Tuitbn waiven, fees, and other rnrrgrarf rehted costs associated with enploying studerfis for gnrfi projects.

17. Unobligated and Uneanred Funds and Allouable Costs. In accordarrce with section 215.97l,Florida Statutes, the Grantee shall
reflrd to the State of FloriCa any balance of wnbligted f.rds which has been advanced or paid to the Grartee. In addifioq f,rds paid in
excess of the anprrf to which the recipient is enfitled tuder tlre terns ard corditions of the agreennnt mst be ref.nded to tlp state

aprrcy Fwtlrcr, the recipbnt nny expend fi.nds only for allowable costs resuhing fromobtptiors incuned durmg tho specified agreenEnt
period. E>perdihnes of state or federal finarrcial assistarrce mst be in conpliarrce with ttrc laws, nrles, ard regulations applicable to
erpendihnes ofstate and Gderal finds, incMing; brt not limited to, tlre, Reference Guide for State Expenditures ard 2 CFR Part 200.

18. Repayrrnt. All refirds or repaynErts to be nade to the Departnrrf wder this Agreerrnnt are to be rmde payabb to the order ofthe
'Departrcrt of State" ard nniled directly to tlrc following address: Florlta Departrrcrf of State, Atterfion AfricatArrrrban Cuhual ard
Historical Grant ProgranlDepartrrrcntof State,500 Sodh Brormrgfr Street Talhhassee, FL 32399. ln accordarrce with Section
215.34Q), Florida Statutes, if a check or other draft is retrrned to the Departrrrnt for colbction, Grantee shall pay to the Deparhrent a
service fte of$15.00 or five percerfr (5%o) oftlrc fice annr.nt ofthe retured ctreck or draft, whbhever is greater.

19. Siryle Audit AcL The Grarnee is required to conplete a Single Audit Act certification form tirough the Departrrrcrt of State grants

nnnagenEnt systemat lrfFs//dosgrants.conl. Each grantee, other than a gnrtee tlrat is a State agerry, shall submit to an audit pusuant to
2 CFR 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirennnts, and Section 215.9'l,Florida Statutes See AttaclnrBrt B for additional ffirnation
regarding this requirerrnnt.

20. Retention of Accounting Reconb. Financial records, srpporting docrtrrnrfs, statistical records, ard all other records irrctdirg electonic
storap nrcdia pertinent to tlre Project shall be retained for a period of fue (5) years after the cbse ott ofthe grant. Ifany litiption or audit
is initiated, or chimrmde, before the eryiration ofthe fue-year perbd, the records shall be retained util the litigtioq audit, or claimhas
beenresohrcd.

(iilrl ,'\i\:ilii-.\jJ*jlilori i.,\ii1(.tl-r\rir.rjQrt ( rrlliniri trntl llj:trrricitl (irutt I'rorrzrrll

Page:8

85



21. Obligation to Provide State Access to Grant Records. The Grantee nust nnke all grart records of experdihnes, copies ofreports,
books, and rehted docunprtatbn a'ailable to the Departnnnt or a dr:ly arrlrorired representative of tlre State of Fbrila for irspection at
reasonable tinps for the ptnpose ofnaking aditsn examinatiors, excetpts, ard farscripts.

22. Obligation to Provide Public Access to Grant Recor*. The Departrnnt reserves the rigfrt to urilaterally carrcel this AgreenBnt in tlrc
everfr that tlre Grantee refixes public access to all docrrrnnts or otler nnterials nade or received by ttre Gramee that are subject to the
provisiors of Chapter ll9, Florida Statutes, krnwn as ilp Floida Public Recods Act The Grarree mst inrrediately corfract
tlre Departnent 's Contmct Manager for assistarrce ifit receives a public records re4rst rehted to this Agreerrnnt.

23. Restrictive Covenants. The Grantee ard ttr Property Owne(s), if different, shall execde ard file Restictive Covenarss with tlre Clerk
of the Circuit Cou:t in the corrfy wtrere ttre propsrty is locate4 prior to initbl release of frral paynnnt. The Resfictive Covenrants shall
irehde at a minim-rn tlre following provisiors:

a. The Resfrictive Covenants shall nm with the title of tlre property, shall erprrrber the property ard shall be birding rpon tlre Grantee ard
the Property Owne(s), if differen! and ttrcir srrccessors in interest fur ten (10) yean fromthe date ofthe recordatbn of the Restrictive
Covenants for projects involving inprovenErts to Real Property.

b. Tte Grantee ard Property Owne($ shall permit the Departrrnt to inspect the property at all reasomble tines to determine u4rether
the Grantee ard Property Owne(s) are in corrpliarrce with the ternn ofthe Restictive Covenartrs.

c. In the case of Historic Properties, the Graniee and Properfy Owrc(s) strall nnintain t}re property in accordarrce with tlrc Secretary of
tlre Irterior's Standards for the Tieatnrcrfr ofHistoric Properties.

d. In the case of Cuhural Facilities, tlrc Grantee ard Property Owrrc(s) shall nnintain the property as a buiding \a,hich is be rsed prrrnnly
frr the prograrrming prodwtion, presentatb4 exhbition or any conbination of the above flnrctiors of any of the cr.rltural disciplines
defrpd in Section 265.283(7), Flori.la Stahfe. These disciplirres irrcMe, bd are rpt limit€d to rnsic, darre, ilreate, creative uriting
literah:re, architechne, pafttng scr.r$ture, blk arts, photogaptry, craffs, nedia arts, visual arts, prograrrn of nrserrrs, ard other swh
allied" najor art forrrs.

e. The Grantee and Propefty Owne(s) agee that no npdiftatiors will be rmde to the property, otlrer than ror.tine repairs ard
nrair$enarre, wittnd advarpe review and appro'nl ofttre phrs and specificatiors by the Departrrrnt.

f The Restictive Covernrtrs shall contain ttrc folowng arrprtization schedule of the repayrrrnt of grant frds, shouH the Grarfiee or
Propedy Owrrc(s) or their swcessors in interest vblate tlre Restrictive Covenants.

i AnDrtiation Sclpdub tn projects invohing inprovenrrfs to Real Property
If ttre violatbn occws within the fist fue (5) yean of the effective date of tlrese covenarfs, the Departnnrf shall be ertitled to
rehrn oftlrc entire grant armwf. Ifttrc viohtion occrns after the frst fue (5) yean, the Deparfrnrt shall be enfitled to retrrn ofthe
ertire grant arrnwil, less 10% for eachl'ear past the frst five (5).

C Otherprovisiors as ageed rponbytlre Departrrrnt ard the Grantee.

24. Nonconfliance with Grant Requirenrnts. Any Grantee that bas not submitted required reports or satisfied other administative
requirenrnts for this gnnt or other grarfs fromany other Fbrida Departrrnnt of State (DOS) Division will be in rnrrconpliarrce stahs ard
subject to the DOS Grants Corrpllerrce Procedwe. Grant conpliarce issrrcs mnt be resolved beftre a grant award agreenEnt nay be
execr.te{ and befure grart paynrnts frr any DOS grant rmy be released.

25. Accounting Requirennnts. The Grartee rnst nairtain an accowrting system that provides a conplete record of the rse of all grartr

firds as folloun;

a. The accowrting slstemmrst be able to speciftally denti$/ and provide ardit tails that trace the recefu! naintenarrce, ard eryenditure
ofstate finds;

(rrrilArriuti:\grutrlclni^lii(drL.lntrica;rtUltuitlrtrdlli:lr:rir:al(iilttl-rOg'arli

Page:9

86



b. Accor.rtirg records mst identifr tlrc sources and applicatkrn of finrds for all grant activities and mst classi$ ard itlertiS
gmnt finds by urrg the sanp budget categories that were approrued in ttre grant application If Grartee's accouting systern
accunrlates data ina different forrnat thantlrc one inthe grant applicatbq subsidiaryrecords nrst docrrrnrf and reconcile tlre anDrnts
shown in the Grantee's accourting records to those anDults reported to ttre Deparhrnnt.

c. An irterest-bearirg checking accout or accowrts in a state or federally chartered instihfrion nny be used for reverurcs ard experses
described in the Scope ofWork and detafud in the Btinnted Project Budget.

d. The nanr ofthe accow(s) mxt inchrde the gnnt arvard rurber;

e. The Grartee's accomtingrecords m.rst have effective corxrol over and accorntability for all fi"rds, propefty, ard other assets; ard

f Accowfirg records mst be srpported by souce doqrrprfation ard be in suffcierf detail to allow for a proper pre-ardit and post-

ardit (srrch as irwoices, bills, and carrceled checks).

26. Availability of Funds. The Stat€ of FloriCa's perbnrnrrce and obliptbn to pay rrder this Ageenrrt are corfingent rpon an arrru,al

appropriation by ttre Florila tsgislature, or the United States Congress in the case of a federally firded grant. In ttre event that the state or
ftderal finds rpon which this Agreenrnt is dependent are witMraw4 this Ageenrnt will be auforrntically terminated ard
the Departrrrcntshall have no firtlrer liability to tlre Grantee, beyond those anpwts akeady released prior to the termination date. Such
termination will rtot afect the resporsbility ofthe Grarnee rrder this Ageennrt as to those finds previorxly distrbr.ted. In the everfr of a
state revenue shortfrll, tlrc total grant naybe redrced accordingly.

27. Irdependent Contractor Stahrs of Gnantee. The Grantee, if mt a state agency, agees that iK oficers, agrrfs ard enployees, in
perfornance of this Agreerrnrt, shall act in the capacity of independent contractors and not as ofters, agerfs, or enployees of the

state. The Grarfree is not entitled to accnre any benefits of state enployrrnnt irrchdirg retirerrnnt benefits ard arry ottrcr rigfts or privileges

corrrccted with enploynnnt by the State ofFbrita.

28. Grantee's Subcontracton. The Grarfee sball be resporsfule for all work perforrrrd ard all e>ipuses irprrred in corrrection with this

Agreenrrt. Tlre Grartee nay subcoriract, as rrccessaxy, to performthe services and to provide conrmdities required by this Ageerrnrf.
The Departrnnt shall rpt be liable to any subcorfiacto(s) for any erpernes or liabilities irpurred uder the Grantee's sr$corfiact(s), and
the Grantee shall be solely llable to its subcontracto($ ftr all eryenses and liabfties inqrred rrder its subcontrac(s). The Grarfee mst
take the necessary steps to ersue that each of its subcortractors will be deened to be 'ffiependert conffactors" and will not be
corsidered or permitied to be agerts, senarfs, joirf ventures, or parbers ofttre Departrrnnt.

29. Uability. The Deparhrnnt will not asswrr any liability for tlre acts, omissiors to ac! or negfigerrce o{ tlrc Grantee, its agents, ser\rants, or
enployees; nor nny the Crrantee exctde liabilfu fur its own acts, omissiors to ac! or negligerrce, to ttre Departnrrf.

a. The Grartee shall be resporsble for chins of any natue, incMing bLt rpt limited to njwy, deatb ard property danuge arising ottr of
activities rehted to this Agreennrf by ttre Grarfee, its agerfs, senarfs, enployees, and subcoriracton. The Grantee, other than a

Grantee wttich ls the Strate or ttre State's aprrcies or subdivisions, as defrrcd in Section l68.28,Florida Statutes, slrrall irdermi$ and
hold the Departrrentharmless from any ard all chins of any rnhre ard shall irvestigate all swh chins at its own eryerse. If the
Cirarfee is goverrred by Section 768.28 , Florida Statutes, it shall only be obligated in accordarrce with thrat Seclbn

b. Neithr the state nor ary agercy or subdivisbn of the state waives any defense of sovereigr inmJdty, or irpreases tlre limits of its
liability, by entering into this Agreenrnt.

c. The Departrrnt shall rnt be liable for attonrey fees, interes! late charps or service ftes, or cost of collection relat€d to this fureerrrnt.
d. Ttre Grarfee shall be resporsfole for all work perfornnd and all experses incured in corrrcction with the Project. The Grarfree nay

subcorfract as necessary to perform the services set forth in this Ageerrnr[ inchdmg erfering irto subcontracts with vendon for
services and conrmditbs; ard provided *rat it is wrdentood by the Gmrtee that t}rc Deparfrrrt shall not be liable to the subcorfizctor
for any eryernes or liabfties irrcrrred rrder the subcontract ad that the Grartee shall be solely liable to the subcorfractor for all
expenses and liabilities irprrred under the subcontract.

30. Strict Conpliance with Laue .The Grantee shall perform all acts required by this Ageenrrf in strict conformity with all applicable laws

{i.rr1,i\*rril,,\$.rcrrrcili{.,\lli(:rts^lrcrii:ur(irllLualrrulIIi:Loriczrl(iiill:IrrL)iI{IIJ

Pap:10

87



ard regulatiors ofthe local, state ard ftderal hw.

31. No Discrinination The Grantee lrray not discriminate apinst any enployee enployed wder this Agreenrnil, or agairst any applicant frr
enploynrrf because of race, cobr, religiorl prder, national origirl age, pregnancy, disabfty or narital stahs. The Grantee shall insert a
sinalar provision in all of its subconhacts for services wder this Agreenrnt.

32. Brcach of Agreenrcnt TheDepartnrcntwill dennrd the return of grart fi.rds akeady received, will wirhlnld subsequerfr paynEffs,
anl/or wrll terminate this ageenrnt if the Grantee trxproperly eperds and nnnages grant f.nrds, fiils to prepare, preserye or srrrender
records required by this Ageenrnt, or otherwise vklhtes this Ageennnt.

33. Ternination of Agreenrenl

a. Termination by tlre Deparfrrrt. The Departnnrf will terminate or erd this Ageenrrf if tlre Grarree fiils to ftHl its obliptions
herein In strch event tir Departrrrntwill provide the Grardee a mtice of its violation by btter, ard shail give the Grantee ffteen
(15) calendar days from the date of receipt to cue ic viohtion If ttp viohtbn is not cured within fte stated period,

the Departrrntwill termirnte this Agreennnt. The notice ofvkllation letter shall be defuered to the Grarfiee's Conbact M*g.!
personally, or nailed to hiVlpr specified address by a nrthod that proviCes proof of receipt. In the everf that
the Departnrcnttermirntes ttris Agreenrent, the Grantee will be conpersated for arry work conpleted in accordarrce with thb
Agreerrnnt, prior to the notifcation of terminatiorl if the Departrrnnt deens this reasonable rrder the circrrrstarpes. Grant finds
previorsly advarrced ard not eryended on work corryleted in accordarpe with this AgeenBrt shall be retrrned to ttre Deparfnert,
with interest wittrin thirty (30) days after termination of this Agreennrt. The Departnnnt does not waive any of its rigfts to
additional danages, ifgrant fi.nds are rehrrrcd rrder this Sectbn

b. Termination for convenierre. Tlre Departrrrnt or the Grartee nny terminate tlrc grad in whole or in part wlren both parties agee
that the contiruatbn of the Project would not prodtre berreftial results corrrrprsurate with the finttrer eryenditure of firds. Ttre

two parties will agree rpon the termination conditions, irpfuding tlre effectirrc date, ard in the case ofpartial terminatiors, the pofiion
to be terminated.

c. Termination by Grarfee. The Grantee rmy wllaterally carrcel the gwrt. at any tinn prior to the frst payrrnnt on the grart althoudl
tlrc Deparfrrrf mrst be rntified in writing prior to cancelhtion After the initial paynrnt tlrc Project nny be terminated, npdified,
or annrded by the Grantee only by mfual ageennnt of the Grartee and ttreDepartrrnrf. Reqwst br termination prior to
conpletion nrst fully detail the reasors for the action and tlre proposed diqposition ofthe urconpleted work.

34. Preservation of Renredies. No dehy or omission to exercise any ndq powet or renndy accruing to either party Won breach or
viohtion by either party wder this Ageerrrrt, shall inpair any srrch rigfrt, power or renEdy of eitlrer party nor shall such dehy or omission

be constued as a waiver ofany srch breach or defiuh, or any sinflar breach or defiuh.

35. NonAssignnrcnt of Agreennnt The Grantee rmy not assigq sublicerse rpr otherwise trarsfrr its rigfrts, drfies or obliptiom wder this

Ageenrrfr withou ttre prior written corserf of tlrc Departrrrnt, w?rich corsert shall not wreasonably be witlrtreld. The ageenrrf
tarsferee nrst dennnstate conpliarrce wifh ttrc requirerrrrfrs of tlre Project. If the Departrrrcrf approves a farsfer of the Grantee's
obfiptiors, the Grantee shall rennin liable for all work perfrrned and all eryerses incLnred in corrrcction with this Ageennnt. In the event
tlrc kgislanre mrsGn the rights, dfies, and obligtions of theDepartnrntto another entity prrsuarfr to Section
20.06, Florida Statutes, or otherwise, the rigfrts, drties, and obliptiors uder this Agreennnt shall be trarsfened to tlre swcessor
pvenrrental agerrcy as ifit was ttre original party to this Ageerrnnt.

36. Required hocurnrent hocedrurs for ObtainirE Goods and Services.

a. The Grarfee shall provide nnxirnnn open conpethion when proctring goods ard services rehted to the grant-assisted

project. Procuenpnt doqrrBntation srryportirg naximnn open conpetition nrst be sr$mitted to the Departrrrntfor review ard
approval prior to execrfbn ofproject contracts.

b. Grantee's procuerrerf stardards rnrst be corsistert wirh 2 C.F.R$$ 200.317 -200.327, as applicabb. Allprocrrenvf

{ iarl ;\rurrri .,\prcr:} 1or1 I .,\ li'itdr}{ n.l ictr ( r rit ual rnd I li:t r rr ical ( iilnl l'ri)ll af}I

Page: 1 1

88



trarsactbrs for goods or services nust be condrcted in a nnnrrr proviCmg flr[ and open conpethio4 corsisterf wif]r the stardards
or.tlined in 2 C.F.R $200.320, which allows fur rnrrconpetitive proctrenrcrfis only in circr.nrstarrces wlrere at least orp ofthe forn
applirrable conditiors provided are net;provided, however, that 2 C.F.R. $200.320(c)@) is rnt applicable to SLFRF progftm
awards.

37. Conllicts of Interest The Grarfee hereby certifies ttnt it is cogfurt of tlre prohfoition of conflicts of interest descrbed in Sectiors
ll231l tlroudt 112.326, Florida Statutes, ard aftns ttrat it wrll mt enter irto or rmirfiain a buiness or other relatbrshf with any
enployee ofttrc Departrnnt ofState that would vbhte those provisiors. The Crantee fi.ntlrcr agrees to seek ar{horization fromthe General
Corrsel fur the Departrrent of State prior to ermering into any bwiress or other relatiorship with a Departnent of State Enployee to arnil
a potential viohtion ofthose stahtes.

38. Bindirg of Successon. This Ageerrent shall bird the srrccessors, assigrs ard lepl representatives ofthe Grantee and ofany legl ertr'ty
tlnt succeeds to tlre obliptiors oftlre Deparftrnrf ofState.

39. No Enploynrcnt of Unauthorired Alieru. The enploynnnt of urarflnrired aliers by the Grantee is corsidered a viohtion of Section
27aA @) of the Inmigration ard Nationality Act. If tlB Grantee l<rrowingty enplo)6 rrnrlhorized aliers, such violation shall be caue for
urilateral carpelhtion of tlris Agreenrnt.

40. Severability. Ifany term or provision ofthe Agreerrent ls fowd to be illegal ard urenforceabb, the renairder will rerrain in ftll force ard
eftct, ard swh termor provision shall be deerrpd sticken

41. Anrericam with Disabitities AcL All prograns and ficilities related to this Ageerrnnt m,rst rrpet the stardards of Sections 553.501-
553.513, Florida Statutes, ard the Anrricaru wittr Dlsabilrties Act of 1990 as arrrnded (42 U.S.C. l2lDl,et seq.), utrich s
irrcorporated trcrein by reftrerrce.

42. Governing Law This Agreerrnrf shall be corstue4 perfornnd, ard enfrrced in all respects in accordance with the laws ard nrles of
Fbrlla. Verc or location for any legal action arisirg uder this Agreenrnt will be in kon Corrfy, Fhrida.

(iari ,\irirrti..\:;torcrL {/\llicdr-Anericun {irltural ard liislorical (iaitt l-ir:garrrt

Page:12

89



43. Entfue Agrcennnt The erfire Agreennrf ofthe parties corsbts oftlrc fulbwing docrrrprfs:
a. This Agreenrrt
b. BtiffBted Project Brdpt (Attackrnt A)
c. Single Audit Act Requirenrrfs ard ehfoit I (Attackrrrf B)
d. Federal Special Corditiors (AttactrrErft C)
e. Certification Regarding Debarnn( Suspersb4 Inellgbility utd Volrrtary Fxchrsion l-ower Tier Covered Trarsactiors (AttactrrErt

D)

In ackmuledgnrent of this ganf provided fiom frurds appropriated in the Florida Fy202l-22 General Appmpriation Acl the
Florida FV2022-23 General Appopriation Act and the federal Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Frmd (Public Law ll7-2\, I
hereby certify that I have read this entire Agreenrenl ard will conpty nith all of ih rcquirenrnts.

Deparhrrrf of State: Crrarfee:

BS By
A{horizftrg Offcial for tlre Crrarfee

DivisbnDiector
Diviskmof Typed nanr ad ftle

llate Date

( iarl '\uirrtl :\glrr:nrctrl i Ail icl:/\t i)crica r t irlt u al rnd I list r;rical ( i'irrt I'roualr I

Page:13

90



ATTACHMM{TA

Estimated Pruject Budget

Description

Other

Engineering and Design

10' Black Galvanized Chain -Linked Perimeter Fence

Grant Funds Cash Match In Kind Match

$35,000 $o $o.

$0,92,3$l 30 $0

93,215 SF Asphalt Super Paved 9.5 @ 1.5" Includes
Prime Tack and Seal lnstalled

8050,$1 $0$0

Stnping $1,400 $0 $o

Permitting

Mobilization for Parking Lots

Sub-Base for Asphalt

ADA Compliant Sidewalks Materials and Installation

Four l0' Swing Gates with Two Pieces Each and
Hardware

Posts and Wire for Parking Lot Delineation

Land Clearing for Perimeter Fence

1,346 Posts for Perimeter Fence

Mobilization for Fencing

Mobilization for Access Drive

Handicapped Signs

Subtotals

Totals

$7,605

$1,500

$13,000

$5,500

$4,000

$l

$11,500 l

$40,375 :

$1,500

$1,500

$465,392

$0

$oi

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0.

$0

$0

$0.

$o

$0:

$0

$0

$0'

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$465,392.

(ianl ,\uiirri..lgrceircrt i.,\liii:an-:\r:rriclrr { rrlluai rrrd lIi:lrrrical (rart I'roiliirri

Page: 14

91



ATTACHMENTB

FEDmAL AND STATE OF FI_/ORIDA SINGLE AITDIT ACT REQUIREIVIET'{TS

AUDITREQUREMENTS

The adrninistration of resowces awarded by ttre Departrnnt of State to tlre Grantee rray be subject to ardits and/or nnnitorig by tlre

Deparhrnrf of State as descnbed in this Adderdrrn to the Crrant Award Ageennnt.

MONITORING

In addition to reviews of audib cordwted in accordarrce with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F - Adit Requirenents, and section 215.97, Flrrfra
Statrtes @.S.), as revised (see AUDITS below), nnnitoring procedrres nay irrchde, btt not be fimited to, orrsite visits by Deparkrrcrfr of State

stafi linited scope audits as defrred by 2 CFR 5200.425, or other procedures. By erfering irlo this ageenrnt the recipiert agrees to conply
ard cooperate with any rmnitrcrirg procedures or processes deerrnd appropriate by the Depar[rnnt of State. In tlre event tbe Departrrnnt of
State determires that a limited scope ardit of the recfiiert is appropriate, the recfiierfr agees to cornply wift any additional inshptions
proviled by Departnrrf of State statrto the recipient regardhg srch ardit. The recipiert firthr agrees to conply ard cooperate with any

inspectiors, reviews, irvestiptiors, or auCits deenpd rrccessary by tlre ChiefFinancial Offcer (CFO) or Arditror Gerrcral

AT]DITS

Part I: Federally Fluded

This paft is applicable if the recfient b a state or bcal governnErt or a mrproft organiation as defrred in 2 CFR $200.90, $200.64, ad
$200.70.

A recipient that eryends $750,000 or rDre in federal awards in its fscal year nrst have a single or progranrspecifc audit condrrcted in

accordarpe with ttrc provisiors of 2 CFR 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirerrerfs. EXHIBIT I to this ageenent lists *p ftderal resowces

awarded tlrough the Departrrrnt of State by this ageenrrf. In determining the federat awards eryended in its fiscal yem, the recfiiert
shall corsider all sources of Gderal awards, incMnC ftderal resorrces received from the DeparM of State. TIle determination of
anDuils of ftderal awards eryerded should be in accordance wifh tlrc grri<lelirrcs established in 2 CFR $$200.502-503. An ardit oftte
recipierf condrrcted by the Arditor Gereral in accordance with the provisbrn of 2 CFR $200. 5 1 4 will nBet the requirennnts of this Part.

2. For the ardit requirerrnnts addressed in Part I, paragaph l, the recipient shall ffil tlrc requirennnts rehtive to auditee resporsfoilities as

provided in2 CFR $$200.508-512.

3. Arecipienttlnt eryends less than $750,000 in frderal awards in its fiscal year is rnt required to have an audit cordulcted in accordarpe

with the provisiors of2 CFR 200, Strbpart F - Audit Requirenrnts. Ifthe recipient eryerds less than $750,000 in ftderal awards in its

fscal year ard ebcts to have an audit cordwted in accordance with tle provisiors of 2 CFR 200, Subpart F - Ardit Requirenrrfls, the

cost oftlrc audit rnst be pail fomnorrfederal resoLtrces (ie., the cost ofswh an atdit mst be paid fromrecipient resowces obtained

fomother than federal entities).

The Internet web addresses Iisted below will assist recipients in locating docwrnnts refererrced in the text ofthis ageenrnt and the inierpretation

ofcorrpliarrce issws.

U.S. GoverrrrBnt Bdrfiing Offc e www. ecfr. gov

Part II: State Fbrded

This part is applicable ifthe recfuierfr is a nonstate entity as defrred by section215.97Q\F.5.

( irrrl Auafti .'\11-trr rcrt i A liicar r:\r rrcririur ( i rlt u?l ]r td I li5i o.icill ( iiltt l'r , ]gt al* )

Page:15

92



I. In tbe event that tlrc recipbnt eryends a total annurt of state firancial assistarpe equal to or in excess of $750,000 in arry fscal year of
swh recipiert (for fiscal yean ending Jrrrc 30, 2017, ard thereafter), the recipient nrut have a state single or project-specific audil for
swh fscal year in accordarre with section 215.97, F.S.; Rule Chapter 69I-5, F.A.C., State FinancialAssistarrce; and Clnpten 10.550
(local goverrrrnrtal ertities) ard 10.650 (rnrproft ard for-proft organizatiors), Rules of the Auditor General EXHIBIT I to ttris
agreennrt lists the state ftnncial assistance awarded tkougfu the Departrnnt of State by this ageenrnt. In determinirg the state finarcial
assistarrce eryerded in its fiscal year, ttre recipiert shall corsider all sorrces of state frrarrcial assistance, irrchding state frnncial assbtance

received tomtlre Departrnnt of State, otlrer state agerrcies, and otlrer norstale erfities. State ftrancial assistarrce does not irrcMe federal

direct or pass-tlrougfr awards and resorrces received by a rnrstate entity for ftderal programrmtching requirennnts.

2. For ftre ardit requirennnfs addressed in Part II, paragaph l, tlrc recfbnt shall emrnr that the audit conplies with the requirenrnts of
section 215.97(8), F.S. This inchdes submission of a frnncial reportirg packap as defrred by section 215.97Q), F.S., and Chapters

10.550 (local goverrnrnnlal entities) ard 10.650 (rnrprofit ard for-profit organizatiors), R.ules ofthe Auditor General

3. If ttre recipbrf eryerds less than $750,000 in state fisncial assistance in its fiscal year (for fiscal years erdng Jrrre 30, 2077 , ar:d

thereafter), an audit cordwted inaccordance withthe provisiors ofsection 215.97, F.S., is rnt required. Ifthe recipient eryends less than

$750,000 in state frnreial assistarrce in is fiscal year ard elects to have an ardit cordwted in accordance with the provisbrs of section

215.97 , F.S., the cost of the auCit mst be paiJ from the norctate enfity's resources (ie., the cost of such an audit nrst be pai<l fom tlre

recfuient's resources obtained from ot]rer than state entities).

The ltrerrBt web addresses listed below will assist recipierrs in locating docwrnrfs refererped in the text ofthis agreenErf and the irfrerpretation

ofconpliarrce isstres.

State ofFloriCa Departrrrrt ofFinarpial Servbes (Chief Finarrcial Offcer)
http//www. nyfloridacfo.cor/

State ofFloriCa kgislatue (StatrIes, lrgblatbn rehting to the Florila Single Audit Act) lrttp//www.bgstate.fl.uV

Part III: Repod Subnission

Copies ofreportirg packages ftr ardits cordwted in accordarrce with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F - Audit Requirerrerfs, ard required by
Paft I ofttris ageenrril shall be submifte{ wtren required by 2 CFR $200.512, byor onbehafofttre recipbnt directlyto each oftlre
bilowing:

A TtF Departrrrff of State througlthe https//dosgrants.conrl grants rmnagenErrt syst€m

B. The Federal Audit Clearingfnuse (FAC) as provirled in 2 CFR $200.36 and $200.5 12.

Tlre FAC's website provides a data erilry system and required forrrs for submitting ttrc singfe audit reporting package. Updates to
tle location oftlp FAC ad data erfry s),stemnnybe fowd at the OMB website.

2. Copies of fuancial repoting packaps required by Part II of rhis agreenrnt shall be submitted by or on behaF of tlre

recipient directb to each ofthe foilowing

A TtE Deparrrrrf ofstate tlroqhtln https://dosgants.conl gmnts nnnagennrfr system

B. The Auditor Gereral's Office at ttre fulkrwirg address:

Auditor Gerpral
Local Govennrpnt Alfrits/3 42
Clarde Pepper Brnlding Room401

(rarl ,\rvnliptclrcnl i.'liiieilrh^rlriican{rdlural :rrdlli::,orical (i*rt t'litl]*r})

Page: l6

93



-t

4.

I I I West Madison Steet
Tallalussee, Fbritu 32399- 1450

The Auditor Gerpral's website (lftpsl/fladitor.gov4 provdes instwtioru for fling an ebctronb copy of a frErpial reporting
package.

Aryreports, nanagenrff letten, or other infornntionrequred to be submitted to the Deparftrrnt of State prxsrnnt to this ageenrcnt
shall be submitted tir.E$ in accordarrce with 2 CFR $200.512, sectbn 215.97, F.S., ard Chapters 10.550 (bcal govemrntal
ernities) ard 10.650 (rnrproft ard for-profit organizatiors), R.r,rles ofthe Auditor Genera[ as applicable.

Recipbrfs, uften sr$mining frnncial reporting packages to the Depar[rert of State for ardits dorp in accordance wit]r 2 CFR 200,
Subpart F - Ardit Requirerrrnts, or Chapten 10.550 (local goverrrrnrnal er$ities) ard 10.650 (rnrprofit ard frr-profit organizatbrs),
Rules of the Arditor General, shouh irdicate tlp dat€ tlat the reportirg package was delirrcred to the recipiert in corresporderce
accorrparrying the reportirg package.

Part W: Record Retention

The recfient shall retain 5rrffc' nt records dennrstrating its conpliarrce with ttr terns of the award(s) ard t]ris agreenprf fur a period of five
years fromthe date ttre audit report is isswd, ard shall albw tlre Deparkrrrf of State, or its desigrrce, tlrc CFO, or Ardilor Gereral access to
such records lpon request. Ttre recipiert shall ersue that audit working papers are rrnde arailabb to the Deparftrrnt of State, or its designee,

the CFO, orAuditor Gerrcral rponrequest for a period ofat bast three years fromthe date the audit report is issw4 rnbss exterded in rnritrg
by tlrc Deparlrrrcrf of State.

(i-arrl r\garci-,\l:;-rrrrcnl {A'iierL.\'nericirn ( rillrual rrrd llisirxical {iarrl l-rogrnrl

Page:17

94



UHIBIT I

FH)MAL RESOT]RCES AWARDED TO TIIE RECIPTEI{T PT]RSUAI\T TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF TIIE
FOLtr-,IOWING:

Depatffi ofthe Treasrny, Coronavins State ard LocalFiscalRecoveryFuds, Assistarrce Listingrnrrber (fornnrlylanwnas CFDA
nnrber) 21.027 . $465,392

COMPLIANCE REQT]IREIVIEI{TS APPUCABI,E TO TIIE FEDERAL RESOTJRCES AWARDED PT]RSUAI.{T TO TIIIS
AGREEMENT ARE AS FOLI-IO\\'S :

As coffairBd in 2 CFR Part 200 - UriformAdministative Requirenrrfs, Cost Prirrciples, and Audit Requirennris for Federal Awards ard 31

CFR Part 35, Subpart A - Coromvins State ard Incal Fiscal Recovery Ft.rds.

STATE RE.SOI.]RCES AWARDED TO TtM RECIPIEN{T PT]RSUANT TO TIIIS AGREEMN\{T CONSIST OF TIIE
FOLI,OIVING:

Not applicable

MATCHING RESO{IRCES FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS:

Not applicabb.

STJBJECT TO SECIION 215.97. FI,ORIDA STATUTES:

Not applicabb.

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMET'{TS APPUCABT,E TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUAT.{T TO THIS
AGRMNIEI\IT ARE AS FOLtr-IO\46:

Notapplicable.

( ianl Atirrtl ..\;l'rrnrcni { All i( dl*Al}tcricilt ( irlt r.u ai rr rd I listorical ( i ant Progriul i

Page: l8

95



ATTACHMENTC

FEDERAL SPECIAL CONDITIONS

In addition to the tenrs and conditiors corfrained in this ageennnt and the program guidelines pnerally applicable to grants awarded by the
Depatlrrnnt, AfricanArrerican Cultwal ard Historical Grants, as federal pass-ttrough grarfs, are also subject to additional ftderal requirennnts

for use of SLFRF fuds The SLFRF awards are generally subject to the requirenrnts set forth in tle UffirmAdministrative Requirenrnts,
Cost Prfuriples, atd Atdit Requirenrrfs for Federal Awards, 2 CFR Part 200 (ttre 'Uffirm Guidance'). In all instances, Applicant
Organizations should review ttre Uffirm Guidarrce requirennnts app[cable to yow organization's rse of SLFRF firds, and SLFRF-firded
projects.

Tte fulowing sectiors provide a pneral stnnrnry of corrpliarrce resporsibilities wder apphcable ftderal statrtes ard regrrlatiors, inchding ttre

UnifurmGuiCance, as descrbed in tlrc 2020 OMB Conpliance Srpplennrf Part 3. Corrpliance Requirenrrfs (issuedAugust 18, 2020). Note
tlrat ttr descriptiors below are only gerreral swrrrnries ard all recipierrs ard subrecipierts of SLFRF fi.rds are advlsed to carefully review the

UnibrmGuilance requirenrcnts and any additional regulatory ard statrtrory requirenrnts applicable to the program

Crranfee, as a subrecipient offederal ftrds, shouh ersue they rennin in conpliarrce with all SLFRF Award Terns ard Corditbns.

Allovnble Costs/Cost Principles.As otflined in tlp Uffirm Gui:lance at 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart E regarding Cost Prirrciples,
allowable costs are based on the premise that a recipient is resporsble br the eftctive administation of Federal awards, application of
soud nanagurnrt practices, ard administation of Federal firds in a nnfiler cornistent with tlrc program objectives and terns ard
corditiors of the award. As sucb the Departnnrt will inplerrrrt robust internal corfrols and effective nnnitorrg of subrecfients to
ersrre conpliance with ttp Cost Principles, which are inportant for bulding trust ard accorrfability. SLFRF Furds nny be, ht are not
required to be, tsed alorg with other flnding sowces for a given project. Note tlrat SLFRF Fuds nny nct be wed for a norrFederal
cost share or natch where prohfoited by other Federal progftrrs, e.g, fuds nay rnt be rsed for the State share ftr Medicall.

2. Cash ManagennnL SLFRF payrrErfs nnde to recipients are rct sr:bject to the requirenrcnts ofthe Cash Marngennrt Inprovennnt
Act and Tieasu'y's inplenerting regulatiorn at 3 l CFR part 205 or 2 CFR 200.3050X8X9). As sw[ recipbrts can phce fi.nds in
irferest-bearing accouils, do rpt need to remit irferest to Treasry, and are rpt limited to uing that irferest for eligble rnes uder the

SLFRF award.

3. Equipnnt and Real Property ManagenrcnLAny prchase of equipnnnt or real propety with SLFRF f.nds (as approved by the
Departrrrcrf) mst be consisterf with the Unibrm GuiCance at 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D. Equipnnrt and real property acquired
uder this program rnnt be wed for ttre origirnlly arrlrorired pueose. Corsistent with 2 CFR 200.311 ard 2 CFR 200.313, any
equipnrnt or real property acquired rsing SLFRF fi.rds shall vest in the non-Federal ennly. Any acquisition ard nairfenance of
equipnrnt or real property mxt also be in conpliarrce wittr rele',ant laws ard regulatiors.

4. Period of Perfornance.All SLFRF f.rds renain subject to staftfory requirenerfrs tbat they mlst be used for costs irrcured by the
recipient durng tlrc perbd ftat begirs on March 3, 2021, ad erds on Decenber 31, 2024, ard that award filds for ttp frnrpi.al
obliptiors incured by Decerrber 31, 2024 mst be eryended by Decerrber 31, 2026. Arry finds not r,rsed rnnt be retr.rrred to
Treaswy.

5. Prucurenrent, Suspersion & DebarnrenLRecfiieirts are responsible for erswing tlut any procrrenEnt rsing SLFRF fi.nds, or
paylrnnts urder procrrenrnt corfracts rsing srrch flrds are corsistent with tlrc procrrenEnt standards set furth in the Uniform
Guidarrce at 2 CFR 200317 tlroqdt 2 CFR 200.327, as applbable. The Unibrm GuiCarpe establishes in 2 CFR 200.319 ttnt all

procurennrf tarsactiors for property or services nrst be cordrrted in a nnrrrer provi'Cing full ard open conpetitiorl corsistert with
stardards orflined in 2 CFR 200320, which allows for norrconpetitive procurerrErfs only in circunntances wlrere at least one ofthe
conditiorn below is frc: the item is below tlre micro-prrchase threshold; the item is only available from a single source; the public

exigency or enErgercy will not permit a dehy fom pr;blbwg a conpetifue solicitatioq or affer solicitation of a nrrfier of sources,

corrpetition is determined inadequate. Recipierfs nust have ard we docwrented procwenent procedwes that are consistertr with tlte
stardards ordlirpd in 2 CFR 200.317 tlooqdr 2 CFR 200.320. The Unibrm Guidarrce requires an infiastuctwe fur conpetitive

(iilr1 ,'\i\ir(|.,\:t!urer! i,\iiicrrFArr.rricar Lirltrprl rld lli:i,lical (iilri I'rograr|1

Page: 19

96



blidng and contactor oversigfrt, irh:dng nairtaining vritten stardards of cordwt ard prohibitiors on dealing with suspended or
debarred parties. Yorr organization nust ersue adhererrce to all applbable locat State, ard frderal procuerrnrt hws ard regulatiors.

6. Pnrgram InconB. Gererally, program irrconn irrchdes, brf is mt limitecl to, inconr fom fees br services perfornnd, the tse or rertal
or real or personal propefty acquired uder Federal awarrds ard prirrcfual ard interest on loans nade with Federal award firds.
Program irrcorrp does nct irrchde interest eanred on advances of Federal fiids, rebates, credits, discourts, or irferest on rebates,

credits, or discor.ntrs. Recfuients ofSLFRF firds should calctiate, docrrrrnt ard record the organization's programirconn. Additional
controls that your organizatbn should inplennnt inchde written policies ttnt erylicitly ilentift appropriate allocation nrcthods,

accowrting stardards ard prirrciples, conpliarrce rmnitoring checks for progftlm inconp calculatiors, ard records. Ttre Uniform
Guidarpe or$lircs the requirennnts that pertain to program irrorrr at 2 CFR 200.307. Treasuy intends to provide additional guidarrce

regarding programincone ard the application of2 CFR 200.307(e)(l), irxchding with respect to lendingprograns.

7. Repofting. A[ recfierh of federal flrds mst corrplete frBrela| peltrrmnce, and conpliance reporting Eryerditrres nny be
reported on a cash or accnral basis, as long as the nrcthodolory is disclosed ard corsisterfly applied. Reporting mst be consistert with
the deftition of eryenditwes pursuant !o 2 CFR 200.1. Yow organization should appropriatelyrraintain accountingrecords for
corrpiling and reporting accrtrate, conpliant ftrancial data, in accordance wittr appropriate accorrning standards ard prirrciples. In
additioq uihere appropriate, you organiatbn rpeds to establish conftols to erswe conpletbn ard tinr! submission of all nnrdatory
perbrnwrce and/or conpliarrce reporting to the Deparfrnn! for we in its required reportmg to Tieaswy.

8. SAM.gov Requircnrents.All efubb recipbrrs are also required to have an active regisration with the System for Award
Manapnut (SAM ftttps//www.samgov). To uuwe tinrly receipt of f.rding Treasuy tras stated ttrat Norrertitlenert Units of
Govennrrrfi (NEUs) wlp have not previously registered with SAM.gov nay do so after recefut of the award, blt before the

submission of nandatory reporting

9. Recordkeepirg Requirnnnnts.Gerrerally, yow organization nust nnirfrain records ard filarpial docurBnts frr fue lears after all

flrds have been experded or retunred to Tieasury Tieaswy nay request tansfer ofrecords oflongtermvahrc at the end ofnrch
period. Wherever practicable, swh records shouH be collected, farnmitted, ard stored in open ard nachine-readable fornats. You
organiation rrrst agee to provide or nnke available such records to Treasuy Won reqrrcSt, ard to any arfhcrired ovenigft body,
in Ming br.t not limited to the Governnprf Accorrfability Offce (CAO'), Tieasuy's Office of Irspector Gerrcral (.OIG), ard the
Pandemic Relief Accountability Conmiftee (?RAC').

10. Siryte Audit Requirtrrnts. Recipierfs and sr$recfients that eryerd rmre than $750,000 in Federal awards durirg ttreir fiscal year

will be sr-rbject to an ardit urder the Single Audit Act and its inplenenting regulation at 2 CFR Part 200, Sr.rbpart F regardirg ardit
requirennnts. Recipbrfs ard srftrecipbrfs rmy also refer to ttre Offce of Managerrnrf and Brxlget (OMB) Corrpliarre Srpplennrfs
for auCits offederal firds ard related gui<larrce and the FederalArdit Cbarirpfnrse to see exanples ard single audit submissions.

I l. Civil Rights Conpliance. Recfuients of Federal fuarpial assistance fromthe Tieasuy are required to nEet legal requirennrils rehtirg
to rprdiscrimirntion and rnndiscriminatory use of Federal finds. Those requirenrrfs irrhde enswing tlrat entities receffig Federal
ftEncial assistarre from the Tieasury do not deny berrefits or services, or otherwise discriminate on the basis of race, cobr, national

ongn (irrchdmg limited English proficierrcy), disabilfu, age, or sex (inchding sexual orientation ard guder iderfity), in accordarrce with
*re bnowmg arflroritbs: Title VI of tlre Civil Rigfts Act of 1964 (Titb VD Public Law 88-352, 42 U.S.C. 2000d- I et seq., ard the

Deparfirrnf s furplerrnnting regulatiorn, 3 I CFR part 22; Sectbn 504 of the Rehabilitatbn Act of 1973 (Section 504), Public Law 93-
112, as anrcrded by Public I-aw 93-516,29 U.S.C. 794;Trtb IX ofttre RlwationArrerdnents of 1972 (Title IE, 20 U.S.C. 168l
et seq., ad the Departrrnt's inplenrnting 31 CFR pafi281' Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Public I-aw 94-135, 42
U.S.C. 610l et seq., ard ttte Departrrnt irrplerrqtirg regulations at 31 CFR parl 23. In order to carry orf its enforcenBnt

resporsfoilities wder Title VI of the Civrl Rigttu Act Tieasuy will collect ard review ffirrration from recfierfs to ascertain their
conpliarrce with tlrc applicable requirerrrrfs be6re and after provilirg fuarcial assistarce. Treasrry's nrplennrtmg regulatiors, 3l
CFRpart22, ard the Departrrnrt of Justice (DOJ) regulations, Coordination ofNorrdiscrimination in FederallyAssisted Prograns, 28
CFR part 42, protile for the collectbn of data and infornnt'ron from recipients (see 28 CFR 42.406). Tieaswy rrny request that

recipierrs submit data fur post-award corrpliance reviews, inctdirg ffirnntion stph as a nanative descrbing ttrir Title VI conpliarrce
stah"s.

(iilrrIAi\ilrai.,\:i!c,rflriIi\|Iicilli-/\ln.trjciut(ilitLualrIdIIi-.1rIical(iitrrll)r,)alilIl

Page:20

97



12. GeneralFederalRegulations.Recipientsshallconplywiththeregulatiorslistedin2CFR200,43CFR3l,ard40U.S.C. ll0L,l
sequence.

13. Rights to Patents ard Inventiors Made Under a Contract or Agrcennnt-Rigfts to invertions nnde wder this assistance

agreenErft are subject to ftderalpatert ad hersingregulatkns, which are codified at Ttle 37 CFR Part 401 ard litle 35 U.S.C. 200
tlrougf 2l2.

14. Conpliarrce with the Tiafficking Victins ProtectionAct of 2000 (2 CFR Part 175).Rec[iens, tlrcir enployees, sr.rbrecipients

wder this award, ard subrecipierfs' errpbyees nayrnt:

i Frgap in severe furrrs oftaficking inpersors &xrtg tlrc period oftinn tlrat the award is in etrect;

ii Procrre a corrrrprcial sex act drrirg the period oftinr tlrat the award is in etrect or
iii Use forced hbor inthe perfornnrrce ofthe award or subawards rrdertlre award.

15. Whistleblouer Protection Recipients shall corrply with U.S.C. $4712, Erfrnrcenrent of Recipient and Subrecfient Errployee
Whistleblower Protection This requirenent applies to all awards issrred after July l, 2013 and etrectilre Decenber 14,2016 has been
pernanently exterded (Public Law (P.L.) 114-261).

This award, rehted subawards, ard rehted confiacts orar t}e sinplified acquisitbn threshold and all enployees workirg on this

award, rehted subawards, ard rehted confacts over the sinplified acquisition threshold are subject to tlre wtristbbbwer rigfrts

ard rerredies in *re pilot program on award recipient enployee raftistleblower protectiors established at 41 U.S.C. 4712 by
section 828 of the Natioral Deferse Ar.thoriation Act fur Fiscal Year 20 I 3 (P . L. ll2-239) .

Recipients, their sr.rbrecipierts, and their conaactors awarded contracts over the sinplified acquisition ttreshoh rehted to this

award, shall ffirm their enployees in v/riting in the predominant languap of the workforce, of tlre enployee v,{ristleblower

rigfts ard protectbrs wder 4l U.s.C.4712.

The Recipient shall insert this chrse, irrcMirg this paragnph C, in all subawards ard in contracts over the sinplified acquisition

threshoh related to this award; best efforts should be rmde to inchde this chrse, irrcMirg this paragnph C in any subawards

ard confacts awarded prior to the eftctil'e date ofthis provision

16. Notification of Ternination (2 CFR $ 200.340).In accordarpe wirh 2 CFR $ 200.340, in tlre evert tbat tle Ageennrf rs

terminated prior to tlre end of the period of perfornnnce drr to the Recipiert's or subcontnctor's nsterial fifrne to conply with
Federal stahfres, reguhtiors or the tenrs ard corditions ofthis Agreerrent or the Federal award, the termirntion shall be reported to ttre
Offce of Managennnt and Bdget (OMBldesignated irfegrity and perfornnrrce systenl accessible throudr System for Award
Managennnt (SAM) currently ttre Federal Awardee Perfornnnce ard Integity Inforrmtbn Sptem (FAPIIS). Ttrc NonFederal Entitl
will rnti$ the Recipiert ofttre termination ard the Federal requirennnt to report the terminatbn in FAPIIS. See 2 CFR $ 200.340 for
the requirerrrrfs ofthe nctice ard ttre Recfiierf's rigfrts Wonierminationand fullowingtermination

17. Additional I-obbyiry Requfuenrents.

Tlre Recipierf certifies that rn firds provided rrder this Ageerrrnt have been used or will be rsed to enpge in ttre bbbying of
the Federal Govenrrpnt or in litiption apirst the United States urless ar"thorized wder existing law.

The Lobbying Disclosrre Act of 1995, as anprded (2 U.S.C. $l60let seq.), prolubits any organization descnbed in Section
501(c)( ) of the Irterrnl Revemre Code, fromreceiving federal f.rds ttnouglr an award, grant (and/or sr-rbgnrt) or loan urless

such organiation warrarfis that it does not, ard will not engap in lobbying activitbs prohbited by the Act as a special cordition
of urch an award, grart (andlor sr.rbgrart), or loan This resffbtion does not app} to bans nnde pursuarfi to appro"red revohirg
loan prograns or to corfrracts awanded wing proper procurenrrd procedures.

in Pusu,arf to 2 CFR $200.450 ard 2 CFR $200.454(e), tlrc Recipierfr is hereby prohbited from using fuds provided by this

lL

ilL

It

(lrrl Autlri.\g-trrrcrl { iIi(tr-'\t!tJrtr:ilt{rrltiral :rrtdIIi:trlieal (iatrt I'ti).!ian!i

Page:21

98



Agreennnt for nrnbershf dues to any erfiity or organization engapd in lobbying activities.

18. Conpliance with Assunances. Recfierts shall corrply wirh any ard all applicable asswarrces nnde by the Deparfrrnrt or the

Recbieff to tirc Federal GovenrrBnt dring the Crrarf application process.

19. Federal Repoftiry Requirenrcnts G[ATA). Grant Recipierfrs awarded a rrcw Federal grarf geater than or equal to $30,000
awarded on or after October l, 2015, are subject to the FFATA the Federal FuxCmg Accowrtability ard Trarsparerrcy Act
CTFATA') of 2006. The FFATA leglslatkrn requires that ffirnation on federal awards (ftderal firnrrcial assistance ard expenditwes)

be rrnde araihbb to fte pubh via a single, searchable website, which ls www.USASpending.gov. The Grantee agrees to provide tlre
ffinmtion rpcessary, wifhin one ( 1) nnrfh of exeatioq for the Departnnnt to corrply wittr this requirenrnt.

20. 2 CFR Part 200 Appendix 2 - Contract Provisiors for NonFederal Entity Contracb Under Federal Arnardsln addition to
other provisiors required by the Federal agerpy or norrFederal erfity, all corilracts nnde by the rnrrFederal ermiff uder the Federal
award nust corfain provisiors covering the 6[owng; as applbable.

i Contracts for rmre than the sinplified acquisition *neshoh, which is the inflation adjmted armwrt determined by tlre Civrlian

Agency Acquisit'ron Council and the DeGrse Acquisition Reguhtiors Cormil (Cornrcils) as arthorired by 4l U.S.C. 1908, mst
address adminisfative, conffachnl or lepl renndies in irstarrces '*4rere confi'actors viohte or breach contract terns, ard
provide 6r srrch sanctiors ard penalties as appropriate.

ii All corfrracts in excess of $10,000 mst address termination ftr catse and for conrrcnience by the rnrrFederal erfity irhdntg
the nnrrrcr by which it will be efbcted and the basis for settlenBnt.

iii Equal Enploynnrt Opportu:ity. Except as otherwise provided wder4l-.leE& Pa4-t50 all contracts that rrEet the definition of
'federally assisted corstrrction contact" in4l CFR Parl 60- l.3mst irphde tbe equal opporturity clause provided rrder 4l
CFR 60- 1.4(b). in accordarrce with Execr.tive Order 11246, 'Equal Enploynnrt Opporhnity'' 80 FR 123 19, 12935, 3 CFR
Pa 1964-1965 Conp., p. 339), as anprded by Execr-tive Order 11375, 'Arrerdng Execdive Order 11246 Rehting to
Equal Enployrrrrf Opporlwity," ard inplennnting regulatiorr at4l CFR part 6Q "Offce of Federal Coniact Corrpliarrce
Prograrrs, Equal Frrploynrrf Opporturity, Deparbrrnt of Labor."

iv. Davis-BaconAct as anrnded (40 U.S.C. 3141-3149. Whenrequired byFederalprogramlegislation, all prinn corsttption
coflkacb in excess of $2,000 awarded by rnrrFederal erfities rnst irrclude a provision fur corrpliance with the Davis-Bacon
Act (10 U.S.C. 3141-3144 and 3146-3148) as srpplennrfed by Departrnnt of Labor regulatiors (29 CFR Part 5 'I-abor
Stardards Provisiors Applioable to Contacts Covering Federally Finarrced ard Assisted Corstuctiori). In accordarrce wittr
the stah.te, conhactrors nrst be required to pay wages to laborers and npchanics at a rate not less tttan tlrc prevailing wages

specified in a wap determination nade by ttre Secretary of Iabor. In additio4 conbactors nust be required to pay wages mt
less than orpe a week. Ttre rnrrFederal entrty mst phce a copy of the cu:rert prevailing wap determination issrrd by tlre
Departrrnt of tabor in each solicitation The decision to award a contact or sribconffact mst be conditiorrcd tpon the

acceptarre ofthe wage determination The rprrFederal entity mst report all supected or reported violations to the Federal
awarding agency The cont'acts rnst also irrchde a provision for conpliance with ttrc Copelard "Anti-Kickback" Act (0
U.S.C. 314t, as srpplenented by Departrrerf of Labor regulatiors Q9 CFR Pafi 3'Coriracton ard SrftcorIractors on
Public Br-ilding or Public Work Finarced in Whole or in Part by Loars or Grarfs fom the United States'). The Act provides

that each corfiactor or subrecipient nrst be prohbited from indtring by any nnars, any person erployed in tlre constuctiorl
conpletbq or repair of pr.rblic work, to gve W any part ofthe corrpersation to \l/hich he or she is otherwise ertitled. The norr
Federal enfity mxt report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agJruy.

Tlrc Davis-Bacon Act rcquirenrcnts do not apply to projects furd€d solely with auard funds from the SLFRE
Recipients nny be otherwise subject to the requircnBnts of the Davis-Bacon Ac! nlren SLFRF auard fiuds arc
used on a constnrction pnject in coqiunction with fun& from another federal program that requircs enforcenrcnt of
the Davis-BaconAct

Corfiact Work Hous ard Saftty Stardards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicabb, all corfracts awarded by the norr
Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that invofue the enploynrcnt of rrBchanics or laborers m.rst inchde a provision for
conpliance with4O U.S.C. 3702 ard3704, as srpplerrrnted by Departrrnnt of Labor regubtiors Q9 CFR Part ). Under40
U.S.C. 3702 ofthe Act, each contractor mst be required to conprfe the wages ofer.rery urchanic and laborer on the basis of

( rilrl :\trt(i'\;r'tcrHrl {r\li i!illr-'^ril) iciir; ( Lrllu:rl rrrj I li:i,r'ical ( iurl l'iognrlJ

Pag:22

99



a standard work week of 40 hor.us. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissbb provided that ttrc worker is

conpensated at arale ofnot less than orp and a haftines the basic rate ofpay for all hous worked in excess of40 hows in the
work week. The requirennnts of4OUSe-3]M are applicable to consftption work and provide that no laborer or rrechanic

nust be required to work in suroudings or rnder workirg conditiorn which are rrsanitary, hazardors or dangerous. These
requirerrnrts do rnt apply to the puchases of srpplies or nnterials or articles ordinarily arailable on the open rrnrke! or
corfiracts for transportation or trarsmission of irtelligerrce.

vi Rigftrs to Inventiom Made Under a Contract or Ageenrnt. If the Federal award nBels the defrrition of 'tnding ageenrrt"
under3T CFR $ 401.2 (a)and ttrc recipiert or subrecipient wishes to enter irfro a confiact with a snsll brnircss frrnor
rnrprofit organization regarding the substih.tion of parties, assignnnnt or perforrmrrce of experinrrtal, developnnnta[ or
research work rrder that 'trding agreenrnt " the recipient or subrecipierf m.rst conply with the requirenrnts of3Z$& Pa{
401, 'Rigtils to Invertions Made by Norprofit Organizatklrs and Srrall Btuiness Finrs Under Govenrrrent Grarfs, Cortracts
and Cooperatir.e Agreerrents," ard arry inplerrerting regulatbrs issued by ttre awarding aprrcy.

vii CleanAirAct(42U.5.C.7401-7671q)ardtheFederalWaterPolhtionCorfrolAct03U.S.C. 1251-138?,asanrrded-
Corfracts ard subgrants of arrnmb in excess of $150,000 nrst contain a provisbn that requires the norrFederal award to
agree to cornp$ with all apptcable standards, orders or regulatiors issued pusuant to tlp Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-

l6TJdandtheFederalWaterPollutbnCortrolActasarrprded(33U.S.C. l25l-138?.Vrohtiorsnrntbereportedtothe
Federal awardirg agerry ard the Regional Offce of the Environnrntal Protection Agerry (PA).

viii DebarnBnt ard Suspersion (Exec$ive Orders 12549 ard 12689) - A contact award (seeZeER. I 1O220) mnt mt be rrade
to parties listed on the goverrrrnntwide exchsiors in the Sptem for Award Managerrnnt (SAM), in accordarrce with tlrc OMB
guidelines at 2 CFR l80that inpbnrrt Execrtive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Conp., p. 189) anC 12689 (3 CFR part
1989 Conp., p.235), 'Debarnerfi and Swpension" SAM Exchnions contairs the rnrrps ofparties debane4 swpended, or
otherurise excMed by aprrcies, as well as parties dechred irrcftble wder stafixory or regulatory autnrity other than Execrfive
Order 12549.

ix Byrd Afi-t^obbyngArnendnnlt €l-Use-l3t) - Corfiacton tlrat apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000 mst fle
the required certification Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not ard has not used Federal appropriated finds to pay
atry person or orpnization for inftrercfurg or attenpting to inftrerpe an oficer or enpbyee of any agerry, a nrnber of
Corgress, offcer or enployee of Congress, or an enployee of a npnber of Congress in corrrection with obtaining any Federal
coriract, grarfi or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352 Each ti€r rrust also disclose any lobbyng wittr rprrFederal
finds that takes place in comrction with obtaining any Federal award. Srrh disclosures are furwarded fromtier to tier rp to the
non-Federal award.

:c Procwennnt of Recovered Materials. A norrFederal ertity that is a state agelrcy or agpncy of a political subdivision of a state

ard its corfiactors mrst conply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Acl as anrnded by tlrc Resource Corservation
and RecoveryAct. Tlre requirerrrnts of Seclron 6002 irpMe proctring only itens designated in grrdelirrcs of the Envirorrrental
Protection Aprrcy (EPA) at 40 CFRpaft247 that contain the higfrest percentap ofrecovered rmterials practbable, corsistert
with nafutaining a satisfictory lerrel of conpefition, wtrere the prrchase price of the item eraeeds $10,000 or the riahre of tlre
quartity acquired dwmg the precedirg fscal year exceeded $10,000; procwing sold waste nnnagenErt services in a nnrnrcr
that naximires enerry ard resowce recove44 and establishing an aftnntive procurenent program br procr"rennnt of
recovered nzterials identified in tte EPA guidelines.

xi Prohfoitbn on Certain Telecorrmrricatbrs ard video srnreillarpe services or equipnrrt. Recfieits ard subrecipierts are

prohfoited fromoblipting or expending loan or grant flds to:

A Procue or obtain;

B. Ederd or rerpw a cortract to procwe or obtairy or
C. Enter into a conbact (or extend or renew a contract) to procue or obtain equipnnnl services, or systens that uses

covered telecorrrnnrications equfirrnnt or services as a sr.bstantial or esserfial conporrcnt of any systerrl or as critical
tectrnlory as part of arry rystem As descrbed inPublic Law ll5-232, sectbn 889, covered teleconrruricatiors
equipnent is telecorrmrrbatbrs equipnrrt prodrred by Hu,awei Teclmologies Corrpany or ZTE Corporation (or any
subsidiary or affliate ofsrrch ertities).

1. For the pupose of public safety, secwity of goverrrrrcnt ficilities, pbnical sectrity srrveilhrre of critbal
infastucfure, ard other national security pLxfposes, video surveillance and teleconrruricatiors equipnrrt
prodwed by Hytera Conrnrricatiors Corporatiorl Hanglrou Hkvision Digital Teclnolory Conpany, or
Dahua Teckrolory Conpany (or any subsiliary or affliate of such ertities).

( r;rrl ;\urrr ri ,,\g-r.rr lcni i ..\ ii,( dlFl tcr iq:ar I { irlt urai rr l I I Ist rrica I ( rarr I Ir'ourarr r

Pag;.:23

100



)fl

2. Teleconmrrications or video sr:nailhrpe servbes provided by strch entities or rsing srrch e$ryrrnnt.
3. Teleconrnrricatbrs or video surveillarce equfinnrn or services prodwed or provided by an ertity that tire

Secretary of Detrse, in corsultation with the Director ofthe National Intelligerrce or the Director ofthe Federal
Bueau of Inrrcst'tptioq reasonably belieras to be an erfiity owned or cortrolled by, or otlrrwise corrrccted to,

the pvenrrnrt ofa covered foreigncowrtry.
D. In inplerrnming the prohbition wderPublic Law 115-232 section 889, subsection (f), paragraph (l), lreads of

exeqfive apncies adminisiering loarl grafi, or srlbsiCy prograns shall prioritire avaihble fxding ard technfual support

to assist affected brsirnsses, irstitutiors ard organizatiors as is reasonably necessary for those afected entitbs io
bansition fom covered corrrruricatiors equipnrrt ard services, to procure rephcerrnnt equfinrrt ard services, and to
ersrre that conrnmicatiorn service to wers ard custonErs is srstained.

E See hrbli'c l-aw I 15-232, section 889 for additbnal ffinrntion
F. See also 2 CFR $ 200.471.

Donrstic PreGrerrces fur Procrrenpnts.
A As appropriate ard to the extert consistent with laq the rprrFederal ertity shouH, to tlrc geatest e*erf practicable

wder a Federal award" provide a prefererrce for rlrc purchase, acquisitkxl or use of goods, prodwts, or naterials
prodwed in tbe United States (irrchdirg bu rnt ffied to irorl ahrnfu.rr! stee[ cenrrf, ard othpr nnrufictr:red
prodrrts). The requirerrrrtrs ofthis section nrst be irrtded in all subawards irrchding all confacts ard pr:rchase orders

for work or prodwts wder this award.

B. Forpuposes ofthis sectbn
l. '?rodwed in the United States" nEans, for iron ard steel prodrrcts, tlrat all narufrctwing processes, tom tlre

initial nnftirg stap tlrouglrtlrc applicatbn ofcoatings, occuned inthe United States.

2. 'Marnfrctured prodrrcb" rrrans iterrs ard corstrrctbn nnterials conposed in wlrole or in part ofrprrftnou
nBtals swh as ahxninxr! plastics and polynBr-based products srrch as polyvinyl chloride pipe; agregates srrch

as corrcrete; glass, irrcMing optical fber; and hrrber.

( iu 11 A$lr (i ,,\!-l'eJrrcni { i\iiicar- At lcricar I ( illt ural rnd I list trr ical ( .att }rt (,gri}nt }

Pag:24

101



ATTACHMENTD

CR.TIFICAIION REGARDING
DEBARMEN{T, SUSPEI\SION, INFT TGIBILtrTY AT{D VOLTJNTARY D(CLUSION

LO\ltMR. TIER. COVERED TRANSACIIONS

This certification is required by tlre regulatbrs inpbnErfring Exectfirie Order 12549, Debanrnrf ard Srspersioq 45 CFR 1183.35,
Particbants' resporsfoilities. The reguhtions were published as Part VII of tlre May 26, I 98!8ed,qal Xegbtq (pages I 9160- 192 I I ). Copies
ofthe regulations nay be obtairrcd by cortacting the penon to v*rich this proposal is submitted.

(BEFORE COMPI,ETING CTR.TIFICAIION, READ ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS)

L Ttre prospective lower tier partbbartr certifies, by submission of this proposal t}at neither it nor its prirrcipals are preserrly debarred,
srspended, proposed br debarnrrt, declared ioligbl", or vohrfanly exctded from partbipatbn in this transactbn by any ftderal
departnnrfi or aprrcy.

2. Wlrcre tF prospective lower tier participart is tnabb lo certifi to any oftln statenErils in this certiftatioq such prospective participaff
shall attach an eryJanatbn to this proposal

Nane ard Tille ofAUlnrired Represerfative

Signature Date

( ritnt Arvnl .,\ll crrrcnl I /\liiciltr-Aln\rric*r ( rrlt rual rr rd I li*,;rical ( i'airt lrugriur: r

Page:25

102



INSTRUCION S FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submittirg this proposal the prospective lower tbr participant is provirling the certification set or.t bebw.
2. TI:rc certiftation in this clause is a rmterial represerfation of fict r.pon wtrich reliarre was phced wtrcn this tarsactbn was entered into. If

it is hter determined that the prospective bwer tier particbart krtorllnrg$ rerdered ill erorrcous certificatioq in addition to other renpdies
arrafoble to the federal pvenrrEn! the deparkrnnt or agelrcy with which this tarsactbn originated nny pwsue ar,afuble renrdies,
irrMirg srspension ard/or debarnnnt.

3. Tlre prospective lower tier particfiant shall provi.4e inrrrdiate unitten nctice io the person to which tlris proposal is sr.rbmitted ifat any tinn
the prospective lower tbr participant leams that its certification was eroneous wtren submitted or has beconp efforreous by reason of
changed cinrrstances.

4. Tlte ternrs 'bovered tramactiorl" "debaned,"'Susperded"'tneligble,"'hwer tier covered [arsaction "'larticipant "'!ersor1"'lrinany
covered tarsactio4"'lrirrcipal"'lroposal" ard 'Volwtanly excMe4" as used in this clawe, have ttre nnanings set ort in the Defriitions
ard Coverap sectiorn ofnrles inplennrting Execdive Order 12549. You nny corfact the person to which this proposal is submitted for
assistance in obtaining a copy ofthose regulatbns.

5. The prospective lower tier particfarf agees by submitting this proposal that, should ttre proposed covered tarsaction be entered into, it
shall rpt kt*l*indy enter into any lower tier covered tarsaction wittr a person wtro is debaned, swpended, declared irrcligrble, or
vohrtanly exctded fom participation in this covered larsactio4 u:less ar"tlnrircd by the departnnnt or agercy with which this
trarsaction originated.

6. The prospectir& lower tier particfiant firther agees by sr:bmitting ttris proposal that it wi[ incMe tlre chrse trtled 'Certifoation Regardirg
DebarnBnt, Stspusicrq fneligrbili$ ard Vohmtary Exchsiorrl,ower Tier Covered Trarsactiors," wit]nd nndificatbq in all lower tier
corrcred trarsactiors ard in all solicihtiors for lower tbr covered tarsactiors.

7. A participam in a covered trarsaction nay rely rryon a certification of a prospective particbant in a lower tier covered trarsaction t]rat it is
rnt debarred, susperded" irrcligble, or voltntanly excMed from the covsred tarsactb4 lrrless it krnws that the certification is
elroneous. A participarf nray decide tte rretlrod and freqnrcy by wtrich it determires tt* 

"ligbiltty 
of its prirrcipals. Each participarf

nzy, br.t is rnt required to, chsck the Norrprocwenert List.
8. Nothing contained in tirc furgong shall be corstrred to require establiskrent of a rystern of records in order to rerder in good fiith ttr

certifcation required by this clawe. Ttre kmwledp ard infornation of a particfart is rnt required to exceed that which is rnrrnally
possessed by a pnrCent person in the ordinary couse ofbuirpss dealings.

9. Except for tarsactiors ar"ttrorired wder paragraph 5 ofttrese insffwtiors, ifa particfiart in a covered trarsaction krnwingly erters into a
lower tier cor,cred tarnaction with a person vr4rc is swpended, debarred, ineligble, or voh.rrtary exchded from particiation in this
trarsactioq in addition to other renndies a'sailable to the ftderal govenrrqt, the departrerf or agercy wift \ *'ich this frarsaction
originated ntayprrsrc a'vailable rerrrdies, irrclrding srspersion and/or debarnpnt.

( i'rn L'\uiltri :\gircluni { ,\ iiicrn- ll'lrieal ( r rll u al rr rd I lj:i oricr I ( iirtt l)r og; {ltl

Pag:26

103



RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS (Cultural)
Project Name: Cornelius Williams Sports Complex

Grant Number: 23.s.aa.900.137 ("Grant")

THESE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS are entered into this _ day of 20-,
by City of Williston, hereinafter referred to as the Owner, and shall be effective for a period of
ten (10) years from the date ofrecordation.

WHEREAS, the Owner is the fee simple titleholder of the Property located at 21000 NE 40th

Street, Williston, Levy County, Florida, as described in Exhibit A, attached to and made a part

hereof, and

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is to receive African-American Cultural and Historical
Grant funds administered by the State of Florida, Department of State, R.A. Gray Building, 500

South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250, hereinafter referred to as the

Department, in the amount of $465,392, to be used for the purposes identified in the grant for
property of the Owner as described in Exhibit A, and

WHEREAS, said funds have been or will be expended for the purpose identified in the grant,

which shall be for an African-American cultural or historical project,

Now THEREFORE, as part of the consideration for the grant, the City of Williston hereby

makes and declares the following restrictive covenants which shall run with the title to said

Property and be binding on the City of Williston and its successors in interest, if any, for a period

stated in the preamble above:

l. The City of Williston shall maintain the facility as a "cultural facility," defined as a building
which shall be used primarily for the programming, production, presentation, exhibition or any
combination of the above functions of any of the cultural disciplines defined in s.265.283(1),
F.S. These disciplines include, but are not limited to music, dance, theatre, creative writing,
literature, architecture, painting, sculpture, folk arts, photography, crafts, media arts, visual
arts, programs of museums, and other such allied, major art forms. The facility shall be used
for the purposes identified in the Grant agreement.

2. If the Property is older than fifty (50) years at the time of recordation, the City of Williston
agrees (a) to maintain the property in accordance with good preservation practices and the
Secretary of the Interior's Standards for Rehabilitation. and (b) that no modifications will be
made to the Property, other than routine repairs and maintenance, without advance review and
approval of the plans and specifications by the Department's Bureau of Historic Preservation.

3. The City of Williston agrees that the Department, its agents and its designees shall have the
right to inspect the Property at all reasonable times in order to ascertain whether the conditions
of the Grant Award Agreement and these covenants are being observed.

104



4. The City of Williston agrees that these restrictions shall encumber the property for a period of
ten (10) years from the date of recordation, and that if the Grant Recipient violates this
covenant, it shall repay the grant funds to Division pursuant to the amortization schedule set

forth below:

If the violation occurs within five (5) years following the execution of the grant
award agreement, 100% of the grant amount;

If the violation occurs more than five (5) but less than six (6) years following
execution of the grant award agreement, 90o/o of the grant amount;

If the violation occurs more than six (6) but less than seven (7) years following
the execution of the grant award agreement, 80% of the grant amount;

If the violation occurs more than seven (7) but less than eight (8) years following
execution of the grant award agreement, 70o/o of the grant amount;

If the violation occurs more than eight (8) but less than nine (9) years following
execution of the grant award agreement, 60Yo of the grant amount; and

If the violation occurs more than nine (9) but less than ten (10) years following
execution of the grant award agreement, 50% of the grant amount.

5. Any amount due from the Grantee as a result of a violation of this restrictive covenant shall be

due in full within 90 days of the violation, or some other period of time as agreed upon by the

parties.

6. If the entire amount due under the provisions of paragraph five (5) is not repaid by the Grantee

within the time alloffed, the Parties agree that the Division may obtain a stipulated judgment

against the Grantee for the amount due plus interest at the current legal rate, and record it in
the public records of the county where the Property is located. The Parties further agree that
such a judgment shall be a stipulated judgment by virtue of full execution of this restrictive
covenant; that it shall not require further approval of the Grantee to obtain; and that no trial or
hearing shall be necessary to make such a stipulated judgment legally effective. Such a

judgment, when recorded, shall be considered a valid lien upon Grantee's interest in the

Property, including all improvements funded in whole or part by grant funds.

7. The Owner agrees to file these covenants with the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Levy County,
Florida, and shall pay any and all expenses associated with their filing and recording.

a-

b

c

d.

e.

f

2

105



8. The City of Williston agrees that the Department shall incur no tax liability as a result of
these restrictive covenants.

3

106



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Williston has read these Restrictive Covenants and has
hereto affixed their signature.

WITNESSES:

Witness Signature OWNER Signature

Witness Name Typed/Printed Owner's Address

Witness Signature City State Zip

Witness Name Typed/Printed

The State of Florida
County of

I certify that on this date before me, an officer duly authorized in the state and county named above to
take

acknowledgments, thnt personally
(Name)

appeared as for
(Officer) (Name of Corporation/Partnership)

known to me to be or who proved to my satisfaction that he/she is the person described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument.

Type of Identification Produced

Executed and sealed by me at Florida oD _, 20-

Notary Public in and for

The State of

My commission expires:_
lsEALl

This document was prepared by the following individual:
Teri R. Abstein
R.A. Gray Building
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399 -0250

4

107



October 18,2022

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Cowboy Heritage - Florida Cracker Beef Cattle

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Mr. Scott Crossman with Crossman and Company contacted us with a request to sponsor a project
to reflect the pioneering cowboy heritage of Williston.

According to Mr. Crossman, his wife Sherry, has a 178 year history with the property they
purchased in Stafford's Prairie that included her great, great, great grandfathers, James Blitch
(1808-1860), Gosper Sistrunk (1807-1870) and Rev. Daniel Edwards (1804-1868). James
acquired 160 acres on the East side of the prairie in 1844 as part of the Armed Occupation Act,
Gosper Sistrunk homesteaded North of the prairie and is buried in Plummer Cemetery at the
entrance of their ranch and Daniel Edwards founded First Baptist Church of Williston on their
prairie in 1858.

James Blitch married Martha Willis in 1835 and took in her orphaned sister Mary and brother Jesse

who later founded Williston. James sons Newton and Simeon were active state politicians.

According to the US Censuso in 1860 the Blitch family were raising hundreds of Cracker cattle on
the Stafford's Prairie which inspired Sherry and I to go back into the family business. They now
have what is considered the largest remaining herd of pure Crackle cattle and recently have had
their beef featured in Klaw Restaurant in downtown Miami and Kres Chophouse in downtown
Orlando.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: TBD

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Allow Staff to pursue project

ATTACHMENTS: None

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

108



*,

NEWTO}I A. BLITCH
ocToBER 12, t8{.4 - OCTOSER 30, 1921

Iil 1AI4*. NEWYOH A. FLITCH WAg EORN Af gTAFFORD'5 POI{D TO JAMES AND MARTFIA

'UTCH 
WHERE IHEIR FAMILY RAIgEP FTORIPA CRACXEF, CATTIE, }TESfTOil EHUSTEP II{ 

'HEFLORIDA CAYAI.RY DUR|HG fHE CIVIL WARAI{D I.AIER,SERYED ITI A YARIETYOF ELECfED
AND ATPOIXTED gTATE OFFI CE5,

FLORIOA HOUSE OF REPRE3EHTATIVES (LEW COUNTYI: 16s4. 1b&7,180e,1091

FLORIOA STATE SENATE X1ST DtSTRtCn 1095, 1895.1897,1699,1901,1905

I N FOR MATI O t{ SO U RC E : 6R,I.,{T. 6REAT 6RAH DDAU6H1ER 5I{ ERRY CRO99 MA N

109



Stafford's Prairie Ranch
Williston, Florida

Our Story
ln L844, Newton Blitch was born at Stafford's Pond to James and Martha

Blitch where their family raised Florida Cracker Cattle. Newton enlisted in the
Florida Calvary during the Civil War and later served in a variety of elected and
appointed State ofifices. Continuing the family tradition over 175 years later,
Newton's great, great granddaughter Sherry Crossman and her husband Scott
have one of the largest remaining herds of registered Florida Cracker Cattle
which they keep at Stafford's Pond.

Florida Cracker Cattle
Florida Cracker Cattle became the foundation of the American cattle

industry as descendants of Andalusian cattle brought byJuan Ponce De Leon in
L52L. Ranching was born when Jesuit and Franciscan Friars set up a system of
missions across north Florida and taught the Native Americans to tend livestock
and crops. The Spanish herds, as well as those kept by the Native Americans
flourished on the prairies and rangelands of Florida. Over the years, the cattle
population grew with thousands roaming wild across the state. The animals that
survived developed a natural tolerance for Florida's heat as well as resistance to
pests and diseases. Cracker cattle are small, live long and are productive on low
quality forage. During the Civil War, Florida was the leading supplier of beef to
troops on both sides of the conflict.

With the introduction of pure bred beef and dairy breeds in the early
1900's the Cracker was nearly bred out of existence. In the late 1960's a few
ranching families who had preserved the old Cracker lines donated cattle to
establish the core of the State preservation herd. In 1988, the Florida Cracker
Cattle Association was formed and they adopted breed standards to select cattle,
which were registered as foundation stock for the preservation of the breed.

Scott Crossman - vrrywy.crackerbeef.com
(407) 422-2ss6

s cro ssman@crackerb e ef. com

110



Stafford's Prairie Ranch
Williston, Florida

,j ...';l':,.r1.,.iq.,11{.fjt-
";i;'..'.:

Scott Crossman - www.crackerbeef.com
(407) 422-2ss6

scro ssman@crackerb e ef. com

111



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October l8thr2022

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action i Directive on Ordering of Development and
Emergency Electric Infrastructure Inventory.

Requested By: Terry Bovaird,Interim City Managet / Donald Barber, Public Works
Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Task 1
Armstrong Homes/ Lennar will re-imburse all costs related to Electric Infrastructure for the
development needs of the Country Lane Estates Development. But the ordering is currently
Forecasted at excessive delays. To place an order and get in line, the City of Williston staff is
seeking a Consensus from Council to allow the Interim City Manager to move forward on
ordering stock to facilitate the development needs of the Country Lane Estates Project.

Task 2
Armstrong Homes lLennar will be constructing a Townhome Development in the next year in
the Southeast part of town. The same issues with acquiring transformers will again present itself
when it comes time for this project. To place an order and get in line, the City of Williston staff
is seeking a Consensus from Council to allow the Interim City Manager to move forward on
ordering stock to facilitate the development needs of the Townhomes Project.

Task 3
The City of Williston itself has few supplies for emergency readiness. The city also has an issue
with Commercial and residential replacements for Electric Infrastructure. The City of Williston
staff is seeking a Consensus from Council to allow the Interim City Manager to move forward on
ordering stock to prepare and replace commercial and residential Electric Inventory in the event
of system failures or emergencies.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / Utility Inventory/Balance Sheets

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2022-84 / Quote

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

112



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October 18th,2022

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action / Scrap Fund Improvements on Electric Barn

Requested By: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor/ Michael Miller, Electric
Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The Public Works department has collected scrap metal from the Sewer plant and the left-over
metal from the Public Works Bam, (from left over projects or recycled parts), and collected the
revenue from its sale. Public Works is asking for consensus from Council to utilize the funds for
repairs and engineered construction of additional warehouse space for development and
emergency supplies for the Electric Department Division.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / Scrap Fund

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: NONE

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

113



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

October 18th,2022

TOPIC: Discussion with Possible Action I City Hall Sidewalks

Requested By: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The Public Works department has finished the back of City Hall sidewalk and curb as a
demonstration of what we would like to do to the whole facility. With little to no cost, the city
can beautiSr and pro-long the life of our facilities. The other factor is safety for drop-off points
and handicap accessibility. With the Council's Consensus, Public Works will complete City
Hall.

LEGAL REVIEW: None

FISCAL IMPACTS: YES / Budgeted

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Pictures

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVE

114



l

:l

,{
tl

ill

li

115



!

.
rj

j
;i

1

!

l
:

116



,''ii * I

,.: - ']:"

117




